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General Notice No. 779 of2020

LEGAL SUPPLEMENT

The undermentioned Government Notices are 
published in the Legal Supplement to this number 
of the Government Gazette :

The Motorways and Main Roads (Amendment) 
Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 134of2020)

The Rodrigues Consumer Protection (Control 
of Price of Taxable and Non-taxable Goods) 
(Amendment No. 15) Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 135 of 2020)

The Income Tax (Amendment No. 2) 
Regulations 2020.

(Government Notice No. 136of2020)

Prime Minister’s Office, 
Port Louis.

This 20th June, 2020.

(v) Ms Arveena Jyotsma GHOSE, 
Temporary State Attorney, to be State 
Attorney in the Attorney-General’s Office, 
with effect from 02 May 2020.

(vi) Miss Preshita BABBOO, Temporary 
State Attorney, to be State Attorney in 
the Attorney-General’s Office, with effect 
from 02 May 2020.

(vii) Miss Shazia Kawssar JEETOO, 
Temporary State Attorney, to be State 
Attorney in the Office of the Director of 
Public Prosecutions, with effect from 02 
May 2020.

(viii) Mr. Jelend CHOWRIMOOTOO, 
Temporary State Attorney, to be State 
Attorney in the Attorney-General’s 
Office, with effect from 02 May 2020.

Judicial and Legal Service Commission 
Secretary

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 781 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily one (1) portion of land 
on behalf of the State of Mauritius, hereinafter 
described, situate at Riviere Seche, Floreal in 
the district of Plaines Wilhems for the public 
purpose of constructing a four metre (4m) wide 
road along the Metro Corridor from Curepipe 
to Vacoas in the context of the Metro Express 
Project.

Description

The said portion of land being Portion 13 
[PIN1741090092, PCR3917/2020] of an extent 
of six and sixty one hundredths square metres 
(6.61m2) is excised from an original extent of two 
hundred and six square metres (206m2) belonging 
jointly to (i) Mr. Faical Mohammad LAULLOO 
bom on 17/10/1958, holder of a national identity 
card bearing number L171058013 859F and Mrs 
Bibi Sabinabi BAUHADOOR bom on 05/08/1966, 

General Notice No. 780 of2020

JUDICIAL AND LEGAL SERVICE COMMISSION

APPOINTMENTS

(i) Ms. Anjaleedevi RAMDIN, President 
Industrial Court, to be Senior Assistant 
Director of Public Prosecutions in the Office 
of the Director of Public Prosecutions, with 
effect from 01 June 2020.

(ii) Mr. Luchmyparsad AUJAYEB, Assistant 
Solicitor-General, to be Deputy and 
Registrar and Judge in Bankruptcy in the 
Judiciary with effect from 01 June 2020.

(iii) Mrs Kesnaytee BISSOONAUTH, 
President Intermediate Court (Civil 
Division), to be President Industrial Court 
in the Judiciary, with effect from 01 June 
2020.

(iv) Ms Wendy Vinalini RANGAN, Vice- 
President Intermediate Court (Civil 
Division), to be President Intermediate 
Court (Civil Division) in the Judiciary, 
with effect from 01 June 2020.
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holder of a national identity card bearing number 
B050866190402G and (ii) Mr. Mohammad Riaz 
L AULLOO bom on 14/11 /1960, holder of a national 
identity card bearing number L141160014206D 
and Mrs. Bibi Zubedah Khan LUCHMUN born 
on 08/10/1971, holder of a national identity card 
bearing number L0810712601930 as evidenced 
by a deed transcribed in Volume TV4329/25 and is 
bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by surplus of land on 
one metre (1.00m);

Towards the South East again by surplus of land 
on three metres and thirty six centimetre (3.36m);

Towards the South West by a right of way, three 
metres and five centimetres wide(3.05m), on four 
metres and twenty centimetres (4.20m);

Towards the North West by Sterling Road on 
two metres and forty six centimetres (2.46m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000630, 
drawn up by Mr. SUNGKUR Vishal, Government 
Land Surveyor on 18/03/2020. The plan may be 
inspected by the public at the Archives Office of 
the Ministry of Housing and Land Use Planning, 
Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene Cybercity during 
office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

The present Notice cancels and replaces the 
previous Notice dated 18/03/2020 published in the 
Government Gazette in its issues of 21/03/2020 
and 28/03/2020 under GN 482 of 2020 and 
GN 529 of 2020 respectively.

Date: 03/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 

Minister of Housing and Lands Use Planning, 
Ebène Tower, 

Ebène.

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 782 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided 
to acquire compulsorily one (1) portion of land 
on behalf of the State of Mauritius, hereinafter 
described, situate at Curepipe in the district of 
Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
constructing a four metre (4m) wide road along 
the Metro Corridor from Curepipe to Vacoas in 
the context of the Metro Express Project.

Description

The said portion of land being Portion 12 
[PIN1741090091, PCR3923/2020] of an extent 
of twenty six and ninety two hundredths square 
metres (26.92m2) is excised from an original extent 
of two hundred and fifty three and twenty five 
hundredths square metres (253.25m2) belonging 
to Mr. Abhisek RAMROOP born on 20/06/1980, 
holder of a national identity card bearing number 
R200680462134F as evidenced by a deed 
transcribed in Volume TV7680/44 and is bounded 
as follows:-

Towards the North East by surplus of land on 
twelve metres and forty six centimetres (12.46m);

Towards the South East by Portion 11 on two 
metres and one centimetre (2.01m);

Towards the South West by State land, being 
reserves of former railway line, on thirteen metres 
and seven centimetres (13.07m);

Towards the North West by an access road three 
metres and five centimetres (3.05m) wide on two 
metres and sixty one centimetres (2.61m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit as ACQ/75/000636, 
drawn up by Mr. SUNGKUR Vishal, Government 
Land Surveyor on 01/05/2020. The plan may be 
inspected by the public at the Archives Office of 
the Ministry of Housing and Land Use Planning, 
Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene Cybercity during 
office hours.
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Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

The present Notice cancels and replaces the 
previous Notice dated 18/03/2020 published in the 
Government Gazette in its issues of 21/03/2020 
and 28/03/2020 under GN 479 of 2020 and 
GN 526 of 2020 respectively.

Date: 03/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 

Minister of Housing and Lands Use Planning,
Ebène Tower, 

Ebène.

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 783 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given, that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily a portion of land, hereinafter 
described, located at Trianon in the district of 
Plaines Wilhems for the public purpose of 
implementing the Metro Express Project.

DESCRIPTION OF PLOT T1

Plot T1 [PIN - 1721490104] of the extent of 
three hundred and fourty nine square metres 
(349m2) is being excised from an original plot 
of two thousand and eighty nine and thirty three 
hundredths square metres (2,089.33m2) as per title 
deed, but was found after survey to be of an extent 
of one thousand one hundred and sixty five square 
metres (1,165m2) - [following the excision of the 
extent of eight hundred and eighty eight square 
metres (888m2), sold to the State of Mauritius as 
per TV 9242/11] and is owned by EVERWEAR 
CO. LTD (Bearing Business Registration 
Number: C07004752) as evidenced in title deed 
transcribed in volumes TV 7159/37.

Plot T1 is bounded as follows: -

- Towards the North East, by the plot of land 
belonging to the State of Mauritius along 
the motorway Port Louis - Plaisance Dual 
Carriageway Ml, on fifty eight metres and 
thirty three centimetres (58.33m).

- Towards the South East, partly by the plot of 
land belonging to the State of Mauritius and 
partly by the plot of land to belonging Société 
Bienséance, on twelve metres and forty four 
centimetres (12.44m).

- Towards the South West, by the plot of land 
belonging to the State of Mauritius, on sixty two 
metres and eighty nine centimetres (62.89m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000637, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor 
on 19.03.2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at 
the Archives Section on the second floor, at the 
Ministry of Housing and Lands, Plot 52, Ebene 
Tower, Ebene Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 10/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 
Ebene Tower

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 784 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that a portion of land 
situate at Dagotière in the district of Moka is 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of the construction of a 
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sewerage treatment plant and a leaching field in 
connection with a social housing project.

DESCRIPTION

SN 1 (PORTION No. 1) of an approximate 
extent of twenty square perches (0A20P) or eight 
hundred and forty four square metres (844m2) 
belonging to Heirs Mr. Khedun LALLOO as 
evidenced by a deed transcribed in Volume TV 
912/153 and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North by land belonging to 
ENL Ltd. (Formerly Mon Desert Alma Ltd.)

Towards the East by a common road

Towards the South by land belonging to 
Mr. Sewlall SOOKUN (Usufruct) and Mr. Dattah 
SOOKUN & Ors (Bare Ownership) - (subject to 
acquisition by the State)

Towards the West by a common road

This present Notice cancels and replaces 
the Notice given under Section 6 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 06/03/2020 published in 
the Government Gazette in its issue of 21/03/2020 
under General Notice No. 472 of 2020 and in its 
issue of 04/04/2020 under General Notice No. 552 
of2020.

Date: 10/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning
Ebene Tower 

Ebene

DESCRIPTION•
SN 2 (PORTION No. 2) of an approximate 

extent of thirty square perches (0A30P) or one 
thousand two hundred and sixty six square metres 
(1,266m2) belonging to Mr. Sewlall SOOKUN for 
the Usufruct and jointly to (i) Mr: Dattah SOOKUN,
(ii) Mr. Amith SOOKUN, (iii) Mr. Amar Deep 
SOOKUN and (iv) Mrs. Prema SOOKUN for the 
Bare Ownership as evidenced by deeds transcribed 
in Volume TV 1110/213 and TV 201602/000967 
and is bounded as follows: -

Towards the North by land belonging to Heirs 
Khedun LALLOO - (subject to acquisition by 
the State)

Towards the East by a common road (not open 
on site)

Towards the South by land belonging to Heirs 
Seelakun SOOKUN - (subject to acquisition by the 
State)

Towards the West by a common road

This present Notice cancels and replaces 
the Notice given under Section 6 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 13/03/2020 published in 
the Government Gazette in its issue of 21/03/2020 
under General Notice No. 473 of 2020 and in its 
issue of 04/04/2020 under General Notice No. 553 
of2020.

Date: 10/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO 

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 
Ebene Tower 

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 785 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that a portion of land 
situate at Dagotière in the district of Moka is 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of the construction of a 
sewerage treatment plant and a leaching field in 
connection with a social housing project.

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 786 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that a portion of land 
situate at Dagotière in the district of Moka is 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of the construction of a 
sewerage treatment plant and a leaching field in 
connection with a social housing project.
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DESCRIPTION

SN 5 (PORTION No. 5) of an approximate 
extent of six thousand eight hundred and forty 
square metres (6,840 m2) is to be excised from 
a portion of land of three arpents and seventeen 
square perches (3A17P) belonging to Mrs. Indira 
MUNGLA (bom RAJKOMAR) as evidenced by 
a deed transcribed in Volume TV 5638/35 and is 
bounded as follows: -

Towards the North partly by the axis of a 
common road and partly by land belonging to 
Mr. Prayagsing RAJMUN - (subject to acquisition 
by the State)

Towards the East by a road

Towards the South by the surplus of land 
belonging to Mrs. Indira MUNGLA

Towards the West by the axis of a common road

This present Notice cancels and replaces 
the Notice given under Section 6 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 13/03/2020 published in 
the Government Gazette in its issue of 21/03/2020 
under General Notice No. 474 of 2020 and in its 
issue of 04/04/2020 under General Notice No. 554 
of 2020.

Date: 10/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven QBEEGADOO 

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 
Ebene Tower, 

Ebene

DESCRIPTION

SN 6 (PORTION No. 6) of an approximate 
extent of sixty two square perches (0A62P) or two 
thousand six hundred and seventeen square metres 
(2,617m2) being all that remains from a portion of 
land of one Arpent and six Square Perches ( 1A06P) 
belonging to ENL Land Ltd. (formerly Mon Desert 
Alma Ltd.) as evidenced by a deed transcribed in 
Volume TV 510/268 (Chapitre VIII, paragraph 
XXI, 1er portion) and is bounded as follows:

Towards the North by land belonging to 
Mr. Sookdeosing RAJMUN

Towards the East by a common road

Towards the South by land belonging to 
Mr. Khedun LALLOO - (subject to acquisition by 
the State)

Towards the West by the axis of a common road

This present Notice cancels and replaces 
the Notice given under Section 6 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 13/03/2020 published in 
the Government Gazette in its issue of 21/03/2020 
under General Notice No. 475 of 2020 and in its 
issue of 04/04/2020 under General Notice No. 555 
of2020.

Date: 10/06/2020

The Honourable
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning
Ebene Tower 

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 787 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 6)

Notice is hereby given that a portion of land 
situate at Dagotière in the district of Moka is 
likely to be acquired by the State of Mauritius 
for the public purpose of the construction of a 
sewerage treatment plant and a leaching field in 
connection with a social housing project.

First Publication

General Notice No. 788 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
situate at Quatre Bornes, Trianon, Route St Jean 
in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the public 
purpose of accommodating a footpath, drain, 
proposed utility corridor and electric mast in 
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connection with the Metro Express Project 
(Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 55 (SJ46) - [PIN 1721560118], 
of the extent of thirty six and three tenth square 
metres (36.03M2), is excised from a portion of 
land of an extent of six hundred and forty eight and 
eighty four hundredths square metres (648.84m2), 
belonging to SOCIETE B.G COURT holder of a 
file number P018070 as per title deed transcribed 
in volume TV 6626/41 and is bounded as follows: -

- Towards the North East, by D’Epinay 
Avenue, on eight metres and ninety 
centimetres (8.90m);

- Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road (A8), on twenty three 
metres and forty five centimetres (23.45m);

- Towards the South West, by 
Portion No. 54 (SJ45) of the plan mentioned 
below, on one metre and twenty-seven 
centimetres (1.27m);

- And towards the North West, by the surplus 
of land belonging to SOCIETE B. G COURT, 
broken on four lines, the first a straight line 
measuring twenty one metres and thirty 
seven centimetres (21.37m), the second a 
developed length measuring four metres 
and thirty two centimetres (4.32m), the 
third a straight line measuring three metres 
and sevety two centimetres (3.72m) and the 
fourth again by a straight line measuring 
sixty six centimetres (0.66m).

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000653, drawn up by^Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Eand Surveyor on 09 
June 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Elousing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 

nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 12/06/2020

The Elonourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 
Ebene Tower 

Ebene

First Publication

General Notice No. 789 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)

Notice is hereby given that I have decided to 
acquire compulsorily, on behalf of the State of 
Mauritius, a portion of land hereinafter described, 
situate at Quatre Bornes, Trianon, Route St Jean 
in the district of Plaines Wilhems for the public 
purpose of accommodating a footpath, drain, 
proposed utility corridor and electric mast in 
connection with the Metro Express Project 
(Phase II).

DESCRIPTION

Portion No. 25A (SJ59) - [PIN 1721110152], of 
the extent of forty nine and fifty hundredths square 
metres (49.50m2), is excised from a portion of land 
of an extent of twelve aqd three- quarter square 
perches ( 12 % Ps) belonging to Mr. Mahmad Nazim 
MOLAEN holder of passport number C35JTRTR 
as per title deed transcribed in Volume TV 1180/63 
& TV 1217/228 and is bounded as follows: -

- Towards the North East, by Portion No. 26 
(SJ60) of the plan mentioned below, on one 
metre and ninety-three centimetres (1.93m);

- Towards the South East, by a covered drain 
along St Jean Road(A8), on twenty eight 
metres and three centimetres (28.03m);

- Towards the South West, by Portion No. 24 
(SJ58B) of the plan mentioned below, on one 
metre and ninety-seven centimetres (1,97m);

- And towards the North West, by a covered 
drain along St Jean Road(A8), on twenty 
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seven metres and eighty six centimetres 
(27.86m);

The whole as morefully shown on a plan 
registered at the Cadastre Unit, referenced 
ACQ/75/000650, drawn up by Mr. Naheed Idbal 
TORABALLY, Government Land Surveyor on 
05 June 2020.

The plan may be inspected by the public at the 
Archives Office of the Ministry of Housing and 
Land Use Planning, Plot 52, Ebene Tower, Ebene 
Cybercity during office hours.

Every interested person is required to give to 
the Authorised Officer within fourteen (14) days 
of the second publication of this Notice in the 
Government Gazette, a written declaration of the 
nature of his interest in the land and of the amount 
and details of his claim for compensation.

Date: 12/06/2020

The Honourable 
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO, 

Minister of Housing and Land Use Planning 
Ebene Tower 

Ebene

Second and Last Publication

General Notice No. 790 of2020

THE LAND ACQUISITION ACT

(Notice given under Section 8)
CORRIGENDUM

In the Notice given under Section 8 of the Land 
Acquisition Act dated 22/02/2019 containing the 
description of a portion of land being Serial No. 68 
Portion No. 63 [PIN: 1206170528] situate Belle 
Vue Pitot and Fond Du Sac in the district of 
Pamplemousses for the public purpose of the 
Construction of drains in the context of Flood 
Mitigation Measures, published in the Government 
Gazette in its issues of 09/03/2019 and 23/03/2019 
under General Notice No. 360 of 2019 and No. 
525 of 2019 and transcribed on 16/04/2019 in 
Volume TV201904/001327, the words and figures 
are hereby deleted and replaced by the words and 
figures as follows: -

(i) “intends to acquire ” by “has decided to 
acquire” wherever they appear

(ii) “ninety two (92) portions of land” by “a 
portion of land” wherever they appear

(iii) “situate at Belle Vue Pilot and Fond Du 
Sac” by “situate at Fond Du Sac” wherever 
they appear and

(iv) “Serial No. 68 - Portion No. 63 [PIN: 
1206170528] of the extent of two hundred 
and twenty six square metres (226m2) is 
to be excised from a portion of land of 
two hundred and ninety five and sixty 
five hundredths square metres (295.65m2) 
belonging to Mrs. Calowtee Devi BODHA 
as evidenced by title deed transcribed 
in Volume T.V. 201710/000293 and is 
bounded as follows: -

Towards the North East by the surplus of 
land belonging to Mrs. Calowtee Devi 
BODHA on three lines measuring two 
metres and four centimetres (2.04m), 
seventeen metres and nine centimetres 
(17.09m) and four metres and eighty three 
centimetres(4.83m).

Towards the South East by portion No. 62 
described above on six metres and fifty five 
centimetres (6.54m).Towards the South 
West by a Common Road on twenty metres 
and sixty seven centimetres (20.67m).

Towards the North West by portion No. 64 
described below on eighteen metres and 
twenty centimetres (18.20m).” by “Portion 
No. 63 [PIN: 1206170415] of the extent 
of two hundred and ninety five and sixty 
five hundredths square metres (295.65m2) 
belonging to Mrs. Calowtee Devi HURRY 
(born BODHA), bom on 15/05/1974 and 
holder of a National Identity Card bearing 
Number Bl505740601053, as evidenced 
by title deed transcribed in Volume TV 
201710/000293 and is bounded as follows:-

Towards the North East by the property 
belonging to Mrs. Pushpum Armoogum, on 
sixteen metres and thirty two centimetres 
(16.32m).
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Towards the South East partly by the 
property belonging to Mr. Mahabeer Bodha 
and partly by portion No. 62 (being State 
Land as per TV201904/001326) on a total 
length of eighteen metres and seventy six 
centimetres (18.76m).

Towards the South West by a common road 
5.20m wide on fifteen metres and sixteen 
centimetres (15.16m).

Towards the North West partly by the 
property belonging to Heirs Balkrishna 
Bodha and partly by portion No. 64 (being 
State Land as per TV201904/001324) on a 
total length of eighteen metres and eighty 
five centimetres (18.85m).” wherever they 
appear.

(v) “ACQ/75/000523 and PCR 604/2019” by 
“ACQ/75/000598 and PCR 16882/2019” 
wherever they appear.

(vi) “15/02/2019” by “11/10/2019” wherever 
they appear.

Date: 21/03/2020

The Honourable
Louis Steven OBEEGADOO,

Minister of Housing and Lands Use Planning,
Ebène Tower, 

Ebène. 

advised that application for EI/t and PER should 
be done through the NELS platform. Applications 
done in hard copies would be accepted only in 
exceptional cases during the trial period, after 
which applications should be done solely using the 
NELS platform

The public is also informed that:

• At times of application, 3 hardcopies will 
henceforth be required to be submitted for 
EIA and 1 hardcopy for PER, in lieu of 15 
and 10 copies, respectively.

• EIA reports will be accessible on the 
platform for public comments.

• Online payment facilities are available.

• Applicants will be able to monitor the status 
of their applications through the NELS.

For any further information, please contact 
the Ministry on 203 6200, and for IT queries, 
please email the NELS Helpdesk at support@ 
edbmauritius.org or call the Economic 
Development Board on 203 3880

18 June 2020

Ministry of Environment, Solid Waste 
Management and Climate Change

First Publication

General Notice No. 791 of2020

COMMUNIQUE

Online application for EIA and PER on the 
National Electronic Licensing System (NELS)

The Ministry of Environment, Solid Waste 
Management and Climate Change is pleased 
to inform the public that applications for an 
Environment Impact Assessment (EIA) License 
and Preliminary Environment Report (PER) 
Approval can now be made online. Applicants 
should log on to the National Electronic Licensing 
System (NELS) platform via https://business, 
edbmauritius. org.

The system will operate on a trial basis for a 
period of up to 31 December 2020. Applicants are

General Notice No. 792 of2020

' POLICE NOTICE

Horse Race Meetings in Camera 
at Champ de Mars

By virtue of authority conferred upon me by 
Section 25(3) of the Police Act and Section 181 
of the Road Traffic Act, traffic arrangements as 
hereunder will be made in Port-Louis, on all days 
when Horse Race meetings will be held in camera 
at Champ De Mars. The public shall strictly comply 
with these arrangements unless otherwise directed 
by Police.

2. Closed Streets for Vehicular Traffic (Except 
for Residents) from 1030 hrs to 1730 hrs

(a) Frere Felix de Valois Street as from its 
junction with Labourdonnais Street up to 
Boulevard Victoria (Ex Military Road);

edbmauritius.org
https://business
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(b) Boulevard Victoria as from its junction 
with Frere Felix de Valois Street up to its 
junction with Inkerman Street (except for 
Route Buses);

(c) Eugene Laurent Street as from its junction 
with Boulevard Victoria to that with 
D’Estaing Street;

(d) D’Estaing Street as from its junction with 
Eugene Laurent Street to that with Frere 
Felix de Valois Street;

(e) Mgr Gonin Street as from its junction with 
G.M.D Atchia Street to that with d’Estaing 
Street;

(f) Pope Hennessy Street as from its junction 
with Labourdonnais Street to that with 
d’Estaing Street;

(g) Church Street as from its junction with 
G.M.D Atchia Street to that with D’Estaing 
Street;

(h) Corneille Street as from its junction with 
Sebastopol Street to that with Eugene 
Laurent Street;

(i) Shakespeare Street as from its junction with 
Boulevard Victoria to that with Herschel 
Street; and

(j) Bourguignon Street as from its junction 
with St Denis Street to that with Frere Felix 
De Valois Street.

3. No Parking Zone (0600 hrs to 1730 hrs)

All the stretches of closed streets mentioned in 
paragraph 2 above will be a No Parking Zone on 
both sides. Only authorised persons will be allowed 
to park their vehicles in Champ de Mars

4. Two Way Street

Mahatma Gandhi' Street as from its junction 
with Langlois Street to that with St Denis Street 
will be converted into a two way street.

5. Traffic Diversion (as from 10 30 hrs to 
17 30 hrs)

(i) Vehicular traffic (except route buses and 
residents) coming from the direction of Jawaharlall 
Nehru St (Ex Wellington St) and proceeding 
towards Vallée Pitot will be diverted into St Denis 

St - Labourdonnais Street and Pope Hennessy 
Street towards SSR Street.

(ii) Vehicular traffic (except route buses and 
residents) coming from the direction of Vallée 
Pitot and proceeding towards Tranquebar will be 
diverted into Inkerman Street towards SSR Street.

6. Route Buses

(i) Route buses motoring along Pope Hennessy 
Street, on reaching the junction of Pope Hennessy 
Street with that of Labourdonnais Street, will turn 
right into Labourdonnais Street and proceed to 
their respective destinations.

(ii) Route buses coming from the direction of 
Jawaharlall Nehru Street and proceeding towards 
Vallée Pitot will use Mahatma Gandhi Street which 
will be converted into two way traffic.

7. Access to Champ de Mars and Mauritius 
Turf Club

All holders of Access Permits will enter Le 
Champ De Mars or the Mauritius Turf Club through 
Pope Hennessy Street where there will be a Police 
Control Point. No other persons whether on foot or 
on board of vehicles will be allowed access thereat.

8. Restrictions for Pedestrians

No person, other than holders of Access Permits 
and residents, shall be allowed access on both sides 
of and on the undermentioned streets:

(i) Boulevard Victoria (ex Military Road) as 
from its junction with Frere Felix De Valois Street 
to that with Inkerman Street;

(ii) Eugene Laurent Street as from its junction 
with Boulevard Victoria to that with d’Estaing 
Street;

(iii) D’Estaing Street as from its junction with 
Eugene Laurent Street to that with Frere Felix de 
Valois Street;

(iv) Frere Felix De Valois Street as from its 
junction with Labourdonnais Street to that with 
Boulevard Victoria; and

(v) Corneille Street as from its junction with 
Sebastopol Street to that with Eugene Laurent 
Street.
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9. Judicial Proceedings

(a) Non compliance with these traffic 
arrangements will entail judicial 
proceedings.

(b) The cooperation and understanding of the 
public would be much appreciated.

18.06.2020

K. SERVANSING, PMSM 
Commissioner of Police 

Office of the Commissioner of Police 
Police Headquarters 

Line Barracks 
Port Louis.

General Notice No. 793 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of Corruption 
Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
28th February 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows: -

(A) (i) attaching into the hands of
Mrs Bibi Nazleen Mathoorah, 
NID K0104813003305 a pleasure 
craft named “Maggie May” bearing 
registration mark PPC 5756 OL 08, 
presently in the yard of the Special 
Mobile Force at Vacoas;

(ii) attaching into'the hands of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd 
all money and other property due 
or owing or belonging to or held on 
behalf of Marie Nadia Samantha
Petit, NID P2008913031779 the 
wife of Curly Chowrimoothoo, 
together will all interests that may 
accrue thereon;

(iii) attaching into the hands of
Karine Chowrimoothoo, NID

C0205933012965 a portion of land 
together with th’e house existing 
thereon situate at No 5, Avenue de 
l’Union, Candos, Quatre Bornes, in 
the district of Plaine Wilhems, the 
whole morefully described in vol. 
201411 No 0001587;

(iv) attaching into the hands 
of Cedric Giano Petit, NID 
P13058904300569 (a) a motor 
cycle of the make “Sym” bearing 
registration No. 5517Y of 150 cc; 
and (b) a motor car of the make 
“Citroën C3” bearing registration 
No. 4681 OC 05 of 1124 cc;

(B) requiring the said, (i) Mrs Bibi Nazleen 
Mathoorah; (ii) Marie Nadia Samantha Petit, 
wife of Curly Chowrimoothoo; (iii) Karine 
Chowrimoothoo and (iv) Cedric Giano Petit 
within 48 hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature and source of 
all assets so attached, respectively; and

(C) prohibiting the said (i) Mrs Bibi Nazleen 
Mathoorah; (ii) Marie Nadia Samantha 
Petit, wife of Curly Chowrimoothoo; (iii) 
Karine Chowrimoothoo and (iv) Cedric 
Giano Petit, from transferring, pledging or 
otherwise disposing of any pleasure craft, 
money, immovable property, motor cycle 
and motor car so attached respectively, 
except by an Order of the Honourable 
Judge upon good cause shown.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 12th day of June, 2020.

Ms Deepti NAWJEE 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 794 of2020 '

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of Corruption 
Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 17th April 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows: -

(a) (i) attaching into the hands of
Avinash Chuttur, bearer of NIC
No. C1403854400569, a Double 
CAB 4x2 with engine capacity 
2488cc, bearing registration mark 
5762 Aug 12 belonging to him;

(ii) attaching into the hands of Nalinee 
CHUTTUR, bearer of NIC No.
R0411863040935, a plot of land 
of an extent of 304 m2, situated at
Cinq Arpent, Hermitage registered 
and transcribed in TV No: 
201606/000942, belonging to her;

(b) requiring the abovenamed persons within
48 hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature and 
source of purchase of the above assets so 
attached respectively; and

(c) prohibiting the abovenamed persons 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the above assets so attached, 
except by an Order of the Honourable 
Judge upon good cause shown to his/her 
satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 12th day of June, 2020.

Ms Deepti NAWJEE 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 79b of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s.!9(l) of Prevention of Corruption 
Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 
28th February 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows :-

(a) attaching into the hands of Atmah Pentiah 
holder of NIC No. P1803744604420, a 
two-storey house constructed by the said 
Louis John Brant Vivien, situate on a 
plot of land belonging to the said Atmah 
Pentiah at Rajiv Gandhi Road, Goodlands 
and registered and transcribed at TV No. 
8418/46;

(b) requiring the said Louis John Brant 
Vivien, within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of the funds obtained 
to construct the said two-storey house; and

(c) prohibiting the said Louis John Brant 
Vivien and/or the said Atmah Pentiah, 
from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the asset so attached, except 
by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.
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Dated at Le Réduit, this 12th day of June, 2020. 

Ms D. NAWJEE 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 796 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s.19(1) of Prevention of Corruption 
Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 15th April 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) attaching into the hands of Vinay 
Kumar Luchoomun, bearer of NIC No. 
L280370270027A:

(i) a plot of land of 253 m2 situate at 
Cap Malheureux, registered and 
transcribed in TV 8919/5;

(ii) a plot of land of 297 m2 situate 
at Riviere Noire, registered and 
transcribed in 7616/49;

(iii) a plot of land of 207 m2 situate at 
Chemin Grenier, registered and 
transcribed in 8282/26;

(iv) a plot of land of 84.81 m2 situate at 
Surinam, registered and transcribed 
in 8482/36;

(v) a plot of land of 475 m2 situate 
at Port-Louis, registered and 
transcribed in 5557/7;

(vi) a plot of land of448 m2 situate at La 
Flora, registered and transcribed in 
8484/33;

(vii) a plot of land of229.50 m2 situate at 
Surinam, registered and transcribed 
in 8425/26;

(viii) a plot of land of422.09 m2 situate at 
Surinam, registered and transcribed 
in 8371/60;

(ix) a plot of land of 422 m2 situate at 
Moka, registered and transcribed in 
5668/57;

(b) requiring the said Vinay Kumar 
Luchoomun, within 48 hours of service 
of the Order, to declare in writing to 
the Applicant the nature and source of 
purchase of the said immovable properties 
so attached;

(c) attaching in the hands of The Mauritius 
Commercial Bank Ltd and SBM Bank 
(Mauritius) Ltd all money due or owing 
or belonging to or held on behalf of Vinay 
Kumar Luchoomun, bearer of NIC 
No. L280370270027A and Mrs Andini 
Mareemootoo, born SAMYNADEN, 
bearer of NIC No. S010284380934D.

(d) requiring The Mauritius Commercial 
Bank Ltd and SBM Bank (Mauritius) 
Ltd, within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of the accounts so 
attached; and

(e) prohibiting the said Vinay Kumar 
Luchoomun, Mrs Andini Mareemootoo, 
born SAMYNADEN, The Mauritius 
Commercial Bank Ltd and SBM Bank 
(Mauritius) Ltd from transferring, 
pledging or otherwise disposing of the 
said immovable properties and money 
so attached, except by an Order of the 
Honourable Judge at Chambers upon good 
cause being shown.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held 
on behalf of the abovenamed persons, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take 
note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 12th day of June, 2020.

Mrs B. Mahejabeen CHATOO 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 797 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s.19(1) of Prevention of Corruption 
Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

Notice is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 15th April 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) (i) attaching into the hands of
Gassen Veerabudren, NID 
V1004804202159, a private car 
of the make “Mazda”, bearing 
registration mark 4457 ZS 04, 
which is in the care (garde), control 
and possession of Mohamad 
Assad Rajabaully, NID 
R1109873833564,

(ii) attaching into the hands of 
Mrs Beebee Fatimah Zohrah 
Damree, a private car of the make 
“Mazda”, bearing registration mark 
5905 ZU 05, which is in the care 
(garde), control and possession of 
Mohamad Assad Rajabaully, 
NID R1109873833564;

(iii) attaching into the hands of
Michel Sebastien Ng Chun Hing, 
a private car make “Honda”, 
bearing registration mark 1038 
ZW 07, which is in the care 
(garde), control and possession 
of Mohamad Assad Rajabaully, 
NID Rll09873833564, and

(iv) attaching into the hands of
Mohamad Assad Rajabaully, NID
R1109873833564, a television set 
of 55 inches of the make “Myros”, 
colour black

(b) requiring the said Mohamad Assad 
Rajabaully within 48 hours of service 
of the Order, to declare in writing to the 
Applicant the nature and source of purchase 

of the three motor vehicles and television 
set so attached; and

(c) prohibiting the said (i) Gassen 
Veerabudren, (ii) Mrs Beebee Fatimah 
Zohrah Damree, (iii) Michel Sebastien 
Ng Chun Hing and (iv) Mohamad Assad 
Rajabaully from transferring, pledging 
or otherwise disposing of the three motor 
vehicles and television set so attached 
respectively, except by an Order of the 
Honourable Judge upon good cause shown 
to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of 
the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, 
cash dealers and any other person who may hold 
or be vested with property belonging to or held on 
behalf of the abovenamed person, is hereby drawn 
to the above Order so that they may take note 
thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 12th day of June, 2020.

Mrs B. Mahejabeen Chatoo 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka 

Applicant s Attorney

General Notice No. 798 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s,19(l) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 4th May 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) (i) attaching in the hands of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank
Ltd all money and other property 
due or owing or belonging to or 
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held on behalf of Mrs Ummabye 
Cossigny born Bhageea, 
NID B241170430565 in Savings 
Account No 072590025;

(ii) attaching in the hands of BCP 
Bank (Mauritius) Ltd all money 
and other property due or owing 
or belonging to or held on behalf 
of Marcel Jean Yves Cossigny, 
NID C2303480500916 in Current 
Account No 00661811000;

(iii) attaching in the hands of The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd 
all money and other property due 
or owing or belonging to or held 
on behalf of Miss Rebecca Lydie 
Cossigny, NID C180399050054E 
in Savings Account No 445471840 
save and except for the sum 
of Rs 700,000 pursuant to the 
Judge’s Order dated 28 June 2019 
[SCRNo.118739]; and

(b) prohibiting (i) The Mauritius Commercial 
Bank Ltd, and (ii) BCP Bank (Mauritius) 
Ltd from transferring, pledging or 
otherwise disposing of the moneys, shares 
and/or dividends so attached respectively, 
except by an Order of the Honourable 
Judge upon good cause shown to his/her 
satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 
to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, 
is hereby drawn to the above Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Mrs Mahejabeen Chatoo
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 

Moka

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 799 of202f

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 29th April 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows: -

(a) attaching in the hands of Mrs Sikha F allee, 
born Moosye (NID M250596100126A) 
the following properties belonging to her, 
namely;

(i) pleasure craft bearing number 
PC 5290-IL-06 and its insurance 
policy,

(ii) pleasure craft bearing number 
PPC-3 892-OL-10 and its insurance 
policy,

(iii) double cab 4X4 of the make 
“Mitsubishi L200 Sportero” bearing 
registration mark 3353AG09,

(iv) double cab 4X4 of the make 
“Mitsubishi L200 Sportero” 
bearing registration mark FA 1132, 
and

(v) motor cycle bearing registration 
mark FA1133; and

(b) prohibiting the said Mrs Sikha Fallee, 
born Moossye (NID M250596100126A), 
the Tourism Authority, the National 
Transport Authority and Phoenix 
Insurance (Mauritius) Ltd from 
transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the properties so attached, 
except upon an order from the Honourable 
Judge sitting at Chambers.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.
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THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 
to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, 
is hereby drawn to the above Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Sultan SOHAWON

of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 
Moka

Applicant’s Attorne

General Notice No. 800 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s.19(1) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 17th April 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(A) attaching into the hands of (a) The 
Mauritius Commercial Bank Ltd 
all money belonging to or held on 
behalf of (i) Kusraj Lutchigadoo, 
NID L0504853002956, (ii) 
Mrs Ayesha Lutchigadoo, borne Pazal 
NID Pl 109880401575 and (iii) Kelvy 
Lutchigadoo, NID L1508943021413; and 
(b) SBM Bank (Mauritius) Ltd all money 
held on behalf of Ayesha Lutchigadoo, 
bom Pazal, NID Pl 109880401575,

(B) attaching into the hands of (a) Ralk Ltd 
(i) a motor car of the make “Kia Cerato” 
model “Koup” bearing registration number 
5765 SP 11, (ii) a motor car of the make 
“Range Rover” model “Evoque” bearing 
registration mark Z 330/4857 JU 12; (b)

Vicky Coomarassen Veeramootoo, a 
motor car of the make “BMW” model i8, 
bearing registration mark 7052 and (c) 
Bayanne Cie Ltee, a motor car of the 
make “Mercedes”, model CLA 200 AMG 
bearing registration mark 5302,

(C) attaching into the hands of (a) Ralk Ltd 
a portion of land of the extent of 266 m2 
together with a concrete building existing 
thereon situate at La Salette, Grand Bay, 
the whole morefuly described Vol. 201802 
No 001305; (b) Kusraj Lutchigadoo, a 
portion of land of the extent of 844.17 sq 
mts situate at Solferino, Bassin, Quatre 
Bornes, the whole morefully described 
in Vol. 201606 No 001733; and (c) 
Mrs Gayetree Veeramootoo, a portion 
of land together with a building existing 
thereon situate at Orient Lane, Le Hochet, 
Terre Rouge, the whole morefully described 
in Vol 8358 No 1;

(D) requiring the abovenamed parties within 
48 hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature and 
source of the money and assets so attached; 
and

(E) prohibiting the abovenamed parties from 
transferring, pledging or otherwise disposing of the 
money and assets so attached, except by an Order 
of the Honourable Judge upon good cause shown 
to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 
to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, 
is hereby drawn to the above Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 

Moka

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 801 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 17th April 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows: -

(a) attaching into the hands of Narendra 
Soobarah, bearer of NIC No. 
S140757431767D:

(i) a car bearing registration number 
1833MR14, of make Toyota 
Corolla, belonging to him;

(ii) a plot of land of an extent of 817 
m2, situated at Pierrfonds, Riviere 
Noire, registered and transcribed in 
TV No: 9024/35, belonging to him.

(b) attaching into the hands of Rameshdutt 
Soobarah, bearer of NIC No. 
S2912394302239 a car bearing registration 
number 6333ZY10, make Toyota Axio, 
belonging to him;

(c) requiring the abovenamed persons within 
48 hours of service of the Order, to declare 
in writing to the Applicant the nature and 
source of purchase of the above assets so 
attached respectively; and

(d) prohibiting the abovenamed 
persons from transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the above assets so attached, 
except by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 

to or held on behalf of the abovenamed persons, 
is hereby drawn to the above ’Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Mrs B. Mahejabeen CHATOO

of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 
Moka

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 802 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 14th May 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows: -

(a) attaching into the hands of The Mauritius 
Commercial Bank Ltd, all money 
including a fixed deposit account, due or 
owing or belonging to or held on behalf of 
Sharris Sumputh,NID SO 106772100689, 
and

(b) prohibiting the said bank from 
transferring, pledging or otherwise 
disposing of the money so attached, except 
by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon 
good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 
to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person,
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is hereby drawn to the above Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Mrs B. Mahejabeen Chatoo 
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 

Moka

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 803 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST 
CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s,19(l) of Prevention of 
Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended 

PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 
56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application 
made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made 
on 3 rd June 2020 by the Honourable Judge at 
Chambers, as follows:-

(a) (i) attaching in the hands of Jean 
Graciano Piron, a motor car of 
the make “Toyota Axio”, bearing 
registration mark 2289 ZU 06;

(ii) attaching in the hands of Jovan 
Etienne the following motor 
vehicles, namely,

1. a motor car of the make 
“Porsche Cayenne”, bearing 
registration mark EJ 1992

2. a motor cycle of the 
make “Honda”, bearing 
registration mark 5360A; 
and

3. a motor cycle of the 
make “Suzuki”, bearing 
registration mark 2467 ZW;

(iii) attaching in the hands of Etienne 
Farm Ltd a van double cab of 
the make “Toyota Hilux”, bearing 
registration mark EJ 2000;

(iv) attaching in the hands of Marie 
Nathalie Joanna Etienne a 
motorcycle of the make “Bajaj 
Pulsar NS 160’bearing registration 
mark 691 AD;

(v) attaching in the hands of 
World of Furniture Ltd/Jovan 
Etienne a motor van of the make 
“Kia” bearing registration mark 
2733 MY 11 (registered in the 
name of World of Furniture Ltd)',

(b) requiring the abovenamed persons and 
companies within 48 hours of service of the 
Order, to declare in writing to the Applicant 
the nature and source of purchase of the 
above assets so attached respectively; and

(c) prohibiting the abovenamed persons and 
companies from transferring, pledging or 
otherwise disposing of the above assets 
so attached, except by an Order of the 
Honourable Judge upon good cause shown 
to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the 
Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial 
institutions, cash dealers and any other person who 
may hold or be vested with property belonging 
to or held on behalf of the abovenamed person, 
is hereby drawn to the above Order so that they 
may take note thereof and govern themselves 
accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Sultan SOHAWON
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, 

Moka

Applicant’s Attorney
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General Notice No. 804 of2020

INDEPENDENT COMMISSION AGAINST CORRUPTION (ICAC)

(established under s. 19(1) of Prevention of Corruption Act 2002 as subsequently amended PoCA 2002)

NOTICE PUBLISHED UNDER SECTION 56(3)(A) OF (POCA 2002)

NOTICE is hereby given that, on an application made by the Independent Commission Against 
Corruption (ICAC), an Order has been made on 4th May 2020 by the Honourable Judge at Chambers, as 
follows: -

(A) (a) attaching into the hands of all banks and non-bank deposit taking institutions all money held
in the names of the following persons and company, viz;-

S/No Name NIC
1 Laval Ricardo AGATHE A0101773803279
2 Christina AGATHE, born DESIREE D060983383134G
3 Minor Marie Loana Désirée Klaartje AGATHE A1401050021177
4 Minor Marie Rowena Alissa AGATHE A2803020063938
5 Minor Rowel Emmanuel Warijing Laval AGATHE A2005090067213
6 Miss Marie Cheyenne Aurelie DOONOO D0303950101376
7 José Laval AGATHE A0104503808148
8 Marie Melana Geraldine QUIRIN, born SAVRIMOOTOO S0105793819144

COMPANY
9 R.L Agathe Co. Ltd.

(b) attaching into the hands of Laval Ricardo Agathe, NID A0101773803279 the following 
immovable properties, viz:-

Date of 
Transaction

Deed Ref Details of Transactions Price (Rs)

04/09/02 TV 5007/62
A portion of land of 357.54 m2 at No. 8, Rue Baudot 
Louis, Champville, Ste Croix, bought from Deyranath 
JANKEE, of Helvetia, Moka

275,000

03/11/14
TV 201411/ 

000351

Two portions of land of 1,589.58 m2 and 12,633 m2 at 
Mare d’Australia, Flacq from Ateedeo GOORDIN, of 
Goordin Lane, Mahebourg

300,000
1,000,000

(c) attaching into the hands of Ms Marie Cheyenne Aurelie Doonoo, NID D0303950101376
(1) a portion of land of the extent of the extent of 524 m2 situate at Pointe aux Sables, in 
the district of Black River, the whole morefiilly described in Vol. 201604 No 000843; (2) a 
motorcar, of the make “Toyota E-AT170”, bearing registration number 1888 ZB 90,

and,

(d) attaching into the hands of R. L. Agathe Co. Ltd, the following motorcycle and motor car, 
viz:-

Registration Mark Vehicle Details

1519 S Motorcycle, make Honda, model CBR 1000
RR (998 cc, year 2007)

4664 Motorcar, make Mitsubishi, model Pajero 
(3200 cc; year 1999)
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(B) (a) prohibiting the said banks and non-bank deposit taking institutions holding accounts on 
behalf of any of the abovenamed parties from transferring, pledging or otherwise disposing 
of all money so attached, except by an Order of the Honourable Judge upon good cause 
shown to his/her satisfaction; and

(b) prohibiting the abovenamed parties from transferring, pledging or otherwise disposing of 
the motor cars, motor cycles and immovable properties so attached, except by an Order of 
the Honourable Judge upon good cause shown to his/her satisfaction.

THE said Order has been filed in the Registry of the Supreme Court of Mauritius.

THE attention of all banks, financial institutions, cash dealers and any other person who may hold or 
be vested with property belonging to or held on behalf of the abovenamed persons and company, is hereby 
drawn to the above Order so that they may take note thereof and govern themselves accordingly.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Le Réduit, this 16th day of June, 2020.

Mrs B. Mahejabeen Chatoo
of ICAC Headquarters, Réduit Triangle, Moka

Applicant’s Attorney

General Notice No. 805 of2020

CANCELLATION OF REGISTRATION 
OF AN ASSOCIATION

Notice is hereby given to you, “Mr Stephane 
Louise”, Secretary of the “Association des 
Personnels du Lycée des Mascareignes”, under 
Section 15(2) and 15(3)(b) of the Registration of 
Associations Act that, with the approval of the 
Minister of Labour, Human Resource Development 
and Training, I intend to cancel the registration of 
the “Association des Personnels du Lycée des 
Mascareignes”, on the ground that it has ceased 
to function under Section 15(l)(e) of the Act

You may, if you so wish, not later than twenty- 
one days after the date of the publication of this 
notice, appeal to a Judge in Chambers against my 
decision, in accordance with Section 15(4) of the 
Registration of Associations Act.

Dated 05 June 2020.
V. Sanasy 

Registrar of Associations

General Notice No. 806 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 151(5) OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

Notice is hereby given that the requirements of 
section 151(5) of the Insolvency Act 2009 having

been complied with, the following private Category
1 Global Business Companies are dissolved:

File No Name of Company Date of Dissolution

C068789 Viraj SA Investments 
LLC 19/03/2020

C084112
ALBANIA
INVESTMENT
HOLDINGS LTD

20/04/2020

Cl 16441 Pacatolus SPV 7 26/05/2020

C076254 Bandra Mauritius
Holding Ltd 10/06/2020

C076252 Juhu Mauritius Holding 
Ltd 10/06/2020

C076247 Pipavav Mauritius
Holding Ltd 10/06/2020

C076244 Bandra Mauritius Ltd 10/06/2020
C076240 Juhu Mauritius Ltd 10/06/2020
C132979 RIM Enterprises Group 10/06/2020

C51027

J.P. MORGAN 
INVESTMENT 
HOLDINGS 
(MAURITIUS) 
LIMITED

11/06/2020

C078957
Harbour Victoria
Investment Holdings
Limited

11/06/2020

Date: 15 June 2020
Director of Insolvency Service 

One Cathedral Square, 
Jules Koenig Street 

Port Louis
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General Notice No. 807 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309( 1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 20 July 2020.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C4413 METEX TRADING CO LIMITED 41 QUEEN STREET PORT LOUIS
C5983 LE VIEUX GROUP(MANAGEMENT) 

LIMITED
C/O LOIS LEVIEUX, COASTALRD, GRAND BAIE

C42294 GILLIAN ENTERPRISES CO. LTD. 21 CLEMENT CHAROUX STREET BEAU BASSIN 
MAURITIUS

C42363 S & V SUPPLIES COMPANY LTD. DARUTY DE GRANDPRE STREET, CUREPIPE ROAD
C42515 SAMBEN TRADING CO. LTD. ROYAL ROAD, CAMP FOUQUEREAUX, PHOENIX 

MAURITIUS
C42525 DHALIAH ASSOCIATES CO. LTD 7TH FLOOR, SHEHNAZ TOWER 30 LOUIS PASTEUR 

STREET PORT LOUIS
C42641 GANESHA INTERNATIONAL LTD 28 AVENUE FLEURIOT, PLAISANCE, ROSE HILL 

MAURITIUS
C42721 TODEL MARKETING AND

DISTRIBUTION LTD
MONTREAL I,ROSE AVENUE, NO. 2, COROMANDEL 
MAURITIUS

C42798 CASIMIR SILENCERS LTD 28,AL MADINA STREET, PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C43172 GMA CO LIMITED 43, EUGENE LAURENT STREET, PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C43235 TI-FLEUR SOLEIL LTEE AC1 RESIDENCE HABITAT, MORC-SWAN, 

PEREYBERE MAURITIUS
C43254 COMPTOIR DES EPICES LTEE 37 LABOURDONNAIS STREET PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C43550 GOLVILLALTEE C/O MRS JOAN BECHARD, MORCELLEMENT 

CAMBIER LE MORNNE
C43622 NABRIDAS MANUFACTURING LTD LA JOLIETTE ROAD PETITE RIVIERE
C43626 GEOVITIS LTD 4 CHEMIN DU CAMPEMENT FLOREAL 

MAURITIUS
C43635 VALLOUISE LTEE H 15 CIRCLE SQUARE RETAIL PARK FORBACH
C43641 PEACOCK MOTORS LTD ROYAL ROAD TERRE ROUGE MAURITIUS
C43682 ZEENET CO LTD% C/R ROYAL ROAD, S WALTER BASANT, BEAU 

BASSIN MAURITIUS
C43718 V.R CREATIONS LTD ROYAL ROAD MARE TABACMAURITIUS
C43791 Greatwide Logistics Ltd 5TH FLOOR TOORAWA CENTRE JUMMAH 

MOSQUE STREET PORT LOUIS
C43890 W.S TRADING LTD THE REGENT GALERIE, 1 ST FLOOR, VACO AS 

MAURITIUS
C44074 BR PROPERTY LTD 42 A,VANDERMEERSCH STREET ROSE HILL 

MAURITIUS
C44090 RAI.K TRADING LTD C/O DOORGAPARSAD RAMKHALAWON, 7TH MILE 

ROYAL ROAD, TRIOLET MAURITIUS
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Date: 15/06/2020

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C44091 LA RHUMERIE LTEE AC 1 RESIDENCE HABITAT, MORC-SWAN, 

PEREYBERE MAURITIUS
C44115 SEAMLESS WORLD LIMITED 5TH FLOOR CAND R COURT LABOURDONNAIS 

ST PORT LOUIS
C44199 ENTRETIEN GENERAL ET 

SERVICES LTEE
C/O MARIE JEAN ALAIN NEMORIN GENERAL 
HALL ST LES CASERNES CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C44508 JR JEWELS LTD KAYLROY BUILDING ROYAL ROAD POINTE AUX 
CANONNIERS

C58138 STANDMAR (HOLDING) LTD C/O MRS JOAN BECHARD MORC CAMBIER LE 
MORNE

C58191 INTEGRATEUR DE SOLUTIONS
INFORMATIQUES POUR
ENTREPRISES LTEE

AVENUE TECOMA, MORC REY POINTE AUX 
SABLES

C58286 PRECISION FIBRE GLASS CRAFT 
LTD

94, BALISAGE STREET, ROCHE BOIS, PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C58287 J.S. LEMAIRE CO LTD RUE MONSEIGNEUR LEEN, EAU COULEE 
MAURITIUS

C58597 T.L.X. AGENT LIMITED 3RD FLOOR MAMODE ALI 69 SSR STREET 
PORT LOUIS

C59155 MY HOLIDAYS LTD FLAMBOYANT LANE POINTE AUX CANONNIERS
C59683 CARAVANNE BLEU BLANC ROUGE 

LTEE
ROUTE DU JARDIN CUREPIPE MAURITIUS

C59709 YVES ROZAR LTD IMPASSE DR LEISUR CASCADELLE BEAU BASSIN 
MAURITIUS

C59717 STAND SIXTY FOUR LTD C/O MRS BECHARD JOAN MORCELLEMENT 
CAMBIER LE MORNE

C59779 INSTITUTE OF MARKETING AND 
MANAGEMENT LTD

C/O INSTITUTE OF MARKETING AND
MANAGEMENT LTD 8 AVENUE DES CAPUCINES 
QUATRE BORNES

C59815 BES CONTRACTING LTD C/R DR JEETOO AND BOUNDARY STREETS 
Q BORNES MAURITIUS

C60104 STAND SIXTY FOUR (TWO) LTD MORCELLEMENT CAMBIER LE MORNE
C60108 TITANS SCIENTIFIC LTD 33 EINSTEIN AVENUE QUATRES BORNES 

MAURITIUS

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street 
Port Louis

General Notice No. 808 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(l)(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.
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Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 21 July 2020.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C2243 MAURITIUS IP & TEXTILES RIGHTS LTD C/O Sadaseeven Sooben Grannum Road Vacoas
C2327 CODE LIMITEE 7 TH FLOOR- SWAN GROUP CENTRE­

INTENDANCE STREET, PORT LOUIS
C2382 SOLIS INDIAN OCEAN LTD 12th Floor Bramer House 66C2 Cybercity 72201 Ebene
C2432 CIE MCIEN DE PROTECTION 

INDUSTRIELLE LTE
DEVELOPMENT BANK BUILDING 
PLAINE LAUZUN

C6019 RAMDENEE EDIBLE OIL PRODUCTS 
LIMITED

C/O BUTTERAND DAIRY ENTERPRISES LTD 
INDUSTRIAL ZONE PONT FER- PHOENIX

C6238 J&P COATS (MAURITIUS) LTD ALLEE DES MANGUES PAILLES
C6312 VACANCES PLUS LIMITED C/O NAVITAS CORPORATESERVICES LTD 

NAVITAS HOUSE ROBINSON ROAD, FLOREAf
C22216 ILLUSION DISCO LTD 42 MORCELLEMENT LES MULTIPLIANTS 

PETITE RIVIERE NOIRE
C22258 TEXFIL LTD 286 ROYAL ROAD FOREST SIDE MAURITIUS
C22346 E.D.S.T. CO. LTD. NO. 73, CORNER CORIOLIS AND MAREEMOOTOO 

AVENUES ROSE-HILL MAURITIUS
C22616 PAPERWORKS COMPANY LTD CAP1TAIN ELIS STREET LES PAILLES
C22629 COMPLEXIONS BEAUTY LINE LTD C/O ANAIS BEAUTY PARLOUR AQUAVILLAGE 

COMMERCIAL BUILDING, LA SALETTE ROAD 
GRAND BAY MAURITIUS

C22714 KUOM FURNITURE CO. LTD LA MARIE ROAD VACOAS MAURITIUS
C22781 SLIM LTD New Road Vuillemin Quartier Militaire
C22925 AL ABDULA PETROLEUM CO. LTD. 11 ROBERT REY AVENUE ROCHES BRUNES 

MAURITIUS
C22988 GOLDEN HILL LTD 24 QUEEN STREET PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C23010 KAPILDEO TRADING CO LTD TROIS BOUTIQUES TRIOLET MAURITIUS
C23018 SODIREM CO LTD C/O BUTTER AND DIARY ENTERPRISES LTD 

INDUSTRIAL ZONE PHOENIX MAURITIUS
C23048 ISTRA LIMITED 13 SHAKESPEARE STREET PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C23178 DEVLOK TRADING CO LTD TROIS BOUTIQUES TRIOLET MAURITIUS
C23263 M-ROAD CREATIONS LTEE. LORQUET ROAD CHEMIN GRENIER MAURITIUS
C23314 OUALATA LIMITED C/O MRS ADOLPHE JEAN FRANCOIS VALLET 

COASTAL ROAD POINTE DE FLACQ MAURITIUS
C23460 A.L.E.E.F. LTD C/O Tri-Pro Administrators Ltd Level 5, Maeva Tower 

Bank Street, Cybercity, Ebène
C23476 BOOKSYSTEM LTD. LISLET GEOFFROY STREET 2ND FLOOR ROOM

303-305 CHANCERY HOUSE PORT LOUIS
C23848 G HORIZON LTD ALLEE BRILLANT CASTEL PHOENIX
C23998 DAV1SHNA FASHION LTD 6 JEAN BAPTISTE LAMASSE CASSIS PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C24352 RAJAMBAH LTD ROYAL ROAD LA SOURCE CENTRAL FLACQ 

MAURITIUS
C24388 COSMEBELLE (MAURICE) LTEE 12, CAUDAN DEVELOPMENT BUILDING, 

INDUSTRIAL ZONE RICHE TERRE
C24545 DOVSOMM LTD ROYAL ROAD POINTE AUX CANONNIERS
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Date: 16/06/2020

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C25000 ON LINE RESPONSE LTD 38 RAOUL FOLLEREAU ST MARC GRAVIER 

BEAU BASSIN
C60150 SHANKAR STEELS LIMITED C/O SHANKAR STEELS LTD INDUSTRIAL AREA 

PLAINE LAUZUN PORT LOUIS
C60222 Blue Ocean Park Ltd 3B-3RD FLOOR CITIUS BUILDING 31 CYBERCITY 

EBENE
C60339 SIMPLYDOCS LTD MAURICE MARTIN STREET FOREST SIDE
C60458 QUEEN TRADING LTD C\O DEV POOLOVADOO LA CLEMENCE RIVIERE 

DU REMPART MAURITIUS
C60529 Every Day Life (Mauritius) Ltd C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL SERVICES 

LIMITED COASTAL ROAD TAMARIN
C60599 AL1SIOS LTEE IMPASSE DE LA FORET CHAMOUNY
C60903 NETSUPPORT & SERVICES LTD LA CURE JUNCTION, ROYAL RD, VALLEE DES 

PRETRES, PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C60921 ARNING CO LTD ARAGO STREET LOTNO22, BEAU BASSIN
C61656 RUNNING (MAURITIUS) LTD IMPASSE DE LA FORET CHAMOUNY
C61698 TEG LTD 1F2 MOORGATE HOUSE, SIR WILLIAM NEWTON 

STREET, PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C61993 ELECTROMECH AND HYDRAULIC 

SERVICES LTD
10, LA PRAIRIE, SAINT CROIX, PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C62299 XENOBIOTIC MEDICAL LTD TEMPLE LANE PLAINE MAGN1EN
C62326 MJTI Properties Co. LTD 15TH FLOOR AIR MAURITIUS CENTRE,

6 PRESIDENT JOHN KENNEDY STREET, 
PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C62547 P.K. LAUNDRY LTD AVENUE DES CYGNES MONT-IDA
C62774 L’Eco Austral Institute Ltd 5TH FLOOR, CANDR COURT, 49 LABOURDONNAIS 

STREET, PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C62942 NATH & NATH Co Ltd SUITE NO. 4, 5TH FLOOR HENNESSY TOWER 

POPE HENNESSY STREET, PORT LOUIS
C63001 ECOLUBE LTD NHDC COMMERCIAL COMPLEX, LA TOUR KOENIG
C63018 LABREIZHLTD 38, DESCHARTRES STREET, PORT LOUIS
C63191 AMRYZ CO LTD LA CROIX STREET FOREST SIDE

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 809 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309(1 )(b) ofthe Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.
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Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 22 July 2020.

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C44535 RESHAIL MANUFACTURING LTD MAMBAHAL ROAD BOIS CHERI MAURITIUS
C44822 RUVINYA (PVT) LTD CORNER AVENUE DE MARLY & YVES FORGET 

STREETS ROCHES BRUNES
C44965 LCM LIMITED MOUNT ORY ROAD BON AIR 112 MOKA 

BUSINESS CENTRE MOKA
C45185 FODERA CO LTD 37 MORC COOP CLAIRFONDS LANE II VACOAS 

MAURITIUS
C45339 NOIX DE COCO LTD COASTAL ROAD POINTE D'ESNY MAURITIUS
C45487 GADJET MOBIL CO LTD 42 RAOUL RIVET STREET PORT LOUIS
C45501 SYNTHESES (ILE MAURICE) LTEE C/O INTERFACE MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD 

9TH FLOOR RAFFLES TOWER 19 CYBERCITY 
EBENE

C45581 TI DIMOUNE DISTRIBUTION LTD ROYAL ROAD GOODLANDS MAURITIUS
C45699 LOGFRET SERVICES LTD LAI WAN CHUT BUILDING ROOM 3 5-7

R SEENEEVASSEN ST PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C45758 FEDLINK CO LTD NO24 EDITH CAVELL ST PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C45760 COASTAL SPECIALISTS LTD SAI BABA ROAD MORCELLEMENT 

PRUD’HOMME R DES ANGUILLES SAVANNE 
MAURITIUS

C45780 CONIC LTD 26 AVENUE DES TALIPOTS QUATRE BORNES
C45787 GN CONSULTANTS LTD 11 CEDAR LANE LA MARIE VACOAS 

MAURITIUS
C45832 HAMMERS LTD C/O D.RAMNAUTH ROYAL ROAD ROSE BELLE 

MAURITIUS
C45838 Nxtdata Ltd 9th Floor, Bhumishq Tower, 45, Ebene Cyber City, 

Mauritius
C137724 MADE IN DESIGN LTD 7 AVENUE BUSWELL QUATRE BORNES
C137729 IRFAAN ACCOUNTING SERVICES 

LTD
BUNDHOO LANE PHOENIX

C137730 CLIMALUX LTD 5A THOMPSON LANE VACOAS
C137759 The Car Connexion Ltd 35-37 ROYAL ROAD THE CUBICLE 2ND FLOOR 

PHOENIX
C137827 INNOVATIVE GADGET COMPANY 

LIMITED
ROYAL ROAD MARE D’ALBERT

C137918 DORA FLORAL LTD 27 LORD KITCHENER STREET PORT LOUIS
C137924 MN ELITE HOME RENOVATION LTD JAMAL ROAD VALETTA VERDUN
C137928 CGB Food Concepts Ltd CNR Barthélémy et d’Artois St 

Port-Louis
C137968 AXYS Holding Ltd 6/7th Floor Dias Pier Building Le Caudan Waterfront, 

Caudan Port Louis
C137987 WEST 42ND STREET LTD SILICON AVENUE, 40 CYBERCITY THE 

CATALYST, 2ND FLOOR 72201 EBENE
C139352 GREENFIELD BIOFARMS LTD C/O JWALESH KUMAR JHUMMUN BRANCH 

ROAD BON ACCUEIL
C139382 SRCUNDEN TECHCONSULTING 

LIMITED
12B CHARLES CHERON EAU COULEE CUREPIPE

C139431 ROYAL ARK LTD ROYAL ROAD BRISÉE VERDIÈRE
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Date: 17/06/2020

FILE NO. NAME OF COMPANY REGISTERED OFFICE ADDRESS OF COMPANY
C139476 LOTUS FINANCIAL AND TAX 

CONSULTANTS LTD
MORCELLEMENT GERANIUM CHEMIN 
BUSINESS PARK GRAND BAY

Cl 39480 Lex One Thousand Seven Hundred and 
Seventeen Ltd

Citadelle Mall 15th Floor Sir Virgil Naz St Port Louis

Registrar of Companies
One Cathedral Square

Jules Koenig Street
Port Louis

General Notice No. 810 of2020

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 310(l)(c) OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given pursuant to section 309( 1 )(b) of the Companies Act 2001 that the companies listed 
below are to be removed from the register as there is reason to believe that these companies have ceased to 
carry on business and there is no other reason for these companies to continue in existence/ have failed to 
pay the registration fees/ have not filed the annual return as required under section 223(2) of the Act.

Objection, if any, shall be delivered to the Registrar of Companies not later than 16 July 2020.

FILE NO COMPANY REGISTERED ADDRESS
C4049 BOURGEON SALES LIMITED DBM BUILDING INDUSTRIAL ESTATE 

PLAINE LAUZUN
C4123 OCEAN PRODUCTS LTD LA MIVOIE BLACK RIVER
C4124 BUTTERAND DAIRY ENTERPRISES LTD INDUSTRIAL ZONE PONT FER PHOENIX
C5605 KLINE TEXTILES LIMITED NEW ROAD VUILLEMIN QUARTIER 

MILITAIRE
Cl5023 MOOTIN ENGINEERING LTD CAMP FOUQUEREAUX CASTEL CASTEL
C15069 S.P.K. HOLDING LIMITED ST MICHEL RD RICHE TERRE
C21637 KHASARA CREATION LTD SAINTE URSULE STREET CENTRAL FLACQ 

MAURITIUS
C21773 PARTYSOUND LTD PONT ST LOUIS PAILLES MAURITIUS
C21845 GLADIUS LIMITEE C/o ISLAND MANAGEMENT LTD, ALBION 

DOCK TROU FANFARON PORT LOUIS
C21858 R.A.I.S. LTD 9 BIS CITE LAVAL STREET PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C21992 MIZANCO LTD 69 SIR VIRGILE NAZ STREET PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C22060 VESCON CONSTRUCTION LTD LE HOCHET TERRE ROUGE MAURITIUS
C22098 BIBI NAZMAAUKIN CO. LTD CARDINAL 2 AVENUE MORCELLEMENT 

GUIBIES PAILLES MAURITIUS
C22163 MYELDO COM LTD CORNER MGR GON IN AND LISLET 

GEOFFROY STREETS PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C40210 CHAKA LTD C/O ECS SECRETARIES LTD 3RD FLOOR 
LABAMA HOUSE SIR WILLIAM NEWTON 
STREET PORT LOUIS



20 June 2020 1815

FILE NO COMPANY REGISTERED ADDRESS.
C40223 LUXMI & TILAKRAMANAM LTD 6TH FLOOR C&R COURT 49 

LABOURDONNAIS STREET PORT LOUIS
C4Û280 MAURIZIM LTD SUITE 308,ST JAMES COURT ST DENIS ST

PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS
C40353 ACTIVE DECOR CO LTD 40,PRINCE CHARLES AVENUE CAMP LE 

VIEUX ROSE HILL MAURITIUS
C40431 LEDIAMANT LTEE N067, PALMA ROAD, QUATRE BORNES 

MAURITIUS
C40604 MDC (LOGISTICS) LTD UNIPACK BUILDING ROYAL ROAD BONNE

TERRE VACOAS
C40773 BIG DISCOUNT LIMITED C/O MAURITIUS COSMETICS LTD BONNE

TERRE VACOAS
C40888 LIBERTY IMPEX LTD. 18 AVENUE CAPUCINES QUATRE BORNES
C41049 RUDOLF MANUFACTURING (PTY) LTD A AND W WONG BUILDING, LATOUR 

KOENIG 2ND ZONE, PTE AUX SABLES 
MAURITIUS

C41535 GLOP TV LTD 2ème Etage Emerald Park Centre Trianon
C41539 ANOTHER SENSATION LTD 13, BALISAGE STREET, ROCHE BOIS, PORT 

LOUIS MAURITIUS
C41699 TEXPULL LTD MEETOO BUILDING, ROYAL ROAD, MARE 

D'ALBERT
C41737 ALL-IN-FIBRE LTD FLAT Cl2,RESIDENCE VILLENEUVE 

SODNAC,QUATRE BORNES MAURITIUS
C41762 HUMAN NETWORK CO LTD SCHOENFELD ROAD, RIVIERE DU

REMPART MAURITIUS
C41832 QUINCAILLERIE DE BOIS CHERI LTEE 50 BOIS CHERI ROAD, MOKA MAURITIUS
C41842 R.V. & CO LTD C/O MR RAJCOOMAR RAMDIN, 

ROYAL ROAD,GRANDE POINTE AUX 
PIMENTS,TRIOLET MAURITIUS

C42134 M.LAIFAKYU CO LTD 27 Barthélémy Street, Port Louis
C55404 LE PETIT HAMEAU LTEE c/o COPRIM , 13, DAUPHINE ST, PORT

LOUIS, MAURITIUS
C55476 M-FUN LTD Frere Felix de Valois Street 4th Floor, 18N 

Unicorn Centre Port Louis
C55477 MEDITAG LTD Frere Felix de Valois Street 4th Floor, 18N

Unicorn Centre Port Louis
C55655 TAMARIN BEACH LTD 12, W.BESANT ST, BEAU BASSIN,

MAURITIUS
C55692 SUBARU MOTORS (MAURITIUS) LTD 10 VELORE STREET, PORT LOUIS,

MAURITIUS
C55725 DOMO-TECH LTEE 443 ROUTE CANDOS, BONNE TERRE,

VACOAS
C55766 TEXTILE-TRADERS LTD 9 LEES STREET, CUREPIPE MAURITIUS
C55783 OLEXCO TRUST COMPANY LIMITED c/o Tri-Pro Services (Mauritius) Ltd, Level 5, 

Maeva Tower, Bank Street Cybercity, Ebene
C56575 EXCELLENCE CALL SERVICES LIMITED 5 TH FLOOR, CAN DR COURT, 49 

LABOURDONNAIS STREET, PORT LOUIS 
MAURITIUS

C56795 LE GRAND DESIR COMPANY LTD MON DESIR, CARREAU LALIANE, VACOAS 
MAURITIUS
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Date: 11/06/2020

FILE NO COMPANY REGISTERED ADDRESS
C56797 ABID LTD 9, BOURBON STREET, PORT LOUIS 

MAURITIUS
C56806 MASTER'S TRADING CO LTD CAREAU LALIANE VACOAS
C56828 DKNB LTD 130 ST JEAN ROAD, QUATRE BORNES

MAURITIUS
C56841 MADAGASCAR INVESTMENTS LTD C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETAR1AL 

SERVICES LIMITED COASTAL ROAD 
TAMARIN

C56874 DECO-LINK LTD 28 ST PAUL ROAD, VACOAS MAURITIUS
C57076 INNOVATIVE CONSTRUCTION LTD 24, AVE PIGEONS SODNAC Q.BORNES
C57102 DE NASSAU GESTION LTEE C/O LA TOURELLE SECRETARIAL 

SERVICES LIMITED COASTAL RD 
TAMARIN

C57103 PRISCILA LUXURY HOME DECOR LTD JUGNAUTH ROAD, RIVIERE DU REMPART 
MAURITIUS

C57321 GOB CO. LTD BEAU BASSIN, MARCEL ETHANG STREET, 
NO 24 A MAURITIUS

C57700 FREIGHTECH LTD AMICALE BUILDING, 32A FARQUHAR 
STREET, PORT LOUIS MAURITIUS

C57724 STRATOPLAN LTEE C/O MRS JOAN BECHARD,
MORCELLEMENT CAMBIER LE MORNE

C149411 EPRIDUBEAU CO LTD LA M1VOIE MORCELLEMENT CARLOS 
TAMARIN

Cl 49565 Takata Ltd Sir Virgil Naz Street 15th Floor Citadelle Mall 
Port Louis

C149783 JRT ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION 
LIMITED

ROYAL ROAD MONT IDA FLACQ

Registrar of Companies 
One Cathedral Square, 

Jules Koenig Street, 
Port-Louis.

General Notice No. 811 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Suresh 
SEESURUN to change his name Suresh into 
those of Rehaan Muhammad so that in future 
he shall bear the names and surname of Rehaan 
Muhammad SEESURUN.

Date: 12 June 2020

K. Domah (Ms) 
State Counsel

General Notice No. 812 of2020

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby- given that the Honourable 
Attorney General is pleased to authorise Suresh 
BOOLUCK to change his surname BOOLUCK 
into that of PURMASING so that in future, 
he shall bear the name and surname of Suresh 
PURMASING.

Date: 12/06/2020

H. V. Adeen
State Counsel
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General Notice No. 813 of2020

NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY

ROAD TRANSPORT DIVISION

Notice is hereby given that the following applications have been received by the Authority and the

Authority will shortly hear the said applications.

APPLICATION FOR PUBLIC ‘A’ CARRIER’S LICENCE

S.N LICENCE NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

WEIGHT 
OF 

VEHICLE

BASE OF 
OPERATION

DESCRIPTION 
OF GOODS

1267 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20359 JHUGROO
Mohammad Ziyad Irfaan

NYP
7400kg

GV

Avenue Perruche, 
Les Guibies, 

Morcellement Raffray, 
Pailles

General Goods

1268 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20360 HIS WAY TOURS LTD
110ZS99
3225kg

GV

Baitka Road, 
Mon Gout, 

Pamplemousses
General Goods

1269 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20361 Shariff & Sons Ltd
2028FZ13
26030kg 

GV

Canal Bathurst Street, 
Morcellement 

Goolamally, Le Hochet, 
Terre Rouge

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1270 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20362 CAMANGUE
Charles Henri Michel

NYP
25000kg 

GV

Engrais Cathan,
Tout Court Lane, 
Couvent Street, 

Eau Coulée

Sugar in Bulk

127b NTA/PUB/A/LC/20363
BA1CHOO

Zubeda Abdulhai 
(Born Chichwadia)

NYP
16260kg

GV

Madrassa Road,
Camp Chapelon, 

Pailles
Animal Feed

1272 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20364
Compagnie Regionale 

De Services Et De
L'Environnement Ltee

NYP 
3000kg 

GV

Eco Ranch, 
Montagne Jacquot, 
Pointe aux Sables

General Goods 
& 

Waste

1273 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20365 MOLOYE
Arvind Kumar

1680JU93 
3800kg 

GV

Royal Road,
Nouvelle France General Goods

1274 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20366 BISSONAUTH
Ravi

2115MY06 
24370kg 

GV

Bisnath Lane, 
Eau Coulee General Goods

1275 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20367 MURDAY
Danarajan

NYP
35000kg 

GV

Nadess Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Waste

1276 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20368
GHENGADOO 

Madevi 
(Born lyavoo)

NYP 
35000kg 

GV

Edgar Adolphe Street, 
Mare Gravier, 
Beau Bassin

General Goods 
& 

Waste
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N LICENCE NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

WEIGHT 
OF 

VEHICLE

BASE OF 
OPERATION

DESCRIPTION 
OF GOODS

1277 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20369 Savi Transport Ltd
NYP 

40000kg 
GV

Camp Sipaye Road, 
Ville Bague

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1278 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20370 BRIGHTLY STAR
HAULAGE LTD

NYP
30000kg

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1279 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20371 BRIGHTLY STAR
HAULAGE LTD

NYP
30000kg

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, 
Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1280 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20372 BRIGHTLY STAR
HAULAGE LTD

NYP
30000kg

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1281 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20373 BRIGHTLY STAR
HAULAGE LTD

NYP 
30000kg 

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1282 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20374 BRIGHTLY STAR
HAULAGE LTD

NYP 
30000kg

GV

Bassin Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Containers

1283 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20375 JMURCOM LTD
NYP 

35000kg 
GV

Nadess Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Waste

1284 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20376 JMURCOM LTD
NYP 

35000kg 
GV

Nadess Road, 
Highlands, 

Phoenix

General Goods 
& 

Waste

1285 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20377 NAUJEER 
Kunal

NYP
8060kg

GV

Royal Road,
Mahebourg General Goods

1286 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20378
RAMSURN

Asveen

NYP
13000kg

GV

Sookha Road, 
Plaines des Roches

General Goods 
& 

Water Tank

1287 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20379 Praswan Company Ltd
NYP 

32000kg 
GV

Engrais Martial,
Curepipe Road General Goods

1288 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20380
BISSONAUTH

Sunitee 
(Born Jagmohansingh)

NYP
30000kg 

GV

Engrais Cathan, 
Eau Coulée General Goods
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NATIONAL LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY — continued

S.N LICENCE NO NAME OF 
APPLICANT

WEIGHT 
OF 

VEHICLE

BASE OF 
OPERATION

DESCRIPTION 
OF GOODS

1289 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20381 CODABACCUS
Imteyaz

NYP
7500kg

GV

Flammand Street,
Mahebourg General Goods

1290 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20382
KALU
Sewta 

(Born Chinnee)

803ZT98
4880kg 

GV

Bissessur Lane, 
Camp de Masque General Goods

1291 NTA/PUB/A/LC/20383 DMX Ltee
NYP

10000kg
GV

Royal Road,
Beau Bassin General Goods

APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF ROAD SERVICE LICENCE

S.N REF NO NAME OF APPLICANT ITINERARY

From: Heirs Rajeshwar SEECHURN
represented by Mrs Doormala SEECHURN In respect of 64-seater bus 4772NV04 

33 NTA 20/63/3098 operating along route 21, 227, 71, 94,
158 and 159.

To: Mr Anand HURBUNGS

Any person legally entitled to do so may set out his/her objection/s or other representation/s together with 
his/her name and address and must give the reasons thereof in writing so that these may reach the Secretary 
to the Licensing Committee, National Land Transport Authority, MSI Building, Royal Road, Cassis, Port 
Louis not later than on the seventh day of publication of this notice, in the Government Gazette. Any 
objection, that reaches the Secretary to the Licensing Committee after the prescribed time limit will not be 
entertained.

MSI Building 
Les Cassis 
Port Louis
16 June 2020
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General Notice No. 814 of2020

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered 
under Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: ECO-BLOCKS
Number & Date of Registration: 00237/2020 of 05 March, 2020
Name & Address of the registered owner: Panda and Wolf Advertising Agency Limited 
of 32, St. Georges Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Name & Address of Creator: Panda and Wolf Advertising Agency Limited
of 32, St. Georges Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Filing Date: 05 March, 2020
Products: Eco-Block (Marine Conservation and Coral Restoration)
Class: 30-02
Representation of Designs:

Front View

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 17 June, 2020
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General Notice No. 8]5 of2020

THE PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGN & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002
(Regulation 40)

Notice is hereby given that the following industrial design has been registered 
under Section 31 of the Patents, Industrial Designs & Trademarks Act 2002:

Description of Design: SUGARCANE HARVESTER
Number & Date of Registration: 00236/2020 of 30 July 2019
Name & Address of the registered owner: TIRTH AGRO TECHNOLOGY PRIVATE 
LIMITED of Shaktiman, Survey No. 108/1, Plot No. B, National Highway No. 27, Near 
Bharudi Toll Plaza, Village: Bhunava, Taluka: Gondal, Dist.: Rajkot 36011, Gujarat, India 
Name & Address of Creator: DAMANI Kaushik Anilkumar of Shaktiman, Survey No. 
108/1, Plot No. B, National Highway No. 27, Near Bharudi Toll Plaza, Village: Bhunava, 
Taluka: Gondal, Dist.: Rajkot 36011, Gujarat, India
Filing Date: 30 July, 2019
Products: Agricultural machinery
Class: 15-03
Name & Address of the approved Agent: ENSafrica (Mauritius) of 1 g, Church Street, 
Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius
Representation of Designs:

FRONT VIEW REAR VIEW
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PATENTS, INDUSTRIAL DESIGNS & TRADEMARKS ACT 2002 — continued

LEFTSIDE VIEW

TOP VIEW BOTTOM VIEW

PERSPECTIVE VIEW

The Controller
Industrial Property OfficeDate: 17 June, 2020
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Legal Notices and Advertisements
Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Noticte is hereby given that Ms Bhavisha 
MEETOOA of Awatar Lane, Plaine-Magnien, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change her name Bhavisha into that 
of Jeeveesha so that in the future she shall bear 
the name and surname of Jeeveesha MEETOOA.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 1st day of June 2020.

Ms Bhavisha MEETOOA 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147067)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Natasia 
RABOUDE of Juggoo Road, Belle-Mare, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change her name Natasia into that of 
Natasha so that in the future she shall bear the 
name and surname of Natasha RABOUDE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2020.

Ms Natasia RABOUDE
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147098)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Chui Sow 
Him CHUI HOUR LAP C/o Mrs Leen-Fong 
Koi-Hin LIM KAM SIAN of Royal Road, 
Riche Terre, Terre Rouge, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 

his names and surname Chui Sow Him CHUI 
HOUR LAP into those of Michael Sow Him 
CHUI HOM LAP.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
ofthe Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2020.

Mr Chui Sow Him CHUI HOUR LAP 
C/o Mrs Leen-Fong Koi-Hin 

LIM KAM SIAN 
Applicants 

(Rec. No. 18/147100)

Third & Last Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Kushalta 
SEESURRUN of Shivala Road, Laventure, Flacq, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change her surname SEESURRUN 
into that of ANCHARUG so that in the future 
she shall bear the name and surname of Kushalta 
ANCHARUG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
registry of the Office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 4th day of June 2020.

Ms Kushalta SEESURRUN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147141)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Sourunsingh 
GYA of 176 Antelme Avenue, Quatre Bornes, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his name Sourunsingh into those 
of Soorunsingh Roshan so that in the future he 
shall bear the names and surname of Soorunsingh 
Roshan GYA.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
ofthe office of the Attorney General within a period 
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of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 10 June 2020

Mr Sourunsingh GYA 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147212)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Dipika 
GOORDIN PEM (born GOORDIN) of Tout 
Court Lane, Loretto Convent Street, Curepipe, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change her name Dipika into those of 
Tima Dipika so that in the future she shall bear the 
names and surname of Tima Dipika GOORDIN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 8th day of June 2020.

Mrs Dipika GOORDIN PEM 
(born GOORDIN) 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/147174)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Dharavi 
REEGA of Avenue 23, La Fontaine, Le Hochet, 
Terre-Rouge, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his name 
Dharavi into those of Yonish Dharavi so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Yonish Dharavi REEGA.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 8th day of June 2020.

Mr Dharavi REEGA 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147167)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Manjeet 
AUKLE electing his legal domicile in the office 
of Me. R.K. Ramdewar Attorney-at-law St James 
Court, St Denis Street, Port Louis, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change his name Manjeet into those of Michael 
Manjeet so that in the future he shall bear the 
names and surname of Michael Manjeet AUKLE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 5/6/2020.

Mr Manjeet AUKLE 
Applicant 

(Rec No. 18/147218)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Kenneth 
Edward Adrian WONG SHIU LEUNG electing 
his legal domicile in the office of Me. Gautam 
RAMDOYAL, Attorney-at-Law, 1st Floor, 
Bahemia Building, 56, Sir William Newton Street, 
Port Louis, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change his names and surname 
Kenneth Edward Adrian WONG SHIU LEUNG 
into those of Kenneth Edward WONG so that in 
the future he shall bear the names and surname of 
Kenneth Edward WONG.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Kenneth Edward Adrian WONG SHIU LEUNG 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147217)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Rosun Kumar 
MUNGULSING of Jaypal Road, Plaine des 
Papayes, electing his legal domicile in the office 
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of Me. Anwar ABBASAKOOR, Attorney at Law, 
has applied to the. Honourable Attorney General 
for leave to change his names and surname 
Rosun Kumar MUNGULSING into those of 
Roshan MANGALSING, so that in the future, 
he shall bear the name and surname of Roshan 
MANGALSING.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 8th day of June 2020.

Rosun Kumar MUNGULSING 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147264)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Mohamad 
Sanawaz BOODHOO and Mrs Bibi Zafreen 
MUNGROO BOODHOO (born MUNGROO) 
of Curpen Lane, Valentina Road, Phoenix, have 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change the names of their minor daughter 
Bibi Zaanyah into those of Bibi Fatimah Zahrah 
so that in the future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Bibi Fatimah Zahrah BOODHOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Mr Mohamad Sanawaz BOODHOO and 
Mrs Bibi Zafreen MUNGROO BOODHOO 

(born MUNGROO) 
v Applicants 

(Rec. No. 18/147278)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Helène 
JHUGROO (born PATTÉE) of Apartment 
No. 11 Arcades Salaffa, Curepipe, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave 
to change her name Helène into those of Nisha 
Karima so that in the future she shall bear the 

names and surname of Nisha Karima JHUGROO 
(born PATTÉE).

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within aperiod 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Mrs Helène JHUGROO (born PATTÉE)
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/147236)

Second Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Devianand 
DOOKHITRAM and Mrs Aarti DOOKHITRAM 
(born LOKHOO) of No. 13, Morcellement 
La Sourdine, L’Escalier, have applied to the 
Honourable Attorney-General for leave to change 
the name of their minor son Dikshit into that of 
Veer so that in the future he shall bear the name 
and surname Veer DOOKHITRAM.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Date: 11.06.2020

Mr Devianand DOOKHITRAM and 
Mrs Aarti DOOKHITRAM 

(born LOKHOO) 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147254)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Mei Ling 
WONG TING FOOK, c/o Mr Kie-Chong Tao 
Kong Man of 6, S. Balgobin Street, Rose Hill, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change her names and surname Mei Ling 
WONG TING FOOK into those of Caroline 
Mei Ling WONG so that in the future she shall 
bear the names and surname of Caroline Mei 
Ling WONG.
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Objections, if any, should be filed in the registry 
of the Office of the Attorney General within a period 
of 28 days as from the last date of publication of 
the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 12th day of June 2020.

Ms Mei Ling WONG TING FOOK 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147291)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Mala Devi 
CARPEN of Impasse Filaos, Dansant Lane, 
Berthaud Avenue, Quatre Bornes, has applied 
to the Honourable Attorney General for leave to 
change the name of her minor daughter Keisha 
into those of Keisha Shreya so that in the future 
she shall bear the names and surname of Keisha 
Shreya CARPEN.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 16th day of June 2020.

Ms Mala Devi CARPEN 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147320)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Bigyanand 
PUDARUTH c/o Sanjiv Singh RAMBHUJUN, 
Rishi Dayanand Lane, Mare La Chaux, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his surname PUDARUTH into 
that of PADARUTH so that in the future he shall 
bear the name and surname of Mr Bigyanand 
PADARUTH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the. 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 16th day of June 2020.

Mr Bigyanand PUDARUTH 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147319)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Ms Marie Magda 
SOURIS c/o Jude SOURIS of Rue Suffren, 
Mahebourg, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change her names 
Marie Magda into those of Michele Magda so 
that in the future she shall bear the names and 
surname of Michele Magda SOURIS.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

Ms Marie Magda SOURIS 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147334)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Seeram 
PUNTAYA of Camp Diable Islamic Home, 
Nababsing Road, Camp Diable, has applied to the 
Honourable Attorney General for leave to change 
his name and surname Seeram PUNTAYA into 
those of Salim ABDULLAH so that in the future 
he shall bear the name and surname of Salim 
ABDULLAH.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

Mr Seeram PUNTAYA 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147335)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Muhammad 
ELAHEEBOCUS, electing his legal domicile in 
the office of Me. A. C. Khodabocus, Attorney, has 
applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his name and surname Muhammad
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ELAHEEBOCUS into those of Muhammad 
Yousuf DULLOO, so that in the future, he may 
officially be known under the names and surname 
of Muhammad Yousuf DULLOO.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.

Muhammad ELAHEEBOCUS
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/147372)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mrs Needhee DA 
COSTA (born MADOORSOODUN), C/o Mrs 
Gomuttee KATOORAH of 10 Leckning Avenue, 
Rose Hill, has applied to the Honourable Attorney 
General for leave to change her name Needhee into 
that of Brenda so that in the future she shall bear 
the name and surname of Brenda DA COSTA 
(bom MADOORSOODUN).

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

Mrs Needhee DA COSTA 
(born MADOORSOODUN) 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/147363)

' First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Abhishek 
CHAMARSING of Richelieu Branch Road, 
Petite Rivière, has applied to the Honourable 
Attorney General for leave to change his surname 
CHAMARSING into that of CHAMANSING 
so that in the future he shall bear the name and 
surname of Mr Abhishek CHAMANSING.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 

within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

Mr Abhishek CHAMARSING 
Applicant 

(Rcc. No. 18/147368)

First Publication

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that Mr Jean Christophe 
Joan MARTINGALE electing his legal domicile 
in the Office of Me. Dave BOOLAUKY, Attorney- 
at-Law of 8 of Georges Guibert Street, Port Louis, 
has applied to the Honourable Attorney General for 
leave to change his names Jean Christophe Joan 
into that of Krish so that in the future he shall bear 
the name and surname of Krish MARTINGALE.

Objections, if any, should be filed in the 
Registry of the office of the Attorney General 
within a period of 28 days as from the last date of 
publication of the said notice in the papers.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

Mr Jean Christophe Joan MARTINGALE 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/147356)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

SOCIETE JIBEL
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that following a court 
order dated 12th June, 2020 , I Mr. Raj Deokumar 
Gangoosirdar of 20, Meldrum Street, Curepipe 
have been appointed Liquidator of Société Jibel.

All creditors and those who have any claim 
from Société Jibel are required to send in their 
full name(s), addresses and descriptions, full 
particulars and proof of their debts or claims to the 
Liquidator. The Liquidator reserves the right, if so 
required, by written notice, requests the creditors 
to be personally present, to come and prove their 
debts or claims.

Notice is also given to any person who reckons 
that the said company holds property belonging to
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him and/or property in which he has rights should 
submit his claim in ownership and/or right on or 
before June 24, 2020 at 16.00 hrs latest.

The date of commencement of the Liquidation 
in June 12th, 2020.

Dated this 15th June, 2020.
Mr. Raj. D. Gangoosirdar

Liquidator 
Société Jibel 

(In Liquidation)

C/o Recovery and Insolvency Practice Ltd 
20, Meldrum Street Curepipe 

(Rec. No. 18/147367) Tel: 697-3156/Fax: 697-3154

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 117 OF 
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009 

SOCIETE ANH
(In Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given that following a court 
order dated 12th June, 2020,1 Mr. Raj Deokumar 
Gangoosirdar of 20, Meldrum Street, Curepipe 
have been appointed Liquidator of Société ANH.

All creditors and those who have any claim 
from Société ANH are required to send in their 
full name(s), addresses and descriptions, full 
particulars and proof of their debts or claims to the 
Liquidator. The Liquidator reserves the right, if so 
required, by written notice, requests the creditors 
to be personally present, to come and prove their 
debts or claims.

Notice is also given to any person who reckons 
that the said company holds property belonging to 
him and/or property in which he has rights should 
submit his claim in ownership and/or right on or 
before June 24, 2020 at 16.00 hrs latest.

The date of commencement of the Liquidation 
in June 12th, 2020.

Dated this 15th June, 2020.

Mr. Raj. D. Gangoosirdar 
Liquidator 

Société ANH 
(In Liquidation)

C/o Recovery and Insolvency Practice Ltd 
20, Meldrum Street Curepipe 

(Rec. No. 18/147367) Tel: 697-3156/Fax: 697-3154

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston International Investments 
Limited by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, 
by the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00266/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston International 
Investments Limited (the company) desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 18/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission

2. The Registrar of Companies
Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of First Company Of The Atlantic 
(I) Ltd by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, 
by the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00267/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said First Company Of 
The Atlantic (I) Ltd (the company) desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. No. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner 
In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston International Asset 
Recovery Corporation Inc. by the Court 
was lodged on 08/06/2020, by the Petitioner 
abovenamed, having elected his legal domicile 
in the office of the undersigned Attorney at Law, 
on the electronic filing system, under the Courts 
(Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00268/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston International 
Asset Recovery Corporation Inc. (the company) 
desirous to support or oppose the making of an 
order on the said petition may do so by making 
the necessary appearances on the electronic 
filing system, either through a legal advisor or in 
person at the Public Advice Bureau located at the 
Commercial Division of the Supreme Court, Jules 
Koenig Street, Port Louis. A copy of the petition 
will be furnished to any creditor or contributory of 
the company requiring same by the undersigned 
Attorney at Law on payment of the regulated 
charge for same, or may be obtained on the 
electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission

2. The Registrar of Companies
Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Charlton Weston Law Ltd by the 
Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, by the Petitioner 
abovenamed, having elected his legal domicile 
in the office of the undersigned Attorney at Law, 
on the electronic filing system, under thé Courts 
(Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00269/2020 and the 
returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor or 
contributory of the said Charlton Weston Law 
Ltd (the company) desirous to support or oppose 
the making of an order on the said petition may 
do so by making the necessary appearances on 
the electronic filing system, either through a legal 
advisor or in person at the Public Advice Bureau 
located at the Commercial Division of the Supreme 
Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis. A copy of 
the petition will be furnished to any creditor or 
contributory of the company requiring same by the 
undersigned Attorney at Law on payment of the 
regulated charge for same, or may be obtained on 
the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission

2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for 
the winding up of First Capital Management 
Limited by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, 
by the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00270/2020 
and the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any 
creditor or contributory of the said First Capital 
Management Limited (the company) desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner 
In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

3. Chetanand LUNGTOO
Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston Capital Partners Limited 
by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, by 
the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00271/2020 and the 
returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor or 
contributory of the said Weston Capital Partners 
Limited (the company) desirous to support or 
oppose the making of an order on the said petition 
may do so by making the necessary appearances 
on the electronic filing system, either through a 
legal advisor or in person at the Public Advice 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of the 
Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis. 
A copy of the petition will be furnished to any 
creditor or contributory of the company requiring 
same by the undersigned Attorney at Law on 
payment of the regulated charge for same, or may 
be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. X'o. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner 
In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission

2. The Registrar of Companies
Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston International Asset 
Recovery Company Limited by the Court 
was lodged on 08/06/2020, by the Petitioner 
abovenamed, having elected his legal domicile 
in the office of the undersigned Attorney at Law, 
on the electronic filing system, under the Courts 
(Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00272/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston International 
Asset Recovery Company Limited (the company) 
desirous to support or oppose the making of an 
order on the said petition may do so by making 
the necessary appearances on the electronic 
filing system, either through a legal advisor or in 
person at the Public Advice Bureau located at the 
Commercial Division of the Supreme Court, Jules 
Koenig Street, Port Louis. A copy of the petition 
will be furnished to any creditor or contributory of 
the company requiring same by the undersigned 
Attorney at Law on payment of the regulated 
charge for same, or may be obtained on the 
electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. Xo. 18/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of First Company Of The Atlantic 
(II) Ltd by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, 
by the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00273/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said First Company Of 
The Atlantic (II) Ltd (the company) desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner 
In the presence of

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies
3. Felipe ZAMBRANO-DOMINGUEZ

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston International Capital 
Ltd by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, by 
the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00274/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston International 
Capital Ltd (the company) desirous to support or 
oppose the making of an order on the said petition 
may do so by making the necessary appearances 
on the electronic filing system, either through a 
legal advisor or in person at the Public Advice 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of the 
Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis. 
A copy of the petition will be furnished to any 
creditor or contributory of the company requiring 
same by the undersigned Attorney at Law on 
payment of the regulated charge for same, or may 
be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS
(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

A nd in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad L’DIIIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston European Asset Recovery 
Company Ltd by the Court was lodged on 
08/06/2020, by the Petitioner abovenamed, having 
elected his legal domicile in the office of the 
undersigned Attorney at Law, on the electronic 
filing system, under the Courts (Electronic Filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00275/2020 and the 
returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor or 
contributory of the said Weston European Asset 
Recovery Company Ltd (the company) desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. Xo. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission

2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of First Global Funds Limited 
PCC by the Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, 
by the Petitioner abovenamed, having elected his 
legal domicile in the office of the undersigned 
Attorney at Law, on the electronic filing system, 
under the Courts (Electronic Filing of Documents) 
Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00276/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said First Global Funds 
Limited PCC (the company) desirous to support or 
oppose the making of an order on the said petition 
may do so by making the necessary appearances 
on the electronic filing system, either through a 
legal advisor or in person at the Public Advice 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of the 
Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis. 
A copy of the petition will be furnished to any 
creditor or contributory of the company requiring 
same by the undersigned Attorney at Law on 
payment of the regulated charge for same, or may 
be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner
(Rec. No. J 8/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston Danube Asset Recovery 
Company Ltd by the Court was lodged on 
08/06/2020, by the Petitioner abovenamed, having 
elected his legal domicile in the office of the 
undersigned Attorney at Law, on the electronic 
filing system, under the Courts (Electronic Filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00277/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston Danube Asset 
Recovery Company Ltd (the company) desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDHIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission
2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston International Capital 
(Mauritius) Ltd by the Court was lodged on 
08/06/2020, by the Petitioner abovenamed, having 
elected his legal domicile in the office of the 
undersigned Attorney at Law, on the electronic 
filing system, under the Courts (Electronic Filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00278/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston International 
Capital (Mauritius) Ltd (the company) desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an order on the 
said petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearances on the electronic filing system, either 
through a legal advisor or in person at the Public 
Advice Bureau located at the Commercial Division 
of the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the petition will be furnished 
to any creditor or contributory of the company 
requiring same by the undersigned Attorney at 
Law on payment of the regulated charge for same, 
or may be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata Hunma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner 

(Rec. No. 18/147307)
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IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
The Insolvency Act 2009

And in the matter of:

Ex Parte
Jabir Sheik Mohammad UDIIIN

Petitioner

In the presence of:

1. The Financial Services Commission

2. The Registrar of Companies

Co-Respondents

Notice is hereby given that a petition for the 
winding up of Weston Acquisition Co. Ltd by the 
Court was lodged on 08/06/2020, by the Petitioner 
abovenamed, having elected his legal domicile 
in the office of the undersigned Attorney at Law, 
on the electronic filing system, under the Courts 
(Electronic Filing of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said petition is registered as case bearing 
Cause Number SC/COM/PET/00279/2020 and 
the returnable date is on 23/06/2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Weston Acquisition 
Co. Ltd (the company) desirous to support or 
oppose the making of an order on the said petition 
may do so by making the necessary appearances 
on the electronic filing system, either through a 
legal advisor or in person at the Public Advice 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of the 
Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis. 
A copy of the petition will be furnished to any 
creditor or contributory of the company requiring 
same by the undersigned Attorney at Law on 
payment of the regulated charge for same, or may 
be obtained on the electronic filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

Hemlata FI unma 
of Suite 606, St James Court, 

St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner

(Rec. No. 18/147307)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS
(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of:
THE INSOLVENCY ACT

And In the matter of: -
ARETE VENTURES LIMITED

Petitioner

Versus

PGS HOLDINGS LIMITED, 
having its registered office at 

c/o Heimdall Limited, Fast Hub, 2nd Floor, 
Grand Baie, Coeur de Ville,

Notre Dame de La Salette Road, Grand Baie.
Respondent

In the presence of:
NOETIC FUTURES LIMITED, 

having its registered office at
Notre Dame De La Salette, Road, Fast Hub, 

2nd Floor, Grand Baie, 
Coeur de Ville, Grand Baie.

Co-Respondent

NOTICE is hereby given that a petition for 
the Winding-Up of the above-named Company 
by the above Court was presented on the 9 June 
2020 to the said Court by ARETE VENTURES 
LIMITED electing its Legal domicile in the office 
of Ms. Poonam Geemul, Attorney at Law, by 
electronic filing under the Court (Electronic filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

And that the said petition is registered as Cause 
Number SC/COM/PET/000283/2020 and made 
returnable on Wednesday 24th day of June 2020 for 
the Respondent to give its stand and any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company, desirous to 
support or oppose the making of an order of the 
petition, by making the necessary appearance 
through Electronic Filing System either through 
a Solicitor or by a representative of the Company 
at the Public Service Bureau located at the 
Commercial Division of the Supreme Court of 
Mauritius, Jules Koenig Street, Port Louis, a copy 
of the petition will be furnished to any creditor or 
contributory, on payment of the regulated charge 
of the same or may be obtained on the electronic 
filing system.
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Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 12th day of June 2020.

Poonam Geemul 
of Eversheds (Mauritius), 

Suite 616, St James Court, St Denis Street, 
Port Louis 

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/147316)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

The Insolvency Act

In the matter of

The State Informatics Ltd
having its Registered office situate at 

St Georges Street, Port Louis.
Petitioner 

v/s

Bhumishq Technologies Ltd
having its Registered Office situate at 9th Floor, 

Bhumishq Tower, 45, Ebene Cyber City.
Respondent

NOTICE is hereby given that a petition for 
the Compulsory Winding-Up of the abovenamed 
Company by the above Court was lodged on the 
16/06/2020 to the said Court by the undersigned 
Attorney on behalf of the abovenamed Petitioner, 
by electronic filing under the Court (Electronic 
filing of Documents) Rules 2012. And that the 
said petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/003 05/2020 and made returnable 
on Thursday the 02nd July 2020, for the Respondent 
to give its stand through the Electronic Filing 
System and any creditor or contributory of the 
said Company, desirous to support or oppose the 
making of an order of the petition, by making 
the necessary appearance by electronic filing 
either through a Solicitor or in person at the 
Public Service Bureau located at the Commercial 
Division of the Supreme Court of Mauritius, Jules 
Koenig Street, Port Louis, a copy of the petition 
will be furnished to any creditor or contributory 
of the said Company requiring the same by the 
undersigned, on payment of the regulated charge 
of the same or may be obtained on the electronic 
filing system.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 17th day of June 2020.

S. S. MURDAY 
of Suite 306, 

2nd Floor, 
Chancery House, 

Lislet Geoffroy St, 
Port Louis. 

Attorney for the Petitioner 
(Rec. No. 18/147373)

IN THE SUPREME COURT OF MAURITIUS

(BANKRUPTCY DIVISION)

In the matter of
THE INSOLVENCY ACT 2009

AND

In the matter of
SAINT AUBIN LTEE

(In receivership temporarily stayed by 
order of the Court).

AND
THE MAURITIUS COMMERCIAL BANK LTD, 

electing its legal domicile in the office of
Mr Thierry Koenig SA, of 19 Church Street,

Port Louis (hereinafter referred to as
“the Petitioner ”).

Notice is hereby given that a Petition for the 
Compulsory Winding Up (hereinafter referred to 
as “the Petition”) of the abovenamed Company 
was, on Friday the 12th June 2020, lodged by 
The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited, by 
electronic filing under the Court (Electronic Filing 
of Documents) Rules 2012.

The said Petition is registered as Cause Number 
SC/COM/PET/000297/2020 and the returnable 
date is the 29th day of June 2020. Any creditor 
or contributory of the said Company desirous 
to support or oppose the making of an Order on 
the Petition may do so by making the necessary 
appearance by electronic filing either through a 
legal adviser or in person at the Public Service 
Bureau located at the Commercial Division of 
the Supreme Court, Jules Koenig Street, Port 
Louis. A copy of the Petition will be furnished to 
any creditor or contributory of the said Company 
requiring the same by the undersigned, on payment 
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of the regulated charge for the same, or may be 
obtained on the electronic filing system.

Dated at Port Louis, this 16lh day of June 2020.

Thierry Koenig SA 
ENSafrica (Mauritius) 

of 19 Church Street, Port Louis. 
Attorney for the 

The Mauritius Commercial Bank Limited
(Rec. No. 18/147357)

NOTICE TO ATTEND SURVEY UNDER 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Rashid Ahmed 
JEEWA, Land Surveyor, at the request of 
Mrs. Beedoowantee RAMCHURN, of Savanne 
Road, Nouvelle France will survey a portion of 
land of the extent of OOAI2/2P, situate at Nouvelle 
France, in the district of Grand Port belonging to 
the aforesaid requestor as per deed transcribed in 
T.V. 1171/134.

The said survey will start on Thursday, the 09th 
July 2020, at about half past noon (12.30 pm).

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever- 
relevant documents concerning their properties 
so as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 12 June, 2020.

, Rashid Ahmed JEEWA 
Sworn Land Surveyor 

207, Chancery House, Port Louis 
Tel: 208 1560,212 6117,212 6876 

Fax: 212 3979 
Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu 

(Rec. No. 18/147336)

NOTICE TO ATTEND SURVEY UNDER 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Rashid Ahmed 
JEEWA, Land Surveyor, at the request of Mr. Fazul

Rehman Shaik HASSEN, oLQouba Street, Vallée 
des Prêtres will survey a portion of land of the 
extent of 166.40m2, situate at Caramboles Street, 
Vallée des Prêtres, in the district of Port Louis 
belonging to the aforesaid requestor as per deeds 
transcribed in T.V. 8317/25 & T.V. 5701/44.

The said survey will start on Wednesday, the 08th 
July 2020, at about nine in the morning (9.00 a.m.).

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever- 
relevant documents concerning their properties 
so as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 12 June, 2020.

Rashid Ahmed JEEWA 
Sworn Land Surveyor 

207, Chancery House, Port Louis 
Tel: 208 1560, 212 6117, 212 6876 

Fax: 212 3979 
Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu 

(Rec. No. 18/147336)

NOTICE TO ATTEND SURVEY UNDER 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT 2011

Notice is hereby given that I, Rashid Ahmed 
JEEWA, Land Surveyor, at the request of 
Mr. Louis Michel VIGOUREUX, of School 
Lane, Clemencia will survey a portion of land 
of the extent of 4096m2, situate at Clemencia, in 
the district of Flacq belonging to the aforesaid 
requestor as per deed transcribed in T.V. 7640/87.

The said survey will start on Tuesday, the 07th 
July 2020, at about half past nine in the morning 
(9.30 am).

The owners of the adjoining properties are 
requested to be present at the said survey on 
the aforesaid day and hour and to bring along 
with them all title deeds, plans and whatever- 
relevant documents concerning their properties 
so as to enable me to establish correctly the limits 
separating the aforesaid portion of land from the 
adjoining properties.

mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
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Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 12 June, 2020.

Rashid Ahmed JEEWA
Sworn Land Surveyor 

207, Chancery House, Port Louis 
Tel: 208 1560,212 6117,212 6876

Fax: 212 3979 
Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu

(Rec. No. 18/147336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj 
(Joy) NUCKCHADEE, Land Surveyor shall 
at the request of representative of the existing 
company in this island under the denomination of 
‘K.L.CHUNG MARKETING LTD’ proceed with 
the survey opening of the boundary lines and fixing 
of the boundary stones of TWO distinct portions 
of land of the extent of, (1) 0A 21 15/100 or 
892.74m2 and (2) 0A 05% or 221.60m2, situated in 
the city of Port Louis, place called Route Nicolay, 
Meenatchee Amen Temple Street, Nos. 52 - 60 and 
belonging to the said company in virtue of deed 
transcribed in Volume 5028 No. 88.

The survey will be carried on Tuesday the 
14th day of July, 2020 as From 10.30 a.m. and will 
continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties 
of the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 
relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plots of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 17lh June, 2020.

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE, 
Land Surveyor 
ARC Building, 
5 S.S.R Street, 

Port Louis.
(Rec. No. 18/147349)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj (Joy) 
NUCKCHADEE, Land Surveyor shall at the 
request of Mr. Luxmiprasad BEHARRY, also 
called Luxmiprasad BEEHARRY, also called 
Luxmiprasad BEHARY proceed with the survey 
opening of the boundary lines and fixing of the 
boundary stones of a portion of land, situated in the 
district of Flacq, place called Central Flacq of the 
extent of 780.85m2, as per title deed transcribed as 
per TV 2222 No. 44 but of the extent of 802.19m2 
as per deed transcribed as per TV 6293 No. 36 and 
belonging to the said Mr. Luxmiprasad BEHARRY, 
also called Luxmiprasad BEEHARRY, also called 
Luxmiprasad BEHARY.

The survey will be carried on Thursday the 
23rd day of July, 2020 as from 10.30 a.m and will 
continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties 
of the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 
relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plots of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 15 June, 2020.

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE, 
Land Surveyor.

ARC Building, 5 S.S.R Street, 
Port Louis.

(Rec. No. 18/147317)

First Publication

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given I Roshan Ramdoss 
have applied to the Central Water Authority for 
a groundwater licence/renewal of a ground water 
licence to use ground water from a borehole, 
an open well or other underground installation 
BH No. 1210 at Bois Chéri (Bois - Sec) for the 
following purposes as potable Water.

mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
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Any person wishing to object to the issue/ 
renewal of the ground water licence may lodge 
his objection together with the reasons for such 
objection with the Central Water Authority within 
21 days from the last publication of this notice.

Particulars and site plans of the property may 
be inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor
Royal Commercial Centre
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

Date: 09.06.2020
Roshan Ramdoss 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/147277)

CHANGE IN MATRIMONIAL REGIME

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
Judge’s Order dated 10 March 2020, the notarial 
deed drawn up by then notary Kavydass Ramano, 
witnessing the change in matrimonial regime of 
Ehmad Ashad Karamuth, a Chief Technician 
and his wife, Bibi Fateema Tasneem Karamuth 
(born Aukhjee), a Customer Assistant, both 
of Rujee Street, Grand Bois, and registered in 
A201910/000584, has been homologated and they 
have been authorized to change the matrimonial 
regime of the marriage celebrated on 28/05/1995, 
between them, from Legal System of Community 
of Goods into that of Legal System of Separation 
of Goods.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 12th day of June 2020.

Z. I. Salajee, SA 
of Suite 319, Saint James Court, 

Saint Denis Street, Port Louis 
Attorney for 

Mr & Mrs E. A. Karamuth
(Rec. No. 18/147347)

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME
UNDER SECTION 21(3) OF THE 

CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to members and 
creditors under Section 21(3) of the Co-operatives 

Act 2016 that the Family al Livestock Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited has applied to the 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies for a change 
of name from Familyal Livestock Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited to Familyal 
Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.

All creditors and members are hereby requested 
to forward their claims (if any) in writing to 
the secretary, Mr. Leboeuf Geofray Pascal, 
6 Heliotrope Lane, Residence Vallijee within three 
(3) months from the date of this notice.

Dated this 15 June 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/147302)

NOTICE UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that FRESHPLZ 
HOLDINGS LIMITED, a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence Company registered in Mauritius 
has, by a special resolution passed on 15th of 
April 2020, changed its name to VANA GLOBAL 
HOLDINGS LIMITED as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 15th of May 2020.

Dated this 15th of June 2020.

Associated Consultants Ltd
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147358)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “THE CRYOACT 
LTD” has by a Special Resolution passed on 
3rd June 2020 changed its name into that of 
“HEALTHSCAPE LTD” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 8th June 2020.

This 10th June 2020.

BRN: Cl9166657
Doris Dardanne 

Per IBL Management Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147348)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “TBEAR PRODUCE 
LTD” has, by special resolution passed on 9th June 
2020, changed its name to “Bart Organics Ltd” as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 11th June 2020.

Dated this 15th June 2020.

Aiglemont Conseil Ltee 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147329)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private Company 
PARADISE RIX B & B LTD has by a special 
resolution passed on 10 June 2020 changed its name 
to “RIKX B & B LTD as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 15th day of June 2020.

Dated this 17th June 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/147328)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“MAURITIAN COAL & ALLIED SERVICES CO 
LTD” has, by way of a special resolution, changed 
its name to ‘Mauritian Commodities & Allied 
Services Co Ltd’ as evidenced by the certificate 
given under the Hand and Seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 16 May 2020.

This 11 June 2020.

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/147275)

Name given under the hand and seal of the office 
of the Registrar of Companies dated 18th day of 
March 2020.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2020.

TRIDENT TRUST COMPANY 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/147296)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private 
company - ‘ROSE OF SHARON COMPANY 
LIMITED’ has by Special Resolution passed on 
11th day of October 2019 changed its name to 
‘RECRUITMENT LEADERS LTD’ as evidenced 
by the Certificate dated 15th day of October 2019 
under the seal of the Registrar of Companies.

Mr Pamendra R. BARA 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147297)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private 
Company “Punzila Consultancy” has, by way of 
a special resolution of the Shareholder passed on 
the 29th April 2020 changed its name to “Punzila 
Educational Sendees Limited” as evidenced by 
a certificate issued under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on the 8th June 2020.

Dated this 8th June 2020.

MATCO LTD
Registered Agent

(Rec No. 18/147300)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Kanuri Holdings II” has by a Shareholder’s 
resolutions passed on February 28, 2020, changed 
its name to “Kanuri PFA Limited”, as evidenced 
by a Certificate of Incorporation on Change on

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “4SEA 
CONSULTING LTD” has by a Special Resolution 
passed on the 6th March 2020 changed its name to 
“4SEA Investment & Technology” as evidenced 
by a certificate of incorporation on change of 
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name issued by the Registrar of Companies on 
19th April 2020.

Dated this 16th June 2020.

Knights & Johns Management Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147321)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “SLG Corp” 
has, by way of a special resolution, changed its 
name to “FMS International” as evidenced by a 
Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on 28 May 2020.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

St Lawrence Management Limited
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147344)

N OTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

Notice is hereby given that “Teichmann
Construction Mauritius Ltd”, a Category 2 
Global Business Licence Company, has by way 
of Special Resolution passed on the 15th day of 
May 2020 resolved to change its name to “Kipoi 
Holdings Mauritius Limited” as evidenced by the 
Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated the 28th day of May 2020

This 9th day of June 2020.

Frontière Finance Ltd
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/147333)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Summa Trading

Notice is hereby given that the above-named 
Company, having its registered office at C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, Suite 201/2 A, 

2nd Floor ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, has 
changed its name to M A M Refined Oil Trading 
Ltd as evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation 
on Change of Name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 28th day of February 2020.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

REN Telecom Consulting & Services

Notice is hereby given that the above-named 
Company, having its registered office at C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, Suite 201/2 A, 
2nd Floor, ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, has 
changed its name to ELITOLI TRADING 
as evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation 
on Change of Name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 02nd day of March 2020.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Noti ce i s hereby given that New Sky Enterpris es 
Ltd has by way of a special resolution passed on 
25 May 2020, changed its name into Towerco of 
Africa Ltd as evidenced by a Certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 03 June 2020.

This 16th day of June 2020.

Ocorian Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Limited 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/147355)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that East Africa Cold 
Solutions Limited has, by a special resolution 
passed on 29 April 2020 changed its name to



1842 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Cold Solutions East Africa Holdings Limited as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 15 May 2020.

Dated this 12 June 2020.

AXIS Fiduciary Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147354) 

issued under by the Registrar of Companies on 
9 June 2020.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

ECS SECRETARIES LTD 
per Marie-Anne Adam, ACIS 

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/147350)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Zeep HK Limited 
has by a special resolution passed on 21 May 
2020, changed its name into Pillar Technologies 
Limited, as evidenced by a Certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 03 June 2020.

This 11 June 2020.

Ocorian Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147354)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“Palm Captive Management (Mauritius) 
Ltd” has, by way of a special resolution of its 
sole shareholder, changed its name to “Neema 
Insurance Managing Agency” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on 04 June 2020.

Date: 11 June 2020.

AAA Global Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147371)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Pursuant to Section 36(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 2001, notice is hereby given that the private 
company QUADRAN 0&M (Mauritius) Ltd 
has by a special resolution passed on 15 April 
2020 changed its name into QAIR (Mauritius) 
Energy Services Ltd as evidenced by a certificate

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 290 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

THE LEVERAGE INDIA FUND LLC

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a special 
meeting of THE LEVERAGE INDIA FUND 
LLC (the “Company”) held on 04 March 2020,1, 
Ouma Shankar Ochit, FCCA, of Nexia Baker & 
Arenson, Chartered Accountants, 5th Floor, C&R 
Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis, have 
been appointed Administrator with effect from 
04 March 2020.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to him 
or property in which he has rights, should submit 
his claim in writing to the Administrator with all 
supporting documents in respect of such ownership 
or right by 19th July 2020.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to 
the Administrator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Administrator 
and receipts for such payments shall only be valid 
if they bear the signature of the Administrator or 
his duly appointed representative/s.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Ouma Shankar Ochit
Administrator
THE LEVERAGE INDIA FUND LLC
C/o Nexia Baker & Arenson
Chartered Accountants
5th Floor, C&R Court
49 Labourdonnais Street
Port Louis

(Rec No. 18/18/147331)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:
That QWINSEE INTERNATIONAL LTD, a

Category Two Global Business Licence Company, 
having its registered office at 33, Edith Cavell 
Street, Port Louis, 11324, Mauritius intends to 
apply under Section 302 of the Companies Act 
2001 for the Company to be removed from the 
register for the purposes of becoming incorporated 
under the States of California, USA.

That any objection to the removal of the 
Company under Section 302 of the Companies 
Act 2001 shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by the 8th July 2020.

Dated this 16th June 2020.

IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147305)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

First Asian Investments S.A

Notice is hereby given that the Company intends 
after the 9th July 2020, to apply under Section 302 
of the Companies Act 2001 to be removed from the 
register for the purposes of becoming incorporated 
under the Delaware General Corporation Law in 
the State of Delaware.

Dated: 10 June 2020.

OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/147293)

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act, 2001 
should be made in writing to the Registrar of 
Companies by not later than 28 days after the date 
of the notice.

Dated: 12th June 2020.

By order of the Board 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147382)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Roger Charoux 
Limited” having its registered office at 8 Evenor 
Mamet Lane, Rose Hill, shall apply for to the 
Registrar of Companies for the removal of the 
company from the register of companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its surplus assets 
in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections if any, should be delivered with the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days after 
the date of this notice.

Date: 11/06/2020.

For and on behalf of the Board
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147286)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BAKING CHEF 
CO.LTD, a Domestic Company having its 
registered office at 17, Mohd Iqbal Avenue, 
Phoenix, Mauritius by way of a written resolution 
dated 10th January 2020 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Registrar 
of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Steel Traders Limited” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street, TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebène 72201, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Register under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.
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2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 9 July 2020.

Dated this 11 June 2020.

Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/147292)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that NS ENTERTAINMENT 
PRODUCTION LIMITED a Domestic Company and 
having its registered office at Lot No. 135, More. 
VRS, Britania is on the 11th October 2019 applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 3 09( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Company has 
ceased to carry business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all known creditors and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date ofthe notice.

Dated this 15th June 2020.

Darshinee Seewoosungkur 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147298)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that KHARIS 
RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME LTD, BRN 
C18154208, a Domestic Company and having its 
registered office at Residence A. Appadoo, Petit 
Verger, St Pierre and Principal Place of Business 

at Rivière Baptiste Road, La Laura, St Pierre 
is on this 16th day of June 2020 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

16th June 2020.
Adanah Appadoo 

(Rec. No. 18/147324) Director

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
"Milneprop Ltd”, a Global Business Category 
Two company having its registered office at c/o 
MATCO LIMITED, 11th Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebène Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 15th June 2020.

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/147327)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ACI Capital 
Holdings Ltd, a Category 1 Global Business 
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Company having its registered office at 13A King 
George V Avenue, Floréal, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the register of companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 12 June 2020.

AcuFin Corporate Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147322)

a Domestic Company and having its registered 
office at 18A Bis Labourdônnais Street, Port Louis 
is on this 05 June 2020 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company has 
never operated since incorporation, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all knows creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice

Date: 05 June 2020.

Boodhun Jameel 
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/147342)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BEYOND WEALTH 
LTD a domestic company and having its registered 
office at Coastal Road, Calodyne, Grand Gaube 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the company, 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days front the date of the notice.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

Mrs Anabelle BARBOT 
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/147337)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CYBERINFO 
TECHNOLOGIES LTD” (File No: C12109873)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Abby Co Ltd” 
(File No. C078104), a Domestic Company having 
its registered office at Gervaise Pavilion, Cap 
Malheureux is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 for its removal from the register.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not less 
than 28 days from date of this notice.

Director 
(Rec. No. 18/147381)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Mauritius Aero Transit Development Limited

Notice is hereby given:

(1) That the above Company holding a Global 
Business Licence (Category 1) and having 
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its registered office at C/o Rogers Capital 
Corporate Services Limited, 3rd Floor, Rogers 
House, 5 President John Kennedy Street, 
Port Louis Mauritius, is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 
2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not less 28 days after the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 17th Day of June 2020.

Rogers Capital Corporate Service Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147353)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company, 
Viabuild Mauritius, having its registered office 
at c/o Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited, 
Level 2, Alexander House, Silicon Avenue, 
Ebène Cybercity 72201, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its activities, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections to the removal if any should be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies no later than 28 
days from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 18th June 2020.

Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Michael Baker 
Mauritius a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at C/o 
NWT (Mauritius) Limited, 6/7th Floor, Dias Pier 
Building, Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan, Port 
Louis 11307, Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309( l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
of the date of this notice, by latest the 17th day of 
July 2020.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

NWT (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147379)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

ACROTEK Distribution Limited

Notice is hereby given that ACROTEK 
Distribution Limited (‘the Company”), of c/o 
Oak Management (Mauritius) Limited 1st Floor, 
Block B, Ruisseau Créole Complex, La Mivoie, 
Black River, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for removal from the Register 
of Companies, under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 once the statutory conditions 
stated below are met:-.

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001 ”.

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies which shall not 
be less than 28 days after the date of the notice.

Dated 17th day of June 2020.

Oak Management (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147358)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SIIOPRITE 
GLOBAL LTD a Domestic Company having its 
registered office at Level 3, Alexander House, 
35 Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar to 
remove the Company from the register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 14th July 2020.

Intercontinental Secretarial Services Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147360)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

SUNTECH MAURITIUS CO., LTD.

Notice is hereby given that SUNTECH 
MAURITIUS CO., LTD. having its registered 
office at Fifth Floor, Ebène Esplanade, 24 Bank 
Street, Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius, is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to remove the Company 
from the Register of Companies, in accordance 
with Section 3 09( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, should be lodged with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not later 
than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 18th day of June 2020.

International Proximity 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147364)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Valhalla 
Investments holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Intercontinental Trust Limited, Level 3, 
Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 to 
request the Registrar to remove the Company from 
the register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of the 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 17th June 2020.

Intercontinental Trust Limited
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147361)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Tumax Consulting 
Limited”, holding a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence and having its Registered Office address 
at c/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2, Max 
City Building, Rémy Ollier Street, Port-Louis, 
Mauritius, is on this 16th day of June 2020 applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitutions and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 16th day of July 2020.

Dated: 16 June 2020.

OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147376)
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Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, the 12 June, 2020.

Rashid Ahmed JEEWA
Sworn Land Surveyor 

207, Chancery House, Port Louis 
Tel: 208 1560,212 6117,212 6876

Fax: 212 3979 
Email: rjeewa@intnet.mu

(Rec. No. 18/147336)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) OF 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj 
(Joy) NUCKCHADEE, Land Surveyor shall 
at the request of representative of the existing 
company in this island under the denomination of 
K.L.CHUNG MARKETING LTD’ proceed with 

the survey opening of the boundary lines and fixing 
of the boundary stones of TWO distinct portions 
of land of the extent of, (1) 0A 21 15/100 or 
892.74m2 and (2) 0A 05% or 221.60m2, situated in 
the city of Port Louis, place called Route Nicolay, 
Meenatchee Amen Temple Street, Nos. 52 - 60 and 
belonging to the said company in virtue of deed 
transcribed in Volume 5028 No. 88.

The survey will be carried on Tuesday the 
14th day of July, 2020 as From 10.30 a.m. and will 
continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties 
of the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 
relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plots of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 17th June, 2020. ’

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE, 
Land Surveyor 
ARC Building, 
5 S.S.R Street, 

Port Louis.
(Rec. No. 18/147349)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 9(3)(c)(ii) 
THE CADASTRAL SURVEY ACT

Notice is hereby given that I, Mulkraj (Joy) 
NUCKCHADEE, Land Surveyor shall at the 
request of Mr. Luxmiprasad BEHARRY, also 
called Luxmiprasad BEEHARRY, also called 
Luxmiprasad BEHARY proceed with the survey 
opening of the boundary lines and fixing of the 
boundary stones of a portion of land, situated in the 
district of Flacq, place called Central Flacq of the 
extent of 780.85m2, as per title deed transcribed as 
per TV 2222 No. 44 but of the extent of 802.19m2 
as per deed transcribed as per TV 6293 No. 36 and 
belonging to the said Mr. Luxmiprasad BEHARRY, 
also called Luxmiprasad BEEHARRY, also called 
Luxmiprasad BEHARY.

The survey will be carried on Thursday the 
23rd day of July, 2020 as from 10.30 a.m and will 
continue on the following day if needs be.

All the owners of the neighbouring properties 
of the plots of land referred to the above are hereby 
requested to be present at the survey operations and 
to produce to me or to any other Land Surveyor 
deputed by me, in case of impediment, their 
relevant title deeds or whatever documents which 
may enable me to establish correctly the boundary 
lines separating the plots of land referred to the 
above from the neighbouring properties.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated this 15 June, 2020.

Mulkraj (Joy) NUCKCHADEE, 
Land Surveyor.

ARC Building, 5 S.S.R Street,
Port Louis.

(Rec. No. 18/147317)

First Publication

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR 
GROUND WATER LICENCE

Notice is hereby given I Roshan Ramdoss 
have applied to the Central Water Authority for 
a groundwater licence/renewal of a ground water 
licence to use ground water from a borehole, 
an open well or other underground installation 
BH No. 1210 at Bois Chéri (Bois - Sec) for the 
following purposes as potable Water.

mailto:rjeewa@intnet.mu
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Any person wishing to object to the issue/ 
renewal of the ground water licence may lodge 
his objection together with the reasons for such 
objection with the Central Water Authority within 
21 days from the last publication of this notice.

Particulars and site plans of the property may 
be inspected at:

The Water Resources Unit
3rd Floor
Royal Commercial Centre
St. Ignace Street
Rose Hill

Date: 09.06.2020
Roshan Ramdoss 

Applicant 
(Rec. No. 18/147277)

CHANGE IN MATRIMONIAL REGIME

Notice is hereby given that by virtue of a 
Judge’s Order dated 10 March 2020, the notarial 
deed drawn up by then notary Kavydass Ramano, 
witnessing the change in matrimonial regime of 
Ehmad Ashad Karamuth, a Chief Technician 
and his wife, Bibi Fateema Tasneem Karamuth 
(born Aukhjee), a Customer Assistant, both 
of Rujee Street, Grand Bois, and registered in 
A201910/000584, has been homologated and they 
have been authorized to change the matrimonial 
regime of the marriage celebrated on 28/05/1995, 
between them, from Legal System of Community 
of Goods into that of Legal System of Separation 
of Goods.

Under all legal reservations.

Dated at Port Louis, this 12th day of June 2020.

Z. I. Salajee, SA 
of Suite 319, Saint James Court, 

Saint Denis Street, Port Louis
Attorney for

Mr & Mrs E. A. Karamuth
(Rec. No. 18/147347)

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME 
UNDER SECTION 21(3) OF THE 

CO-OPERATIVES ACT 2016

Notice is hereby given to members and 
creditors under Section 21(3) of the Co-operatives 

Act 2016 that the Familyal Livestock Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited has applied to the 
Registrar of Co-operative Societies for a change 
of name from Familyal Livestock Marketing 
Co-operative Society Limited to Familyal 
Multipurpose Co-operative Society Limited.

All creditors and members are hereby requested 
to forward their claims (if any) in writing to 
the secretary, Mr. Leboeuf Geofray Pascal, 
6 Heliotrope Lane, Residence Vallijee within three 
(3) months from the date of this notice.

Dated this 15 June 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/147302)

NOTICE UNDER THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

CHANGE OF NAME

Notice is hereby given that FRESHPLZ 
HOLDINGS LIMITED, a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence Company registered in Mauritius 
has, by a special resolution passed on 15th of 
April 2020, changed its name to VANA GLOBAL 
HOLDINGS LIMITED as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 15th of May 2020.

Dated this 15th of June 2020.

Associated Consultants Ltd
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147358)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “THE CRYO ACT 
LTD” has by a Special Resolution passed on 
3rd June 2020 changed its name into that of 
“HEALTHSCAPE LTD” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued by the Registrar of Companies 
on 8th June 2020.

This 10th June 2020.

BRN: C19166657
Doris Dardanne

Per IBL Management Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147348)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “TBEAR PRODUCE 
LTD” has, by special resolution passed on 9th June 
2020, changed its name to “Bart Organics Ltd” as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 11th June 2020.

Dated this 15th June 2020.

Aiglemont Conseil Ltee 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147329)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private Company 
PARADISE RIX B & B LTD has by a special 
resolution passed on 10 June 2020 changed its name 
to “RIKX B & B LTD as evidenced by a certificate 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 15th day of June 2020.

Dated this 17th June 2020.
(Rec. No. 18/147328)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“MAURITIAN COAL & ALLIED SERVICES CO 
LTD” has, by way of a special resolution, changed 
its name to ‘Mauritian Commodities & Allied 
Services Co Ltd’ as evidenced by the certificate 
given under the Hand and Seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated 16 May 2020.

This 11 June 2020.

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/147275)

Name given under the hand and seal of the office 
of the Registrar of Companies dated 18th day of 
March 2020.

Dated this 3rd day of June 2020.

TRIDENT TRUST COMPANY 
(MAURITIUS) LIMITED

Company Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/147296)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private 
company - ‘ROSE OF SHARON COMPANY 
LIMITED’ has by Special Resolution passed on 
11th day of October 2019 changed its name to 
RECRUITMENT LEADERS LTD’ as evidenced 

by the Certificate dated 15th day of October 2019 
under the seal of the Registrar of Companies.

Mr Pamendra R. BARA 
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/147297)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Private 
Company “Punzila Consultancy” has, by way of 
a special resolution of the Shareholder passed on 
the 29th April 2020 changed its name to “Punzila 
Educational Services Limited” as evidenced by 
a certificate issued under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on the 8th June 2020.

Dated this 8th June 2020.

MATCO LTD
Registered Agent

(Rec No. 18/147300)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF s 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Kanuri Holdings II” has by a Shareholder’s 
resolutions passed on February 28, 2020, changed 
its name to “Kanuri PFA Limited”, as evidenced 
by a Certificate of Incorporation on Change on

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “4SEA 
CONSULTING LTD” has by a Special Resolution 
passed on the 6th March 2020 changed its name to 
“4SEA Investment & Technology” as evidenced 
by a certificate of incorporation on change of 
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name issued by the Registrar of Companies on 
19th April 2020.

Dated this 16th June 2020.

Knights & Johns Management Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147321)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “SLG Corp” 
has, by way of a special resolution, changed its 
name to “FMS International” as evidenced by a 
Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies on 28 May 2020.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

St Lawrence Management Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147344)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

Notice is hereby given that “Teichmann
Construction Mauritius Ltd”, a Category 2 
Global Business Licence Company, has by way 
of Special Resolution passed on the 15th day of 
May 2020 resolved to change its name to “Kipoi 
Holdings Mauritius Limited” as evidenced by the 
Certificate of Incorporation on Change of Name 
given under the hand and seal of the Registrar of 
Companies dated the 28th day of May 2020

This 9th day of June 2020.

Frontière Finance Ltd 
' Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/147333)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Summa Trading

Notice is hereby given that the above-named 
Company, having its registered office at C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, Suite 201/2 A, 

2nd Floor ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, has 
changed its name to M A M Refined Oil Trading 
Ltd as evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation 
on Change of Name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 28th day of February 2020.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

REN Telecom Consulting & Services

Notice is hereby given that the above-named 
Company, having its registered office at C/o 
Trustlink International Limited, Suite 201/2 A, 
2nd Floor, ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, has 
changed its name to ELITOLI TRADING 
as evidenced by a Certificate of Incorporation 
on Change of Name issued by the Registrar of 
Companies on the 02nd day of March 2020.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice ishereby given thatNew Sky Enterprises 
Ltd has by way of a special resolution passed on 
25 May 2020, changed its name into Towerco of 
Africa Ltd as evidenced by a Certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 03 June 2020.

This 16Ih day of June 2020.

Ocorian Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Limited

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/147355)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that East Africa Cold 
Solutions Limited has, by a special resolution 
passed on 29 April 2020 changed its name to
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Cold Solutions East Africa Holdings Limited as 
evidenced by a certificate issued by the Registrar 
of Companies on 15 May 2020.

Dated this 12 June 2020.

AXIS Fiduciary Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147354) 

issued under by the Registrar of Companies on 
9 June 2020.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

ECS SECRETARIES LTD 
per Marie-Anne Adam, ACIS 

Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/147350)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Zeep HK Limited 
has by a special resolution passed on 21 May 
2020, changed its name into Pillar Technologies 
Limited, as evidenced by a Certificate issued by 
the Registrar of Companies on 03 June 2020.

This 11 June 2020.

Ocorian Corporate Services 
(Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147354)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the private company 
“Palm Captive Management (Mauritius) 
Ltd” has, by way of a special resolution of its 
sole shareholder, changed its name to “Neema 
Insurance Managing Agency” as evidenced by a 
certificate issued under the hand and seal of the 
Registrar of Companies on 04 June 2020.

Date: 11 June 2020.

AAA Global Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147371)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 36(2)(c) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 '

Pursuant to Section 36(2)(c) of the Companies 
Act 2001, notice is hereby given that the private 
company QUADRAN 0&M (Mauritius) Ltd 
has by a special resolution passed on 15 April 
2020 changed its name into QAIR (Mauritius) 
Energy Services Ltd as evidenced by a certificate

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 290 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

THE LEVERAGE INDIA FUND LLC

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to a special 
meeting of THE LEVERAGE INDIA FUND 
LLC (the “Company”) held on 04 March 2020, I, 
Ouma Shankar Ochit, FCCA, of Nexia Baker & 
Arenson, Chartered Accountants, 5th Floor, C&R 
Court, 49 Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis, have 
been appointed Administrator with effect from 
04 March 2020.

Notice is also given to any person, who reckons 
that the Company holds property belonging to him 
or property in which he has rights, should submit 
his claim in writing to the Administrator with all 
supporting documents in respect of such ownership 
or right by 19th July 2020.

All persons holding any property, documents, 
books and records of the above Company 
are requested to deliver them forthwith to 
the Administrator.

Further notice is given that all sums due to the 
Company should be payable to the Administrator 
and receipts for such payments shall only be valid 
if they bear the signature of the Administrator or 
his duly appointed representative/s.

All correspondences should be addressed to:

Ouma Shankar Ochit
Administrator
TFIE LEVERAGE INDIA FUND LLC
C/o Nexia Baker & Arenson
Chartered Accountants
5th Floor, C&R Court
49 Labourdonnais Street
Port Louis

(Rec No. 18/18/147331)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given:
That QWINSEE INTERNATIONAL LTD, a 

Category Two Global Business Licence Company, 
having its registered office at 33, Edith Cavell 
Street, Port Louis, 11324, Mauritius intends to 
apply under Section 302 of the Companies Act 
2001 for the Company to be removed from the 
register for the purposes of becoming incorporated 
under the States of California, USA.

That any objection to the removal of the 
Company under Section 302 of the Companies 
Act 2001 shall be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies at latest by the 8th July 2020.

Dated this 16th June 2020.

IQ EQ Corporate Services (Mauritius) Ltd
Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147305)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 304 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

First Asian Investments S.A

Notice is hereby given that the Company intends 
after the 9th July 2020, to apply under Section 302 
of the Companies Act 2001 to be removed from the 
register for the purposes of becoming incorporated 
under the Delaware General Corporation Law in 
the State of Delaware.

Dated: 10 June 2020.

OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/147293)

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business,-has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act, 2001 
should be made in writing to the Registrar of 
Companies by not later than 28 days after the date 
of the notice.

Dated: 12th June 2020.

By order of the Board 
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147382)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Roger Charoux 
Limited” having its registered office at 8 Evenor 
Mamet Lane, Rose Hill, shall apply for to the 
Registrar of Companies for the removal of the 
company from the register of companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its surplus assets 
in accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections if any, should be delivered with the 
Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days after 
the date of this notice.

Date: 11/06/2020.

For and on behalf of the Board
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147286)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 309 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BAKING CHEF 
CO.LTD, a Domestic Company having its 
registered office at 17, Mohd Iqbal Avenue, 
Phoenix, Mauritius by way of a written resolution 
dated 10th January 2020 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Registrar 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

1. Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Steel Traders Limited” having its registered 
office at IFS Court, Bank Street, TwentyEight, 
Cybercity, Ebène 72201, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies 
for its removal from the Register under 
Section 3 09(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.
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2. Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, 
and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

3. Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 
2001 should be delivered to the Registrar of 
Companies not later than 9 July 2020.

Dated this 11 June 2020.

Secretary
(Rec. No. 18/147292)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that NS ENTERTAINMENT 
PRODUCTION LIMITED a Domestic Company and 
having its registered office at Lot No. 135, More. 
VRS, Britania is on the 11th October 2019 applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the Company has 
ceased to carry business, has discharged in full its 
liabilities to all known creditors and has distributed 
its surplus assets in accordance with the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 15th June 2020.

Darshinee Seewoosungkur
Director

(Rec. No. 18/147298)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that KHARIS 
RESIDENTIAL CARE HOME LTD, BRN 
Cl 8154208, a Domestic Company and having its 
registered office at Residence A. Appadoo, Petit 
Verger, St Pierre and Principal Place of Business 

at Rivière Baptiste Road, La Laura, St Pierre 
is on this 16th day of June 2020 applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

16th June 2020.
Adanah Appadoo 

(Rec. No. 18/147324) . Director

NOTICE OF REMOVAL OF
THE COMPANY UNDER SECTION 311 OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company 
“Milneprop Ltd”, a Global Business Category 
Two company having its registered office at c/o 
MATCO LIMITED, 11th Floor, NeXTeracom 
Building, Tower 1, Ebène Cybercity, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register under Section 309( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the companies Act 2001 
should be delivered to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this: 15th June 2020.

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/147327)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that ACI Capital 
Holdings Ltd, a Category 1 Global Business 
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Company having its registered office at 13A King 
George V Avenue, Floréal, Mauritius, is applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the register of companies under Section 309( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 12 June 2020.

AcuFin Corporate Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147322)

a Domestic Company and having its registered 
office at 18A Bis Labourdonnais Street, Port Louis 
is on this 05 June 2020 applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company has 
never operated since incorporation, has discharged 
in full its liabilities to all knows creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice

Date: 05 June 2020.
Boodhun Jameel

Director 
(Rec. No. 18/147342)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that BEYOND WEALTH 
LTD a domestic company and having its registered 
office at Coastal Road, Calodyne, Grand Gaube 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby given that the company, 
has ceased to carry business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by not later than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 17th day of Jurîe 2020.

Mrs Anabelle BARBOT 
Director 

(Rec. No. 18/147337)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “CYBERINFO
TECHNOLOGIES LTD” (File No: C12109873)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Abby Co Ltd” 
(File No. C078104), a Domestic Company having 
its registered office at Gervaise Pavilion, Cap 
Malheureux is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 for its removal from the register.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
Constitution and the Companies Act 2001.

That any objection to the removal shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies not less 
than 28 days from date of this notice.

Director 
(Rec. No. 18/147381)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Mauritius Aero Transit Development Limited

Notice is hereby given:

(1) That the above Company holding a Global 
Business Licence (Category 1) and having 
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its registered office at C/o Rogers Capital 
Corporate Services Limited, 3rd Floor, Rogers 
House, 5 President John Kennedy Street, 
Port Louis Mauritius, is to be removed 
from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) ofthe Companies Act 2001.

(2) That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with the Companies Act 
2001.

(3) That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 shall be delivered to the Registrar 
of Companies not less 28 days after the date of 
this notice.

Dated this 17th Day of June 2020.

Rogers Capital Corporate Service Limited 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147353)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that the Company, 
Viabuild Mauritius, having its registered office 
at c/o Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited, 
Level 2, Alexander House, Silicon Avenue, 
Ebène Cybercity 72201, Republic of Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) ofthe Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased its activities, 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections to the removal if any should be filed 
with the Registrar of Companies no later than 28 
days from the date of publication of this notice.

Dated this 18th June 2020.

Imara Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147365)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Michael Baker 
Mauritius a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at C/o 
NWT (Mauritius) Limited, 6/7th Floor, Dias Pier 
Building, Le Caudan Waterfront, Caudan, Port 
Louis 11307, Mauritius, is to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be made to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
of the date of this notice, by latest the 17th day of 
July 2020.

Dated this 17th day of June 2020.

NWT (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147379)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

ACROTEK Distribution Limited

Notice is hereby given that ACROTEK 
Distribution Limited (‘the Company”), of c/o 
Oak Management (Mauritius) Limited 1st Floor, 
Block B, Ruisseau Créole Complex, La Mivoie, 
Black River, Mauritius is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for removal from the Register 
of Companies, under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001 once the statutory conditions 
stated below are met:-.

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001

Objections or claims if any should be lodged 
with the Registrar of Companies which shall not 
be less than 28 days after the date of the notice.

Dated 17th day of June 2020.
Oak Management (Mauritius) Limited 

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/147358)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that SHOPRITE 
GLOBAL LTD a Domestic Company having its 
registered office at Level 3, Alexander House, 
35 Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies under Section 3 09( 1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001 to request the Registrar to 
remove the Company from the register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
ceased to carry on business, has discharged in full 
its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest 14th July 2020.

Intercontinental Secretarial Services Ltd
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147360)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 

SUNTECH MAURITIUS CO., LTD.

Notice is hereby given that SUNTECH 
MAURITIUS CO., LTD. having its registered 
office at Fifth Floor, Ebène Esplanade, 24 Bank 
Street, Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius, is applying to 
the Registrar of Companies to remove the Company 
from the Register of Companies, in accordance 
with Section 3 09( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Objections, if any, should be lodged with the 
Registrar of Companies, 1 Cathedral Square, Pope 
Hennessy Street, Port Louis, Mauritius, not later 
than 28 days from the date of the notice.

Dated this 18th day of June 2020.

International Proximity 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147364)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Valhalla 
Investments holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered 
office at Intercontinental Trust Limited, Level 3, 
Alexander House, 35 Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 to 
request the Registrar to remove the Company from 
the register.

Notice is also given that the Company has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors, and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
not later than 28 days from the date of the 
publication of this notice.

Dated this 17th June 2020.

Intercontinental Trust Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147361)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311 (2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Tumax Consulting 
Limited”, holding a Category 2 Global Business 
Licence and having its Registered Office address 
at c/o OCRA (Mauritius) Limited, Level 2, Max 
City Building, Rémy Ollier Street, Port-Louis, 
Mauritius, is on this 16th day of June 2020 applying 
to the Registrar of Companies to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its 
constitutions and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 312 of the Companies Act 2001 is to 
be made in writing to the Registrar of Companies 
by latest on 16th day of July 2020.

Dated: 16 June 2020.

OCRA (Mauritius) Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147376)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Maurisol Trading 
Ltd having its registered office at La Marie Rd 
La Caverne, Vacoas is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies for its removal from the Register 
of Companies under Section 309(l)(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The company has ceased its activities and has 
no charges.

Any objection to the removal of the company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 is 
to be made in writing to the Registrar of Company.

19.06.2020.
(Rec. No. 18/147387)s

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Home Care 
Mauritius”, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company with registration number 154182 
Cl/GBL, of 10th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 
19 Cybercity, Ebène, Republic of Mauritius, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its Constitution 
and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

DTOS Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147348) \ 

Cl/GBL, of 10th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 
19 Cybercity, Ebène, Republic of Mauritius, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies for its 
removal from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001 on 
the grounds that the Company has ceased to carry 
on business, has discharged in full its liabilities 
to all its known creditors and has distributed its 
surplus assets in accordance with its Constitution 
and the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days of 
the date of this notice.

Dated this 11th day of June 2020.

DTOS Ltd
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147348)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Africawide 
Consulting a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at C/o AAA 
Global Services Ltd, 1st Floor, The Exchange, 18 
Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius is to be removed from { 
the Register of Companies under Section 309 ( 1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the ground that the , 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its known liabilities to all its 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of the Companies within 28 days as 
from the date of publication .

Date: 11/06/2020.

Company Secretary 
(Rec. No. 18/147370)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “Trade Kings 
Mauritius”, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
Company with registration number 153968

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GLO Int Limited, 
a Category One Global Business Licence 
Company, having its registered office at c/o Estera 
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Management (Mauritius) Limited, 6th Floor, 
Tower A, 1 Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius, 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(1 )(d)(i) of the Companies Act 
2001 on the following ground:

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 312 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to 
the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 days 
from the date of publication of this notice.

15 June 2020.

Estera Management (Mauritius) Limited 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147348)

Corporate Services Ltd, Navites House, Robinson 
Road, Floréal, is applying to the Registrar of 
Companies, for the removal of the Company 
from the Register under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 17th June 2020.

Laetitia de Gersigny 
(Rec. No. 18/147338) Director

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Huddersfield 
Limited (the “Company”), a company having its 
registered office at C/o Navitas Corporate Services 
Ltd, Navitas House, Robinson Road, Floréal, is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the Register under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with the Companies Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal of the Company 
under Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 
shall be made to the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

Dated this 17th June 2020.

Navitas Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147338)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

In the matter of:

Hepstars Radical Ltd

Notice is hereby given:
That Flepstars Radical Ltd, a Domestic 

Company, having its Registered Office at C/o 
Sanlam Corporate Services Ltd, Labourdonnais 
Village, Mapou, Mauritius is to be removed from 
the Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

That the Company has ceased to carry on 
business and is no longer required.

That any objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be 
delivered to the Registrar of Companies within 
28 days from the date of this notice.

Date: 29 May 2020.

Sanlam Corporate Services Ltd 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147352)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that RED BRICK 
HOLDINGS LTD (the “Company”), a company 
having its registered office at C/o Navitas

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that AFRICA 
EXCEPTIONAL LIMITED, a Global Business 
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Licence Company, of 3rd Floor, 355 NEX, Rue 
du Savoir, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius is 
applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the register under 
section 309 ( 1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001, on 
the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with its constitution and the Companies Act 2001. ”

That any objection to the removal under section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 
28 days from the date of publication of this notice.

Date: 15th June 2020.

Vistra (Mauritius) Limited 
(Rec. No. 18/147303) Company Secretary 

registered office at c/o Trident Trust Company 
(Mauritius) Limited, 5th Floor, Barkly Wharf, 
Le Caudan Waterfront, Port Louis, Republic of 
Mauritius, is applying to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(l)(d)(i) 
of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objections to the removal under Section 312 
shall be made with the Registrar of Companies not 
later than 28 days as from the date of this notice.

Dated this 9th day of June 2020.
Trident Trust Company (Mauritius) Limited 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/147295)

NOTICE IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 311(2) OF 

THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that KS SEA TRADE, 
an Authorised Company, of 3rd Floor, 355 NEX, 
Rue du Savoir, Cybercity, Ebene 72201, Mauritius 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies, for the 
removal of the Company from the register under 
section 309 (1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001, on 
the following ground:

“The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all known 
creditors and has distributed its assets in accordance 
with the Companies Act 2001.”

That any objection to the removal under section 
313 of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered 
to the Registrar of Companies not later than 28 
days from the date of publication of this notice.

Date: 15th June 2020.

Vistra (Mauritius) Limited 
(Rec. No. 18/147303) Registered Agent,

NOTICE GIVEN UNDER SECTION 311(2) 
OF THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that:
KIBOKO INVESTMENTS LIMITED (“the 

Company”), an Authorised Company, having its

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “BERTRAND 
LATTES AVIATION CAPITAL LTD”, a domestic 
company, of 9th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 
19 Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice, at latest by 13th July 2020.

Dated this 12th June 2020.

Interface Management Services Ltd 
Company Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147277)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that “MARINE S.A 
LTEE”, a Category 1 Global Business Licence 
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Company, of 9th Floor, Standard Chartered Tower, 
19 Cybercity, Ebène, Mauritius is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies for its removal from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) 
of the Companies Act 2001 on the grounds that 
the company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its 
known creditors and has distributed its surplus 
assets in accordance with its Constitution and the 
Companies Act 2001.

Any objection under Section 312 of the 
Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies within 28 days of the date 
of this notice, at latest by 13th July 2020.

Dated this 12th June 2020.

Knights and Johns Management Ltd 
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147277)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that:

SAFZA Overseas Ltd, a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence Company having its Registered 
Office at St. James Court, Suite 308, St. Denis 
Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius, is to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) (i) of the Companies Act 2001.

The Company has ceased to carry on business, 
has discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets in 
accordance with its constitution and the Companies 
Act 2001.

Any objection to the removal under Section 313 
of the Companies Act 2001 shall be delivered to the 
Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days after 
the date of this notice, at latest 9th day of July 2020.

Dated this 12th day of June 2020.

First Island Trust Company Ltd 
Registered Agent

(Rec. No. 18/147294)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ÂCT 2001 OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of:
CASTENEA LTD

Notice is hereby given:
That CASTENEA LTD, a Category 1 Global 

Business Licence Company, having its registered 
office at C/o Port Louis Management Services Ltd, 
3rd Floor, Harbour Front Building, President John 
Kennedy Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius, 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 of the Republic of Mauritius.

That the removal is on the grounds that the 
Company has ceased to carry on business, has 
discharged in full its liabilities to all its known 
creditors and has distributed its surplus assets 
among its members.

That objection, if any, should be lodged with 
the Registrar of Companies, Companies Division, 
Ground Floor, One Cathedral Square, Jules Koenig 
Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius, not later 
than 28 days of the date of this notice.

Dated this 12th June 2020.

Salim Jhumka 
For and on behalf of: 

PORT LOUIS MANAGEMENT SERVICES LTD 
Secretary 

(Rec. No. 18/147304)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(2) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001 OF 

THE REPUBLIC OF MAURITIUS

In the matter of

SIMBA OVERSEAS

Notice is hereby given:

That SIMBA OVERSEAS, a Global Business 
Licence Company, having its Registered Office 
at c/o CircleOne Management Services Ltd, 
2nd Floor, Harbour Front Building, President John 
Kennedy Street, Port Louis, Republic of Mauritius, 
is to be removed from the Register of Companies 
under Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 
2001 of the Republic of Mauritius.
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That the company has ceased to carry on 
business, discharged in full its liabilities to all 
its known creditors and has no surplus assets to 
distribute among its members.

That objection to the removal under 
Section 313 of the Companies Act 2001, if any, 
should be lodged with the Registrar of Companies, 
Companies Division, Ground Floor, One Cathedral 
Square, Pope Hennessy Street, Port Louis, 
Republic of Mauritius, not less than 28 days after 
the date of the notice.

Dated this 18th day of March 2020.

For and on behalf of: 
CIRCLEONE MANAGEMENT 

SERVICES LTD 
(Rec. No. 18/147375) (Secretary)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Graffney S.A 
(the “Company”) holding a Category 2 Global 
Business Licence and having its registered office 
at C/o Trustlink International Limited, Suite 
201/2 A, 2nd Floor, 1 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not more than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 02nd day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147346)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Red and Black 
Technologies Ltd (the “Company”) holding a 

Category 1 Global Business Licence and having 
its registered office at C/o Trustlink International 
Limited, Suite 201/2A, 2nd Floor, 1 Cybercity, 
Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the Registrar 
of Companies to be removed from the register 
of companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of the 
Companies Act 2001.

Notice is also hereby given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not more than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 09th day of June 2020.

TRUSTLINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
Company Secretary

(Rec. No. 18/147346)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Global 
Entertainment Online Limited (the ‘Company’) 
holding a Category 2 Global Business Licence 
and having its Registered Office at C/o Trustlink 
International Limited, Suite 201/2A, 2nd Floor, 
1 Cybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, is applying to the 
Registrar of Companies to be removed from the 
Register of Companies under Section 309(1 )(d) of 
the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited 
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)
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NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that GTRANS HONG 
KONG LIMITED (the ‘Company’) licensed as 
an Authorised Company and having its Registered 
Office at C/o Trustlink International Limited, Suite 
201/2A, 2nd Floor, ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309( l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 15th day of June 2020.
Trustlink International Limited 

Registered Agent 
(Rec. No. 18/147374)

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES7 ÀCT 2001

NOTICE UNDER SECTION 311(4) OF 
THE COMPANIES ACT 2001

Notice is hereby given that Tinhex Solutions 
(the ‘Company’) holding a Category 1 Global 
Business Licence and having its Registered Office 
at C/o Trustlink International Limited, Suite 
201/2A, 2nd Floor, ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 309(l)(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 16th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)

Notice is hereby given that Basestream 
Solutions (the ‘Company’) holding a Category 1 
Global Business Licence and having its Registered 
Office at C/o Trustlink International Limited, Suite 
201/2A, 2nd Floor, ICybercity, Ebene, Mauritius, 
is applying to the Registrar of Companies to be 
removed from the Register of Companies under 
Section 3 09(1 )(d) of the Companies Act 2001.

Notice is hereby also given that the Company 
has ceased to carry on business, has discharged in 
full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has 
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with 
the Companies Act 2001. The Company has no 
charges inscribed against it.

Objection, if any, should be made in writing to 
the Registrar of Companies not less than 28 days 
from date of this notice.

Dated this 16th day of June 2020.

Trustlink International Limited
Registered Agent 

(Rec. No. 18/147374)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

LG DISTRIBUTION LTD of 29, Morcellement 
Village, Rivière Noire has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at 29, Morcellement Village, Rivière Noire.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

LG DISTRIBUTION LTD 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147289)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

LG DISTRIBUTION LTD of 29, Morcellement 
Village, Rivière Noire has applied to the Director 
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General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Dealer of Liquor 
and Alcoholic Products - Wholesale in respect 
of premises situated at 29, Morcellement Village, 
Rivière Noire.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

LG DISTRIBUTION LTD
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/147288)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

Paul Traiteur Ltd of C 31 Avenue de La 
Dignité, Quatre Bornes has applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect 
of premises situated at Morcellement Jhuboo, 
Candos, Quatre Bornes.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Paul Traiteur Ltd 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147287)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Lavina Quedou-Ramful of Chemin 
20 Pieds, Grand Baie have applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Chemin 20 Pieds, Grand Baie.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 

Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Lavina Quedou-Ramful (Mrs) 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147306)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

WAH KIW HONG & CO. LTD of 37, 
Labourdonais St, Port Louis has applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of Retailer 
of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in respect 
of premises situated at Royal St, Port Louis.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

WAH KIW HONG & CO. LTD
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147330)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Marie Danielle MARIE of Block A2, 
Rue Kolalier Residence Barkly, Beau Bassin have 
applied to the Director General of the Mauritius 
Revenue Authority for the issue of a new licence 
of Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off 
in respect of premises situated at Block A4, Rue 
Jasmin, Residence Barkly, Beau Bassin.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Marie Danielle MARIE
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147332)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mrs Preshita Ramdin representing 
succession of Kheerodhur Ramdin of Avenue 
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Berthaud, Quatre Bornes has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the transfer of a licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at Avenue Berthaud, Quatre Bornes to 
Preshita Ramdin.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mrs Preshita Ramdin
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147343)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART III OF THE EXCISE ACT

PALTONT RETAIL LTD of INTERMART Royal 
Road, Beau Bassin has applied to the Director 
General of the Mauritius Revenue Authority for 
the issue of a new licence of Retailer of Liquor and 
Alcoholic Products - Off in respect of premises 
situated at 8-10 Sir AnteIme St, Rose Hill.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 

Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

PALTONI RETAIL LTD 
Applicant

(Rec. No. 18/147362)

APPLICATION FOR THE ISSUE OF A LICENCE 
UNDER PART HI OF THE EXCISE ACT

I, Mr Yogindra Kalkah of Van Shakti 
Mata Road, Petit Bel Air have applied to the 
Director General of the Mauritius Revenue 
Authority for the issue of a new licence of 
Retailer of Liquor and Alcoholic Products - Off in 
respect of premises situated at Petit Bel Air, 
Grand Port.

Any objection to the issue of the above licence, 
should be made to the Director General, Mauritius 
Revenue Authority, Ehram Court, C/r Monseigneur 
Gonin & Sir Virgil Naz Streets, Port Louis within 
21 days as from date published in the Gazette.

Mr Yogindra Kalkah 
Applicant 

(Rec. No. 18/147384)

CESSATION OF BUSINESS

Nature of Licence Number Situation Name of Licencee Receipt 
No.

Date of Cessation 
of Business

Importer or Manufacturer 
of Sugar Sweetened 

Non-Alcoholic Beverages

08878 Tolstoi Avenue 
Pointe aux Sables

Pepito Enterprises 
Ltd Represented 
by ViTit Chun 
Cheung Kum

40349 30 June 2020

(Rec. No. 18/147104)
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LA PRUDENCE LEASING FINANCE CO. LTD. PRUDENCE 
LEASING

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Other financial assets

Assets held for sale

Finance leases to customers

Intangible assets

Property, equipment and right of use assets

Other assets

Current income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES

Other borrowed funds

Deposits from customers

Curent income fax liabilities

Lease liabilities

Other liabilities

Retirement Benefits Obligation

Deferred income tax liabilities

Total liabilities

Shareholders' equity

Share capital

Statutory reserve

Retained eamings

Total equity

Total equity and liabilities

2019 
Rs

2018
Rs

2017
Rs

53,642,343 93,041,991 236,605,758

216,087,059 140.582,309 60.133,893

352,535 1,335,747

1,376,629,878 1,330.474,918 1,286.779,988

801,844 1,163,686 402,480

211,560,451 168,223,138 119,702,918

25,536,930 19,770.748 16.247,282

692,265

2,757.267

1,885,303,305 1.754,592,537 1.722.629.586

50,240,642 31,778.328 42,991,524

1,497,031,246 1,406,568,146 1.336.701,272

255,231 369,471

4,422,617

72,694,481 81,263,996 95,484,869

1,856,599 613,227

5,331,746 4,243,553

1,631.577,331 1,524,722,481 1.475,547,136

200,000,000 200,000,000 200.000,000

22,791,387 19,117,515 18,354,285

30,934,587 10,752.541 28,728,165

253,725,974 229,870,056 247,082,450

1,885,303,305 1,754,592,537 1,722,629,586

Authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 21 May 2020 and signed on its behalf by:

Mr. Clement Yue-Cfu-Ming Mr. Mushtaq O'osman
Managing Director Chairman Non Executive Director

STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME ■3

2017 i

Rs I

YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2019
Rs

2018
Rs

Interest income using EIR 6,639,256 6,376.973 104,731,848 j

Interest income on leases 112,809,936 109.267,234

Interest expense (67,041,241) (63.858,768) (59,478,897)

Net interest income 52,407,951 51,785,439 45,252,951

Operating lease rentals 45,444,825 34,672,584 19,145,884

Fee and commission income 5,978,010 . 5,692,438 5.495,293

Other Income 1,340,094 1,817.959
526,141 j

Net foreign exchange gain 954,330
274,027 j

Operating income 106,125,210 93,968,420 70,694,296 g

Loss incurred on repossessed finance lease 2,155 754,225 923,580

Net impairment loss on financial assets (9,540,496) 1,966,959 10,300,726 J

Loss on assets held for sale 310,714 913.571 -|

Personnel expenses 33,584,901 30,264.912 22,697,076 |

Operating lease expenses 572,786 1,675,334
1.467,670 |

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 37,836,567 28,297.548
14,799,136 j

Amortisation of intangible assets 516,222 494.694
213,239 |

Other expenses 17,139,857 12,116.686 9,361,095 |

Net foreign exchange Joss 1,095.314

80,422,706 77,579.243 59,762,522 J

Profit before tax 25,702,504 16,389.177 10,931.774 j

Income tax expense (1,210,023) (11,300.980) (2,206,600) j

Profit for the year 24,492,481 5,088,197 8,725.174

Other Comprehensive Income
Other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to 
Profit or Loss in subsequent period
Actuarial gain on retirement benefit obligation (715,360) 98.269

I
I

income tax effect on actuarial gain 78,797 (7,218)

Other comprehensive income for the year (636,563) 91.051

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year, net 
of tax

23,855,918 5,179,248 8.725,174

Earnings per share

Basic and diluted earnings per share 1.19 0.26 0.44

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

Share Statutory Retained Total
capital Reserve Earnings equity

Rs Rs Rs Rs

Balance at 1 January 2017

Comprehensive income

200,000,000 17,045,509 21.311.767 238,357,276

Profit and total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - 8,725,174 8,725,174

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - 8,725,174 8,725,174

Transactions with owner

Dividend declared

Transfer to statutory reserve 1,308,776 (1,308,776))

Balance at 31 December 2017 200.000,000 18.354,285 28,728,165 247,082,450

Effect of adopting of new accounting standards 01 
January 2018 - (12,391,642) (12,391,642)
Restated opening balance under IFRS 9 200.000,000 18.354,285 16,336,523 234.690,808

Comprehensive income 

Profit for the year, net of tax - 5.088.197 5,088,197

Other comprehensive income, net of tax 91.051 91,051

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - 5,179.248 5,179,248

Transactions with owner

Dividend declared - (10.000,000) (10,000,000)

Transfer to statutory reserve 763,230 (763,230)

Balance at 31 December 2018 200,000,000 19,117,515 10,752.541 229,870,056

Comprehensive income 

Profit for the year, net of tax • 24,492,481 24,492,481

Other comprehensive income, net of tax (636,563) (636.563)

Total comprehensive income for the year, net of tax - 23,855,918 23,855,918

Transactions with owner

Dividend declared

Transfer to statutory reserve 3,673,872 (3,673,872)

Balance at 31 December 2019 200,000,000 22,791,387 30,934,587 253,725,974

Statutory reserve
The Banking Act 2004 requires the Company to maintain a statutory reserve. wherein 15% of its profit for the year is 
required to be transferred from retained earnings, until such time that the statutory reserve will equal the Company’s 
share capital.
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LA PRUDENCE LEASING FINANCE CO. LTD. PRUDENCE 
LEASING

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2019

2019 
 Rs

2018
Rs

2017 
Rs

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit before income tax

Adjustments for items not involving movement of cash:

25,702,504 16,389,177 10,931,773

Loss incurred on repossessed finance lease 2,155 754,225 923.580

Net impairment loss on Financial assets (9,540,496) 1,966.959 10,300.726

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 37.836,567 28.297.547 14,799,136

Amortisation of intangible assets 516,222 494,694 213,239

Profit on disposal of property, plant and equipment 117,419 (1,144,914) (385,814)

Interest income - cash and cash equivalents (544,734) (1.279,606)

Interest income - other financial assets (6,077,392) (5,832,239) (4,155.974)

Unrealised foreign exchange loss/(gain) 423,924 330,895 (274,027)

Amount written off property, plant and equipment 189,097

Movement in Retirement Benefit Obligation 528,012 711,496

Lease written off 817.906

Loss on disposal of other financial assets 185.250

Loss on assets classified as Held for Sale 310,714 913,571

Interest expense 66.727,828 63,858,767 57,934,632

Interest expense Lease liability 313,413

Interest income on finance leases (112,809,936) (109,267,234) (99,296,268)

Changes in operating assets and liabilities

4,050,934 (1,879,537) (10.288,603)

Finance leases granted (585,599,527) (546,674,013) (601,364,990)

Repayments of finance leases 548,320,679 486,082,452 433,525,779

Interest income on finance leases 112,808.916 105,532,369 99,115,845

Other assets (5,766,182) (3,523,466) 6,439,669

Other liabilities (8,569,515) (14,320,862) 45.995,535

Net cash generated used in operations 65,245,305 25,216,943 (26,576,765)

Income lax paid (990,629) (1,783.581) (1,082,686)

Net cash generated/fused in) operations 64,254,776 23,433,362 (27,659,451)

Cash flows from investing activities

Acquisition of intangible assets (154,380) (1,255,900) (56,000)

Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (87,140,676) (83,860,263) (71,929,464)

interest received -cash & cash equivalents & other financial assets 3,389,142 2,700,558 4,034,218

Investment in Fixed Deposits (105,000,000) (142,000,000)

Investment in Bonds (41,582,970) (153,843,166) (29.977,600)

Maturity of Fixed Deposit 30,000,000 142,000.000

Maturity of Bonds 43.766,470 76.885.916

Proceeds from disposal of Held for Sale assets 1,335,747

Disposal proceeds from property, plant and equipment 11,717,681 7,827,010 8,261,949

Net cash used in investing activities (143,668,966) (151,545.845) (89,666,897)

Cash flows from financing activities

Deposits repaid (318.149.723) (392.702.167) (221,083,516)

Deposits received 398,697,822 481,101,648 352.148,442

Loans received 125,000,000 75,000,000 20.000.000

Loans repaid (106,537,686) (86.327.870) (42,828,549)

interest paid (57,126.240) (82,391,373) (24,128.698)

Principal payment of lease liability (1,445,687)

Dividends paid (10,000.000)

Net cash generated/(used in) financing activities 40,438.486 (15,319,762) 84,107,679

Net change in cash and cash equivalents (38,975,724) (143.432,245) (33,218,669)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 93,041,991 236.605,758 270,406,419

Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents (423,924) (131,522) (581,992)

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 53,642,343 93,041,991 236,605,758

Approval of financial statements

The audited financial statements have been approved by the Board and abridged for purposes of this report. Emst & Young has expressed an unmodified audit opinion on the annual financial 
statements. The signed auditor's report is available for viewing at La Prudence Leasing Finance Co. Ltd (www.Drudenceleasing.com),

The audited financial statements are available for inspection at the Company’s registered address. This abridged report is extracted from audited information but is itself not audited. The auditor's 
report does not necessarily cover all of the information contained in this announcement.

Stakeholders are therefore advised that in order to obtain a full understanding of the nature of the auditor's work they should view the report together with the accompanying financial information.

(Rec. No. 18/147351)

http://www.Drudenceleasing.com
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NATIONAL AUDIT OFFICE

Report of The Director of auimt

To The Municipal Council of

Beau Bassin-Rose Hill

Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

1 have audited the financial statements of the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill, which 
comprise the statement of financial position as at 30 June 2018 and the statement of financial 
performance and cash flow statement for the year (hen ended and notes to the financial statements, 
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion 
section of my report, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view of the 
financial position of the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill as at 30 June 2018, and of 
its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with 
International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSASs).

Basis for Qualified Opinion

Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions - Rs 56,525,863

Trade Fees Rs 6.624,625. As per the computerised system, debts in respect of Trade Fees 
amounted to Rs 1^.417,719 as at 30 June 2018. Only an amount of Rs 6,624,625 has been 
accounted for in the financial statements.

I conducted my audit in accordance with International Standards of Supreme Audit Institutions 
(ISSAls). My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of my report. 1 am independent 
of the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill in accordance with the INTOSAI Code of 
Ethics together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to my audit of the financial 
statements in Mauritius, and I have fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with 
these requirements. I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 
to provide a basis for my qualified opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in my professional judgment, were of most significance 
in my audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the 
context of my audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and 
1 do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. I have determined that there are no key audit 
matters to communicate in my report.

Emphasis of Matter

Transitional Financial Statements

I draw attention to Notes 2 and 3 to the financial statements concerning basis of preparation and 
Statement of Compliance. The Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill initiated accrual basis 
IPSASs on 1 July 2017 and elected to adopt the transitional exemptions in IPSAS 33, first-time 
Adoption of Accrual Basis IPSASs that allows it a transitional period of up to three years. As a 
result, the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill is not able to make an explicit statement 
about its full compliance with accrual basis IPSASs.

Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity - Rs 246,387,105

The preparation of accounts in accordance w'ith IPSASs has resulted in a decrease of Net 
Assets/Equity from Rs 1,012,834,721 at 1 July 2017 to Rs 246,387,105 at 30 June 2018 as a result 
of provisions for Employee Benefits and Retirement Benefit Obligations totalling Rs 845,126,233.

My opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial 
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements 
in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards and for such internal control 
as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are 
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Council's ability 
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and 
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management intends to cease operations, or 
has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible of overseeing the Council’s financial reporting 
process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

My objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes my opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee 
that an audit conducted in accordance with ISSAls. will always detect a material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISSAls. 1 exercise professional judgement and maintain 
professional scepticism throughout the audit. I also:

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of 
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from 
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or 
the override of internal control.

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the Council’s internal control.

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and. based on the audit evidence, obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Council’s ability to 
continue as a going concern. If I conclude that a material uncertainty exists, I am required to 
draw attention in my auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or. 
if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based on the 
audit evidence obtained up to the dale of my auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cau^e the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill to cease to continue as 
a going concern.

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

I communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned 
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies 
in internal control that I identify during my audit.
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i also provide those charged with governance with a statement that I have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and 
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, 
related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, I determine those matters 
that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters. I describe these matters in my auditors report unless law or 
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or. when, in extremely rare circumstances. 
I determine that a matter should not be communicated in my report because the adverse 
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits 
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

Management's Responsibilities for Compliance

In addition to the responsibility for the preparation and presentation of the financial statements 
described above, management is also responsible to ensure that the Council's operations are 
conducted in accordance with the provisions of laws and regulations, including compliance with 
the provisions of laws and regulations that determine the reported amounts and disclosures in an 
entity's financial statements.

Auditor's Responsibilities

In addition to the responsibility to express an opinion on the financial statements described above, 
my responsibility includes reporting to the Council whether:

(a) I have obtained all the information and explanations w hich to the best of my know ledge and 
belief were necessary for the purpose of the audit;

(b) any loss or deficiency is wholly or partly due to the negligence or misconduct of any person;
(c) any sum which ought to have been so brought but which . due to wilful default or negligence, 

has not been brought into account;
(d) there has been any failure to recover any rate, fee or other charge in the manner specified in 

section 101; and
(e) the provisions of Part V of the Public Procurement Act regarding the bidding process has 

been complied with.

1 performed procedures, including the assessment of the risks of material non-compliance, to 
obtain audit evidence to discharge the above responsibilities.

1 believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
my opinion.



20 June 2020 1863

Local Government Act

1 have obtained all information and explanations which to the best of my knou |ed2e belief 
were necessary for the purpose of my audit.

Based on my examination of the accounts of the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose HilL 
nothing has come to my attention that indicates:

(a) any loss or deficiency which is wholly or partly due to the negligence or misconduct of anv
person;

(b) that any sum which ought to have been brought to account, has not been so brought due to 
wilful default or negligence; and

(c) any failure to recover any rate, fee or other charge.

Public Procurement Act

In my opinion, the provisions of Part V of the Act have been complied with as far as it appears 
from my examination of the relevant records.

C. Romooah
Director of Audit

National Audit Office
Level 14,
Air Mauritius Centre
PORT LOUIS

9 June 2020
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 30 June 2018

Note 30 June 2018
Rs

01 July 2017 
(Restated) 

Rs
Assets
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 5 130,972,822 127,509,568
Receivables from Exchange Transactions 6 10,312,335 9,036,129
Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 56,525,863 54,883,752
Inventories 8 2,184,891 1,659,450
Investments 9 40,054,367 24,000,000
Total Current Assets 240,050,278 217,088,899

Non-Current Assets
Property, plant and equipment 10 955,420,275 935,355,072
Total Non-Current Assets 955,420,275 935,355,072

Total Assets 1,195,470,553 1,152,443,971

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Trade and other payable from exchange transactions
Refundable deposits from customers
Borrowings
Employee Benefits
Payments received in Advance
Total Current Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Borrowings
Employee Benefits
Retirement Benefit Obligations
Passage Fund
Total Non-Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Net Assets
Net Assets/Equity
Revenue Reserve
Revaluation Reserve

General Fund

Total Net Assets/Equity

54,397,763 78,888,024

11 22,248,247 22,480,399
12 13,065,545 15,285,187
40 1,400,01» 20,335,070
14 9,857,183 7,207,366
15 7,826,788 13,580,002

16
19
20
2]

33,600,000
131,852,760
710,191,599
19,041,325

37,800,000
131,852,760
713,273,473
21,704,666

894,685,685 904,630,899

949,083,448 983,518,923

246,387,105 168,925,048

18
(35,653,975)
210,720,742

(117,976,177)
210,720,742

VINESHSING SEEPARSAD 
CHIEF EXECUTIVE

Page 1
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Statement of Financial Performance 
For the year ended 30 June 2018

01 July 2017
Note 30 June 2018 (Restated)

Rs Rs
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions
Property Tax 22 46,850,641 46,221,270
Trade Fees 14,678,150 23,306,850
Advertising and Publicity Fees 2,118,724 3,952,470
Fines, penalties and levies 23 5,223,065 4,023,361
Capital grant and Donated Assets 13 81,192,455
Government Grant 24 345,699,350 332,312,623

Other Income 25 44,108 41,161
Car Loan Interest 432,781 -

496,239,274 410,357,735

Revenue from Exchange Transactions
Building and Land Use Permit 26 2,719,898 1,812,345
Bus Toll Fees 2,314,350 2,396,900
Rental Income 27 9,537,056 8,421,803
Finance Income - External Investments 28 612,521 -
Burial and Incineration Fees 267,000 198,000
Sale of Property 29 1,860,000 -
Other income 30 411,800 976,488

17,722,624 13,805,536

Total Revenue 513,961,898 424,163,271
Expenses
Compensation of Employees 31 268,471,488 341,802,246-
Pension costs as per IPSAS 39 20 60,316,989 -
Remuneration of Councillors 32 4,617,053 4,668,796
Utilities Cost 33 22,035,967 20,720,022
Motor Vehicle Expenses 2,210,622 1,573,534
Professional and Legal Fees 34 2,096,076 1,087,494
Electoral Expenses 2,393,373 2,393,373
General Expenses 35 12,490,024 8,877,981
Repairs and Maintenance 36 7,789,402 7,880,788
Hired and Contracted Sevices 37 26,189,378 26,643,685
Finance Cost 396,970 500,000
Debt redemption 900,000 -
Grants and Subsidies 38 8,262,857 8,746,760
Depreciation and Amortisation 39 21,461,673 -

Total Expenses 439,631,871 424,894,679

Surplus/(Deficit)for the year 74,330,027 (731,408)

Capital grant from Central Government has been recognised as revenue as soon as the authorised expenditure has 
been made in line with IPSAS 23 and as such the difference in surplus above compared to prior year is due to that 
reclassification.

The Financial Performance should be read in conjunction with the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual 
Amounts where it is showed that the actual budgetary surplus is Rs2,175,491.

Page 2
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets/Equity 
For the year ended 30 June 2018

General Fund Revenue Reserve Revaluation 
Reserve Passage Fund Surplus/Deficit Total

Rs Rs Rs Rs ... Rs -■ ■ Rs
Balance as at 01 July 2017 (Previously 
Reported) 755,906,000 57,707,979 210,720,742 21,704,666 1,0*$,039,387

Transfer of Passage Fund to Non-Current 
Liabilities

(21,704,666) (21,704,666)

Adjustments in respect of incinerator (11,500,000) (11,500,000)

Restated Opening Balance as at 01 July 
2017

755,906,000 46,207,979 210,720,742 / ■■ ■ M . 1,012,834,721

Prior Year Adjustments

Vacation Leave (70,374,042) (70,374,042)

Sick Leave (61,478,718) (61,478,718)

Pension Liability (713,273,473) * (713,273,473)

Tranfer from Donations/Rev 
Contribution/Capital Grant

(679,725,517) 679,725,517

General Rates in respect of Self Assessment 1 216,560 1,216,560

Adjusted Opening Balance as at 01 July 
2017

Surplus for the year

76,180,483 (117*976,177) 210,720,742

74,330,027

168,925,048

74,330,027

76,180,483 (117,976,177) 210,720,742 74,330,027 243,255,074

Recurrent Expenditure (4,860,144) (4,860,144)

Revenue Debits (58,702) (58,702)

Creditors overstated at start 200,700 200,700

Electoral expenses written FY 2015/2016 1,500,000 1,500,000

Adjustments /Transfers 6,350,177 6,350,177

Transfer to/from Accumulated Surplus 74,330,027 (74,330,027)

Balance as at 30 June 2018 71,320,339 (35,653,975) 210,720,742 ■ « 246,387,105

Page 3
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Cash Flow Statement
As at 30 June 2018

; • Jul 2017-Jun 2018
. Rs Rs

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts
Property Tax
Trade Fee
Public Contributions And Donations
Licenses and permits
Government Grants
Rendering of Services
Sale Of Goods
Finance income
Other income, rentals and agency fees
Fees
TOTAL

41,921,611
'J'- ' 15,942,813

18,626,210
350,504,738

1’123,552

36,615,983

464,734,906

Payments
Employees Cost
Remuneration of Councillors 
Utilities cost
Motor Vehicles Expenses 
Professional and legal fees 
Electoral Expenses 
General Expenses
Repairs and Maintenance 
Hired and Contracted 
Finance Cost

Grant and Subsidies
Other Payments
TOTAL

(330,258,653)
(4,633,319)

(21,976,742)
(2,034,779)
(1,771,076)
(2,393,373)

* (10,692,988) '
J' (7,014,453)

-- ' (21,141,657) 
(349,915) 

(6,683,775)
(66,251,732)

(475,202,462)
TOTAL CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES < (10,467,556)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of Property, Plant And Equipment (36,779,408)
Proceeds from Sales of Property, Plant And Equipment 1,860,000
Decrease In Current Receivables
Increase in Investments (16,054,367)
TOTAL CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (50,973,775)
CASH FLO WS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ’
Capital Grants
Car loan to Employees
Refund of Car Loan '
NET CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 July 2017
Cash and cash equivalents at 30 June 2018

62,838,576
(1,786,500)
3,852,610

64,904,685
3,463,354

127,509,468
130,972,822

Page 4
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NOTES TO THE CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(a) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, balances with banks and short term deposits with Financial 
Institutions. Ca h and cash equivalents included in the Cash Flow Statement comprise the following amounts:

(b) Cash and cash equivalents

Cash at Bank (including savings account)
Cash in hand
Cash in transit

Rs
117,410,907

100
_________ 13,561,815

130,972,822

During the year, the Council acquired Property, Plant and Equipment for an aggregate cost of Rs54,895,568, of which 
Rs33,494,839 were acquired by means of capital grants and Rs4,906,849 by the Council. The remaining Rs 16,493,880 
represent capital projects completed by the NDU.

Page 5



20 June 2020 1871

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Details

2017 / 2018 
Original &. Final 

Budget 
(Rs)

2017/ 2018 
Actual 

(Rs)

Variance

(Rs)
Reasons for variances

INCOME

Property Tax 41,500,000 41,500,000 -

Trade Fees 17,083,500 14,678,150 (2,405,350)

Advertising and Publicity Fees 3,000,000 2,118,724 (881,276) Reduction in advertisement 
displayed.

Fines, Penalties and Levies 170,000 4,983,065 4,813,065 Surcharge on Rates and Bus toll

Capital Grants and Donated Assets - -

Government Grant 342,596,000 342,596,000 -

Building and Land Use Permit 3,075,000 2,719,898 (355,103)

Bus Toll Fees 2,400,000 2,314,350 (85,650)

Rental Income 13,318,096 9,537,056 (3,781,040) Mainly due to relocation of Arab 
Town with a reduction in rent

Finance Income- External Investments 1,500,000 1,045,302 (454,698)

Burial and Incinetation fees 400,000 267,000 (133,000)

Other Income 388,000 537,774 149,774

TOTAL INCOME 425.430.596 422.297.318 (3.133.278)

EXPENDITURE
2017 / 2018

Budget 
(Rs)

2017/ 2018 
Actual 

(Rs)

Variance

(Rs)
Reasons for variances

Compensation of Employees 354,700,617 329,220,534 25,480,083 Saving on Vacant post and related 
employees cost.

Remuneration of Councillors 4,850,000 4,617,053 232,947

Utilities Costs 22,460,300 22,035,967 424,333

Motor Vehicles Expenses 2,725,000 2,210,622 514,378

Professional and Legal Fees 2,116,020 2,096,076 19,945

Electoral Expenses 2,393,373 2,393,373 -

General Expenses 15,156,910 12,490,024 2,666,886

Repairs & Maintenance
» 10,637,153 7,789,402 2,847,751

Hired & Contracted Services 23,662,000 23,286,535 375,465

Finance Cost 441,000 396,970 44,030

Debt Redemption 6,500,000 6,500,000 -

Grant and Subsidies 8,895,000 7,085,272 1,809,728

TOTAL EXPENDITURE ------45£53ZJ.73  420.121,827 _____ 34.415.546

(Deficit)/Surplus (29,106,777) 2.175,491 (37,548.824)

Page 6



1872 The Mauritius Government Gazette

Jtlujfuclfial CajrujtJtilL trfr~ £?«lclu. ZTaXAIm. 72ot£c. </AlZZ 

^FlmlcumlcxæZ <JVonfn.M>tjn /xr*t yxxaA. clmx£cucI 30 f/ixxc. 2018

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

The Municipal Council of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill is a corporate body established under the Local Government Act 
2011, Part II Section 3 and 5.

The Municipal council has been created in 1868 and has under its jurisdiction 104,610 citizens.

Its main duties are to:

1. promote the social, economic, environmental and cultural well-being of the local community;

2. improve the overall quality of life of people in the local community;

3. ensure that services and facilities provided by the Council are accessible and equitably distributed:

4. ensure that resources are used efficiently and effectively to best meet the needs of the local community;

5. ensure transparency and accountability in decision-making; and

6. provide for the prudent use and stewardship of local community resources.

2. TRANSITIONAL IPSAS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Preparation of the Financial Statement of the Municipal Council is governed by the Local Government Act 
2011 Section 132.

The Minister of Finance and Economic Development has decided that ‘all Local Authorities shall prepare their 
Financial Statements in accordance with International Public Sector Accounting Standards (IPSAS) with effect 
from 1s'July 2017’.

The Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2018 is the Transitional IPSAS Financial Statements. The 
Council has 3 years that is up to 2020/21 to achieve full compliance to IPSAS as per the transition provision of 
IPSAS 33 ‘First Time Adoption’. The Council has taken advantage of the transitional exemptions that affect the 
fair presentation of the financial statements.as per Paragraph 33 of IPSAS 33 in respect of IPSAS 17- Property, 
Plant and Equipment. No revaluation exercise has been carried out for Infrastructure Assets, Plant and 
Machinery, Furniture and Fittings and Land totaling Rs207,896,792. Plant and Machinery, Furniture, Fittings and 
Equipment and part of Land totalling Rs 33,105,990 will be revalued as at 30 June 2019. The remaining assets, 
that is, Infrastructure Assets and other Land totalling Rs 174,790,803 will be revalued as at 30 June 2020.

Other transitional exemptions taken by the Council are shown at Note 3. Related Party Disclosures and Financial 
Instruments Presentation, Recognition, Measurement and Disclosures will be recognized at 30 June 2020.

2.1 Basis of Preparation

The Financial Statements have been prepared on an accrual and going concern basis and is in Mauritian rupees 
rounded to the nearest rupees

The measurement base applied is historical cost adjusted for revaluation of assets.

Page 7
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Comparative information

The Council has elected not to present comparative information in its Transitional IPSAS Financial 
Statements following the adoption of accrual basis IPSAS as per Paragraph 79 of IPSAS 33. The Statement 
of Financial Position as at 01 July 2017 has been restated in accordance with accruals basis IPSAS.

2.2 Budget

The Council's budget has been prepared on an accrual basis and using a classification based on the nature of the 
expenses. The Financial Statements have been prepared using the same basis of classification.

The initial budget for financial year 2017/2018 was approved by the Council meeting held on 11 April 2017 
Subsequent revisions were made on the budget in accordance with specific approvals by the Ministry of Local 
Government and Outer Islands and the Ministry of Finance and Economic Development accordingly. The Ministry 
of Local Government and Outer Islands has approved the revised budget of the financial year 2017/2018 on 18 
September 2017 in accordance with Section 85(2) (d) of the Local Government Act 2011.

3. STATEMENT OF COMPLIANCE

The Municipal Council has prepared its Financial Statements in accordance with the International Public Sector 
Accounting Standards (IPSAS’s) issued by the Public Sector Accounting Board (IPSASB) which is a board of 
International Federation of Accountants Committee (IFAC)

The preparation of Financial Statement in conformity with IPSAS requires the use of estimates and assumptions 
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period.

The Municipal Council of Beau Bassin Rose Hill has only adopted IPSAS that are relevant to its operation for 
Accounting period 01 July 2017 to 30 June 2018.

During the first year of adoption of accrual basis IPSASs the following status of IPSASs application are shown 
below.

IPSAS Pronouncement Based Compliant Transitional
IPSAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements IAS 1 Yes N/A
IPSAS 2 Cash Flow Statements IAS 7 Yes N/A

IPSAS ’ 3 Accounting Policies Changes in 
Accounting Estimates and Errors

IAS 8 Yes N/A

IPSAS 4 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates ISAS 21 N/A N/A

IPSAS ^5 Borrowing Costs ' IAS 23 Yes N/A

IPSAS
L_ __

6 Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements IAS 27 N/A N/A

IPSAS 7 Investments in Associates IAS 28 N/A N/A

IPSAS 8 Investments in Joint-Ventures IAS 31 N/A N/A

IPSAS 9 Revenue from Exchange Transactions IAS 18 Yes No

IPSAS 10 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies IAS 29 N/A N/A
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IPSAS Pronouncement Based Compliant Transitional
IPSAS 11 Construction Contracts IAS 11 N/A N/A

IPSAS 12 Inventories IAS 2 Yes N/A

IPSAS 13 Leases IAS 17 N/A N/A

IPSAS 14 Events After the Reporting Date IAS 10 Yes N/A

IPSAS 15 Financial Instruments - Disclosure and
Presentation - Superseded by IPSAS 28 and IPSAS 
30 ■

IPSAS 16 Investment Property IAS 40 N/A N/A

IPSAS 17 Property, Plant and Equipment IAS 16 No Yes

IPSAS 18 Segment Reporting IAS 14 N/A N/A

IPSAS 19 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and 
Contingent Assets

IAS 37 Yes No

IPSAS 20 Related Party Disclosures IAS 24 No Yes

IPSAS 21 Impairment of Non-Cash-Generating Assets IAS 36 No No

IPSAS 22 Disclosure of Financial Information About the General 
Authorities Sector

N/A No No

IPSAS 23 Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions (Taxes 
and Transfers)

N/A Yes No

IPSAS 24 Presentation of Budget Information in Financial 
Statements

N/A Yes No

IPSAS 25 Employee Benefits - superseded by IPSAS 39

IPSAS 26 Impairment of Cash-Generating Assets IAS 36 ” No No

IPSAS 27 Agriculture IAS 41 N/A N/A

IPSAS 28 Financial Instruments Presentation IAS 32 No Yes

IPSAS 29 Financial Instruments Recognition and Measurement IFRS 9 No Yes

IPSAS 30 Financial Instruments Disclosures IFRS 7 No Yes

IPSAS 31 Intangible Assets IAS 38 N/A N/A

IPSAS 32 Service Concession Arrangements Grantor IFRIC 12 N/A N/A

IPSAS 33 First-time Adoption of Accrual Basis IPSAS N/A Yes Yes

IPSAS 34 Separate Financial Statements IAS 27 N/A N/A

IPSAS 35 Consolidated Financial Statements IFRS 10 N/A N/A

IPSAS 36 Investments in Associates and Joint Ventures IAS 28 N/A N/A

IPSAS 37 Joint Arrangements \ IFRS 11 N/A N/A

IPSAS 38 Disclosure of Interests in Other Entities IFRS 12 N/A N/A

IPSAS 39 Employee Benefits IAS 19 Yes No

IPSAS 40 Public Sector Combinations IFRS 3 Not Yet Effective Not Yet Effective
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IPSAS Pronouncement Based Compliant Transitional
IPSAS 41 Financial Instruments IAS 

39/IPSAS 
29

Not yet Effective Not Yet Effective

IPSAS 42 Social Benefits Not Yet Effective Not Yet Effective

4. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

4.1 Revenue Recognition (Exchange & Non Exchange Transactions)

Revenue Recognition has been dealt under IPSAS 9 - Revenue from Exchange Transactions and under IPSAS 
23 Revenue from Non Exchange Transactions.

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that future economic benefits or service potential will flow to the 
Council.

Revenue has been measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.
An exchange or exchange-like transaction is one in which each party receives and sacrifies something of 
approximate equal value. A non-exchange transaction is one in which one party receives value without directly 
giving value in exchange.

The Council derives a majority of its Revenue from Non-Exchange transactions including Government Grant both 
for Capital Expenditure and Revenue Expenditure and Property Tax.

4.2 Accounting for Government Grant
Recurrent grants received to finance operating expenses have been recognized in the Statement of Financial 
Performance of the year to which they relate.

4.3 Capital Grants
Capital Grants are resources provided to acquire or construct a capital asset. Capital Grants have been 
recognised fully as revenue during the financial year since there was no condition attached to them.

4.4 Donated Assets

Assets acquired through a non-exchange transaction has been measured at the fair value at the date of transfer 
and has been recognized in revenue. The main source of Donated Assets are from the National Development 
Unit(NDU).

4.5 Employee Leave entitlement
%

4.5.1 Bank of sick leave
Employee entitlements to bank sick leave as defined in the PRB report 2016 are recognized as and when they 
accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability for bank sick leave.

4.5.2 Unutilized Vacation Leave
Employee entitlements to vacation leave as defined in the PRB report 2016 are recognized as and when they 
accrue to employees. An accrual is made for the estimated liability for unutilized vacation leave.
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4.6. Expenditure
All expenses have been accounted on accrual basis.

4.7. Financial Liabilities

Financial Liabilities are classified at their value through surplus or deficit or loans and borrowings, as appropriate 
and the classification is determined at the initial recognition date. They are recognized at fair value and in case of 
loans and borrowing, plus directly attributable transaction costs.
The Council’s financial liabilities include borrowings, trade and other payables.
Financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

4.8. Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Municipal Council has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of 
past events, it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligations and a reliable 
estimate can be made for the amount of the obligation. The amount recognized as a provision is the best 
estimate of the consideration required to settle the present obligation at the financial reporting date.

The Council does not recognize a contingent liability but disclose the details of any contingency in the notes to 
the Financial Statement unless the possibility of an outflow of resources is remote.

4.9. Retirement and other Benefits

The Municipal Council operates both a Defined Benefit Pension Plan and a Defined Contribution Pension 
Scheme.

4.9.1 Defined Benefits Pension Plan

Provision for retirement pension benefits has been made under the Statutory Bodies Pension Funds Act of 1978 
as amended. The scheme is a Defined Benefit Pension Plan and its assets are managed by the State Insurance 
Company of Mauritius Ltd.

The cost of providing benefits is actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial 
valuations being carried out at the end of annual reporting. Remeasurement, comprising actuarial gains and 
losses, the effect of the changes to the asset ceiling (if applicable) and the return on plan assets (excluding 
interest), is reflected immediately in the Statement of Financial Position. Past service cost is recognized in the 
Statement of Financial Performance in the period of a plan amendment. Net interest is calculated by applying the 
discount rate at the beginning of the period to the net defined benefit liability or asset. Defined benefit costs are 
categorized as follows:

• Service cost (including current service cost, past service cost, as well as gains and losses on curtailments
and settlements)

• Net interest expense or revenue
• Remeasurement

The retirement benefit obligations recognized in the Statement of Financial Position represent the actual surplus 
or deficit in the Council’s defined benefit plan. Any surplus resulting from this calculation is limited to the present 
value of any economic benefits available in the form of refund from the plan or future reductions in contribution in 
the plan.

4.9.2 Defined Contribution Pension Scheme
A Defined Contribution Pension Scheme has been set up with effect from 1 January 2013 following amendment to
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the Statutory Bodies Pension Funds Act 1978. As from 1 January 2013, New Entrants in the Authority shall join 
the scheme and contribute 6% of their salaries and the council’s contribution to the scheme is 12% of the salaries 
paid to New Entrants. These contributions are expensed in the Statement of Financial Performance in the period 
they relate.

4.9.3 Long Term Employees Benefits
Long term entitlement to Sick Leaves and Passage Benefits have been recognized as a non current liability in the 
Statement of Financial Position.

4.10 Long Term Benefit Obligations
Employees are allowed to accumulate sick leaves not taken at the end of each calendar year up to a maximum of 
110 days, in a sick leave bank. The balance of bank sick leaves is valued at the end of the financial year and has 
been recognized under long Term Benefit Obligation. Beyond this ceiling of 110 days, officers are refunded part 
of the annual entitlement of sick leaves not taken at the end of every calendar year and a provision is made for 
payment of same under short term benefits obligations.

Vacation leave is a paid break from duty of longer duration for recreational, cultural or other personal reasons. 
The balance of vacation leaves is valued at the end of the financial year and is recognized under Long Term 
Benefit Obligations except for officer retiring within one year and the amount payable is provided for under short 
term benefit obligations.

5- Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and Cash equivalents comprise of cash at bank, cash in hand and short term deposits with Financial 
Institutions. Cash Equivalents are short term highly liquid investment that are readily convertible into known 
amounts and which are subject to insignificant risk in value.

Rs

Cash at Bank (including savings account) 117,410,907
Cash in hand 100
Cash in transit 13,561,815

130,972,822

6. Receivables from Exchange Transactions
Arab Town
New Arab Town
Plaisance Fairs
Da Patten Fair
Rose-Hill
Beau-Bassin
Chebel
Housing
Ex Lavoliere/Mauritius Cooperative
Public Pay Toilet
Bus Toll
Interest receivable

2,857,908
624,375

1,647,650
1,598,426
2,677,271

75,514
91,600

1,380
800 

27,000 
37,250 

______________ 673,161
10,312,335
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7. Receivables from Non Exchange Transactions

Trade Fee
Car Loan
Advance Laptop
Publicity and Posters
General Rates/Property Income 
Less Provision for bad debts 
Tenant Tax
Less Provision for bad debts

6,624,625
8,040,173 

79,705
1,333,369 

46,493,115 
(9,111,560)

8,807,293
(5,740,857)
56,525,863

8. Inventories

Inventories are stated at weighted average value or weighted average price of lots of items where balance of the 
lot is greater than zero. Value for the item of stock is the cost charged by supplier. The Council practices the first 
in first out basis (FIFO) for the issue of stock items.

9. Investments

The Council has invested In Banking Institutions and with Bank Of Mauritius for a period of less than one year.

Passage Fund (Fixed Deposit) 
Passage Fund (Fixed Deposit) 
General Fund (Treasury Bills)

Rs
4,000.000 

16,000,000 
20,054,367 
40,054,367

10. The policy of the Council is to capitalise Property, Plant and Equipment costing Rs5,000 above
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PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT (PPE)

All the local authorities have been given a period of three years to fully comply with IPSAS 33.

The Council carried out a revaluation on the Municipal Buildings, Vehicles and IT Equipment. In this 
respect depreciation has only been applied to these items All the remaining items of PPE have been 
earned out at cost pending their revaluation.

10.1 Land

A token of Rs10Z- has been disclosed per site in the Financial Statements pending the survey of the 
Municipal Lands.

10.2 Work in Progress

All building which have not been completed at end of financial year have been treated as work in 
progress under item of PPE.

10.3 Intangible Assets

Intangible Assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization. The Council has not recognized any 
Intangible Assets in its Financial Statements

10.4 Derecognition

All assets that are no longer in use has been dercognized in the FAR.

10.5 Impairment

Assets have not tested for impairment in the year 2017/2018 being given that a recent survey and 
revaluation was carried out

10.6 Depreciation

Deprecation is charged so as to write off the cost of the assets over their estimated useful life. 
Depreciation is applied fully in the year of acquisition and no depreciation is charged in year disposal
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Depreciation is calculated on the straight line method to write off the cost of each asset to its residual 
value over its estimated useful life The Council has only applied depreciation on revalued assets over 
their remaining useful life.

The following Depreciation rates have been applied as foltows: -
Rate Per

Annum %

Buildings 2

Motor Vehicles 10
IT Equipment 25

10-T Prior year audit adiusteeni

Prior year audit adjustment in respect of gas incinerator of Rs11.5M was made. This represents the reversal 
of the cost which was accounted twice in the financial year.

11. Trade and Other Payables from exchange transactions
Rs

Sundry Trade Creditors
Lapsed Cheque
Retention Money

13,663,721
1,005,675
7,578,851

22,248,247

12- Deposits

Deposits are collected on behalf of third parties and are not economic benefits for service potential which 
flow to the Council, thus do not result in an increase in assets or a decrease in liabilities. They are therefore 
excluded from revenue.

13. Capital Grant and DoMüAâMStl Rs

Capital Projects

Donated Assets from NDU
64,698,575
16,493,880
8tJ92,45S

■g.fflË.!SÏO....teneflta f9.t>.gflt..Zg£S»>

Sick Leave 
Vacation Leave

8,822,315
1,034,868
9,857,183
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15. Payments received in Advance

Plaza Salle des Fêtes
General Rates/Property Income 
Bus Toll

557,500
7,009,538

259,750
7,826,788

16. Loans and Borrowings

A loan to the tune of Rs42M was granted to the Municipal Council Of Beau Bassin-Rose Hill for the 
Renovation of the Plaza Phase II Project in year 2016/2017.

Opening Balance at Start of 01 July 2017
Repayment (creditors)
Balance

Rs
37,800,000
(4,200,000)
33,600,000

17- Reconciliation of opening Net Assets/Eauitv in accordance with GAAP to opening balance of Net 
Assets /Equity at the date of adoption of IPSAS (01 July 2017) as per paragraph 142 of IPSAS

Rs

Opening Balance as at 01 July 2017 as per GAAP

General Fund 755,906,000

Revenue Reserve 57,707,979
Revaluation reserve 210,720,742

Passage Fund 21,704,666

1,046,039,387

Transfer of Passage Fund to Non-Current liabilities
(21,704,666)

Adjustments in respect of incinerator
(11,500,000)

Restated Opening Balance as at 01 July 2017
1,012,834,721

Prior year adjustments
Vacation leave (70,374,042)

Sick leave
(61,478,718)

Pension liability (713,273,473)

General Rates in respect of Self Assessment 1,216,560

Adjusted opening balance as at 01 July 2017 168,925,048
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18. Revaluation Reserve

The Revaluation Reserve amounting Rs 210,720,742 relates to the revaluation of the Municipal Buildings, 
Vehicles and IT Equipment during the final year 2016/2017.

19. Employee benefits - Long Term RS

Vacation Leave 
Sick Leave

70,374,041
61,478,719

131,852,760

20- IPSAS 39 ADOPTION FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Year ended 30 June
2018

Year ended 30 
June 2017

Rs Rs

1,042,614,371
(332,422,772)

1,010,161,651
(296,888,178)

710,191,599 713,273,473

26,834,607 
0 

(10,580,128) 
634,737

43,427,773
60,316,989

(9,540,125)
9,540,125

0

60,316,989

713,273,473
60,316,989 

(442,880) 
(21,160,256) 
(41,795,727)

0
710,191,599

Amounts recognised in balance sheet at end of period:
Defined benefit obligation
Fair Value of plan assets
Liability recognized in balance sheet at end of period
Amounts recognised in income statement:
Service cost:

Current service cost
Past service cost

(Employee contributions)
Fund Expenses
Net Interest expense/(revenue)
P&L Charge

Remeasurement
Liability (gain)Zloss
Assets (gain)Zioss
Net Assets/Equity (NAE) '

| Total
Movements in liability recognised in balance sheet:

j At start of year
Amount recognised in P&L
(Transfer of Fund Balance)
(Employer Contributions )
(Direct Benefits paid by Employer)
Amount recognised in NAE
At end of period________ __________________ __________
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The plan is a defined benefit arrangement for the employees and it is only funded for pensionable service as 
from 01 July 2008. The assets of the funded plan are held independently and administered by the State 
Insurance Company of Mauritius Ltd.
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IPSAS 39 ADOPTION FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

Year ended

30 June 2018

Reconciliation of the present value of defined benefit obligations Rs

Present vaiue of obligation at start of period 1.010,161,651
Current service cost 26.834,607
Interest cost 62,630,022
(Benefits paid) (47.471 784)
Liability (gain)Zloss (9.540.125)

Present value of obligation at end of period 1,042,614,371

Reconciliation of fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at start of period 296.888.178

Expected return on plan assets 19,202,249

Employer contributions 21,160,526

Transfer of fund balance 442,880

Employee Contributions 10.580.128
(Benefits paid + other outgo) (6,310,794)
Asset gam/(loss) (9,540,125)

Fair value of plan assets at end of period 332,422,772

Distribution of pian assets at end of period
Percentage of assets at end of period June 2018

Fixed-interest securities and cash 59.5%
Loans 3.7%
Local equities 14.6%

Overseas bonds and equities 21.6%
Property 0 6%

Total 100%
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Additional disclosure on assets issued or used by the 
Council

Percentage of assets at end of year
Assets held in the Council's own financial instruments

June 2018(%)

0

Property occupied by the Council 0

Other assets used by the Council 0

Components of the amount recognised in NAE
Year June 2018

Currency Rs

Asset experience gain/(loss) during the period (9,540 125)

Liability experience gain/(loss) during the period 9 540 125
Ô

2018/2019
Year
Expected employer contributions

22,192,011

Weighted average duration of the defined benefit obligation 13 years 

(Calculated as a % change in PV of liabilities for a 1% change in discount rate)
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IPSAS 39 ADOPTION FOR YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

The plan is exposed to actuarial risks such as: investment risk, interest rate risk, mortality risk, 
longevity risk and salary risk. The risk relating to death in service benefits is re-insured.

The cost of providing the benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Method. The 
principal assumptions used for the purpose of the actuarial valuation were as follows.

Year ended
30 June 2018

Discount rate
Future salary increases 
Future pension increases 
Mortality before retirement

Mortality in retirement

Retirement age

■ 6.20%
4.00%
3 00%

A 6770 Ultimate Tables

PA (90) Tables rated down by 2years

As per Second Schedule of the 
Statutory Bodies Pension Funds Act

The discount rate is determined by reference to market yields on bonds.

Significant actuarial assumptions for determination of the defined benefit obligation are discount 
rate, expected salary increase and mortality. The sensitivity analyses below have been 
determined based reasonably on possible changes of the assumptions occurring at the end of the 
reporting period.

- If the discount rate would be 100 basis points (one percent) higher (lower), the defined 
benefit obligation would decrease by Rs 120.1M (increase by Rs 147.6M) if all other 
assumptions were held unchanged.

- If the expected salary growth would increase (decrease) by 1%, the defined benefit obligation 
would increase by Rs 58.3M (decrease by Rs 51.1M) if all assumptions were held unchanged.

- If life expectancy would increase (decrease) by one year, the defined benefit obligation would 
increase by Rs 30.7M (decrease by Rs 30.7M) if all assumptions were held unchanged.

In reality one might expect interrelationships between the assumptions, especially between discount 
rate and expected salary increases, given that both depends to a certain extent on expected 
inflation rates. The analysis above abstracts from these interdependences between the 
assumptions.

20. (a) Defined Contribution

An amount of Rs 2,174,349,39 has been recognized as an expense for Defined Contribution Plan 
for year ended 30 June 2018.
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21. Passage Fund

The Passage Fund is established by the Local Government Act 2011 Section 81(5) and 81(6) for 
the benefits of Council's officers, income derives from investment accrue to the fund.

Rs

22. Property Tax
General Rates
Self Assessment General Rates

44,405.791
2,444.850

46,850,641

23. Fines, Penalties and Levies

Library Fines
Surcharge on Trade Fee
Surcharge on General Rates
Surcharge on Bus Toll
Penalty:
Construction of a social centre at More La Confiance Albatross
Construction of Drains in Constituency No 19
Upgrading of enclosure fencing at Trèfles football ground
Upgrading of Football ground (fencing) at Cretin Ave 
Replacement of existing floodlights at Mt Roches Football Ground

197,865
677,138

4,064,562
43,500

39,000
16,000
57,000

100,000
28,000

5,223,065 ’

24. Government Grant
Recurrent Grant for Year 2017/2018
Grant in respect of Cleaning of Drains
Grant in respect of Hermitage
Grant in Connection with Independence Celebration

342,595,999
1,180,631

601,887
1,320,833

345,699,350

25. Other Income (Non Exchange Transaction)

Entrance Fees Rose Hill 
Entrance Fees Beau Bassin 
Miscellaneous Income

9,583
2,400

32,125
44,108

26. Building and Land Use Permit
Occasional Licence
Building & Land use Permit 
Obstruction Permit

36.500
2,458.398 
_ 225,000

~ 2,719,898
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27. Rental Income Rs

Plaisance Multi Purpose Hall
Rental SGD
Rent of Sports Complex
Arab Town
New Arab Town
Plaisance Fairs
Da Patten Fair
Rose Hill Market
Beau Bassin Market
Chebel Market
Housing
Commercial Centre-Arcade Sunnassee 
Ex Lavoliere/Mauritius Cooperative 
Rental Plaza
Public Pay Toilet

752,600
191,000

55,900
868,619
953,906

1.377.500
481,313 

2,096,838
319,970

50,750
360

6,400
170,400

2.112.500 
99,000

9,5377656

28. Finance Income - External Investments
MC B Savings Account 42,153
Bank of Mauritius T Bills (Afrasia) 103.068
SBM Current Account 12
ABC Banking Fixed Deposit 20M __ _______467.288

612,521

29. Sale of Property
The sale of property represented the sale of Commercial Unit at Arcade Sunassee for the 
sum of Rs 1,860,000.

30. Other Income (Exchange Transactions)
Library Subscription
Lorry Service
Clearance Certificate

28,100
381,700

2.000
411,800

31. Compensation of Employees
Salaries & Wages 
Allowances
Uniforms and Protective equipment
Sick Leave
Travelling and Transport
Overtime '
Staff Welfare
Passage benefits
Contribution to Pension Funds,NSF, FPS 
Gratuities
Short term provision for vacation leave
Short term provision for sick leave

207,597,698
1,261.843.
3,811,730
9,153,808

14,887,367
10,503.898

250,476
3.959,593
8,424,172
5.971,086
1,034,868
1,614,949

268,471,488
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32. Remuneration of Councillors Rs

Subsistence and travelling 
Allowance to Councillors

157,298
4,459,755
4,617,053

33. Utilities Cost
Electricity and Gas 
Telecommunication 
Water Charges

19,436,464
1,343,636
1,255,86722Q35967

34. Professional And Legal Fees
Legal Expenses
Audit Fees

1,771.076
325.000

2,096,076

35. General Expenses
Training
Administration Expenses 
Postages
Printing and Stationery
Insurance
Fuel & Oil
Others
Furniture and Fittings and Equipment

66,122
2,059,496

781,500
1,100,035
1,692,079
4,953,590
1,081,706

755.496
12,490,024

36. Repairs and Maintenance
Equipment
Building
Roads,Name Plates,Drains & Gutters
Street lighting
Parks & Gardens & Grounds

1,781.074
1,935,086
1,724,114
1,600,018

749,110
7,789,402

37. Hired and Contracted Services
Security Services
Cleaning Services
Others Services
Project Hermitage
Maintenance of Hardware and Software
Cleaning and Maintenance of Drain

3.220.559
20,045.976

20,000
601,887

1,412,093
888,863

26,189,378

38. Grants and Subsidies
Community Development 
Educational Activities 
Social Activities 
Cultural Activities 
Sports Activities 
Independence Celebration

670,890
754.321

1,103.635
1,753.671
2,802,755
1,177,585
8,262,857
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39. Summary of Depreciation
Buildings
Vehicles
IT Equipment

Rs

14,488,785
6,285,425

687,463
21,461,673

40. Borrowings
An advance to the tune of Rs7M was granted to the Municipal Council of Beau Bassin Rose 
Hill in October 2010. The remaining balance of Rsl 4M relates to amount due to the Ministry 
of Finance.

41. Contingent Liability

The Council does not recognize a contingent liability but disclose the details of any contingency in 
the notes to the Financial Statements unless the possibility of an outflow of resources is remote.
At the reporting date the following cases were still pending:
(a) CIM Finance v/s Municipal Council of Beau Bassin - Rose Hill whereby the CIM Finance has 

entered an action at the Supreme Court claiming Rs 3,833,333.

(b) HM v/s Municipal Council of Beau Bassin - Rose Hill whereby HM has caused a Notice “mise 
en demeure” to request the Council to remit and pay the sum of Rs 45,476 and remit and pay 
the sum of Rs 1 million representing the moral damages suffered.
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COMPARATIVE FIGURES FOR YEAR 2016/2017

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
As at 30 June 2017

1,083,839,387

30.06.2017
Rs Rs

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Property, Plant and Equipment 946.855.072

946.855,072

CURRENT ASSETS
Inventories 1,659,450
Debtors and Receivables 62,703,321
Investments 24,000,000
Cash & Cash Equivalents 127,509,568

215,872,339
LESS CURRENT LIABILITIES
Creditors & Prepayments 36,060,401
Deposits 15,285,187
Employee Benefits 7,207,366
Loan and Advances 20,335,070

78.888,025

NET CURRENT ASSETS -J36,984,31^

TOTAL ASSETS
•

1,083,839,387
FINANCED BY
General Fund 755,906,000
Passage Fund 21,704,666
Revenue Reserve 268,428,721

1,046,039,387
LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Advance from Ministry of Finance

Loan from Ministry 37,800,000 __ 37,800,000
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE
For Year Ended 30 June 2017

INCOME

Government Grant-In-Aid

General Rates

Rentals

Fees-12th Schedule

Permits

Other Income

EXPENDITURE

Staff Costs

Supplies & Services

Transport costs

Other Administration Costs

Social and Cultural Activities Expenses

Financial Charges

Grants and Subsidies

Contribution to Funds

Pensions and Gratuities

Jul 2016-Jun 2017 
Rs Rs

332,812,623

49,669,010

10,885,953

23,306,850

1,792,345

5,696,490

424,163,271

268,522,146

61,452,393

«7,299,130

5,325,996 •

4,314,962

500,000

2.829,978

3,000,000

71,650,075

Deficit For The Year

424,894,679

(731,408)
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
For Year Ended 30 June 2017 

JUL 2016-JUN 2017 
.Rs Rs

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Cash received from Grants-ln-Aid 331,117,623

Cash received from rates and taxes 53,921,164

Cash received from Fees-12th Schedule 23,056,350

Cash received from other sources 49,680,701

457,775,838

Cash payments to Suppliers/Contractors etc (185,248,580)

Cash paid to and on behalf of employees (268,897.968)

Net cash Inflow from Operating Activities

RETURNS ON INVESTMENT AND SERVICING OF 
FINANCE

interest received on Investment

Net Cash Inflow from R.O.I and S.O.F

INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Payments to increase Capital Outlay

Car Loan to Employees

Refund of Car Loan

Receipt from sale of Fixed Assets

Decrease in Investment

Advance from Ministry

Net Cash Inflow from Investing Activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Government Grants Received

Capital Grant Received

Net Cash Inflow from Financing Activities

Net Increase in Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 01 July 2016

Cash & Cash Equivalents as at 30 June 2017

3.629,290

3,197,890

3,197,890

(99.097,264)

(3,243,250)

4,457,071

7,942,000

70,000,000

56,735,070

36,793,627

225,000

23,216,311

67,062,118

60,447,351

127,509,468
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MOVEMENT IN RESERVES

Balance (a)
30.06.16

Rs

Inflows

Rs

Outflows

Rs

Balance @ 
30.06.17

Rs

General Fund 715,280,464 54,762.830 14,137.295 755,905,999

Passage Fund 20,518,056 3,494,098 2,307,488 21,704,666

Revenue Reserve 56,904,842 723.797,931 512,274,051 268,428,722

TOTAL 792,703362 782,054,859 528,718,834 1,046,039387
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